é@hL iz, )
&@% v
-
2?'\\&
FIRE

Agenda

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors
Monday, November 24, 2025 at 5:00 PM
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration
8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority (CAFMA) Board of Directors and the general public that the CAFMA Governing Board will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, November 24, 2025, starting at 5:00 PM. The meeting will be

held at the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Office, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314. Members of the Governing Board may attend in person or virtually.

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3)
for discussion and consultation for legal advice from the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth on the
agenda. The following topics and any variables thereto will be subject to Board consideration and
discussion. All items are set for possible action.

Page
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESENTATIONS
4-5

A. Letters from the Public and Board Recognition
Nov Letters from the Public.pdf &

B. Presentation from the Shift Schedule Ad Hoc Committee
4, REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to
clarification, discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

Page 1 of 99



A. Board Member Reports

B. Division Reports
2025 11 24 Division Report.pdf &

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) the Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Authority Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this
public body may do so by completing a Call to the Public form and submitting it to
Staff. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes but may submit written comments
for Board records. Call to the Public shall not exceed 30 minutes per meeting. Board
members shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open
call to the public, but may ask Staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be
placed on a future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central
Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board
member and will be considered separately for motion, discussion, and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - October 27, 2025
2025 10 27 CEA Regular Minutes - DRAFT.pdf &

B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements
2025 10 31 CEA GF Bank Reconciliation.pdf &

C. Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Alvarez, Finn, and
Rankin-Mcknight
Fire Protection Agreement - SAMPLE.pdf &

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR i Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation

21-26

27-93

94 -99

Page 2 of 99



Between CAFMA and AMR i Maricopa and Yavapai Counties
10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Policy Amendments: 401 Work Schedule, and 650
Fitness Evaluation Program (PT Monitoring)

B. Discussion and Possible Approval to Utilize Contingency

Funds in the Amount of $195,000 for Cancer Mitigation Efforts
at CARTA

11. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), individuals with disabilities may
request reasonable accommodations by contacting the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

Administrative Offices at (928) 772-7711 at least two (2) business days before the scheduled
meeting.

Page 3 of 99



Presented with gratitude to
Centrol Arizona Fire and Medical Awthority
Prescott Valley
For your outstanding service, dedication, and support on behalf of the
Prescott and Quad~Cities

Toys for Toty Campaigw of 2024

On behalf of the

United States Marine Corps Reserve

Joseph Tungerman Jr/
oordinator, Prescott Toys for Tots

L L

. Paie 4 of 99




NN
| — SRAORAPUIA
“SSTIINS |
dxté% M- 2o pOu

S e

o UL S
ﬂcﬁ %ﬁocv, W Lﬂ %\M\wa
SGS ﬂid \E® S !
3 a@wﬂ L@.i@ﬁﬁé
@36 + o

Page 5 of 99




S DIVISION REPORTS

'h
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
RIRE: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chief’s Report
By Fire Chief Feddema

Personnel and Recognition

We continue to work through vacancies created by recent promotions across multiple divisions.
Effective November 2, 2025, Chief Eric Merrill was promoted to Assistant Chief of Planning and
Logistics, Chief Lee Barnes transitioned to Assistant Chief of Operations, and Chief Cody Rose
remains the Assistant Chief of Administration.

Additional promotions included Chief Rob Zazueta’s appointment to Training Chief, Captain
Dave Edwards’s promotion to Battalion Chief assigned to Battalion 3 on A Shift, and Firefighter
Nick Guzzo’s promotion to Captain following his successful temporary assignment.

FF Castello successfully completed all requirements for the position of Acting Engineer and has
been advanced accordingly.

These personnel changes reflect CAFMA’s continued commitment to career development,
leadership growth, and organizational stability.

Operations & Equipment

The organizational chart has been updated to reflect the new division assignments outlined in
Administrative Directive AD25-03. These changes align reporting structures within Operations,
Administration, and Planning and Logistics and will assist with long-term coordination and
planning.

We continue to monitor the federal government shutdown and its effects on emergency services.
While most core operations have not been interrupted, the agency has experienced minor
challenges completing certain mandatory reporting requirements and has seen temporary
interruptions in ambulance billing reimbursements. We continue to coordinate closely with
EMS|MC as Medicare payment delays for October dates of service persist.

Training & Wellness

The Joint Firefighter Academy with Prescott Fire continues to progress well. Recruits are
demonstrating strong teamwork and steady improvement throughout the program. Graduation is
scheduled for December 17.

The 2025 Battalion Chief Academy continues through November. CAFMA personnel have
attended and various instructors from around the country have provided a strong series of
leadership, communications, and HR sessions. Feedback has been positive, and participants
remain engaged.

24 November 2025 Page | 1
Page 6 of 99



2‘ ""/, DIVISION REPORTS
L

@ REPORTED TO THE
T CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Accreditation & Planning

Preparations continue for CAFMA’s CPSE Accreditation Site Visit scheduled for December 15
to 18. Divisions have completed their SAM updates, and supporting documentation has been
reviewed to ensure alignment with the 2024 to 2027 Strategic Plan.

CAFMA and Prescott Fire held a Joint Command Staff Meeting to review operational priorities,
discuss progress on the Joint Standards of Cover, and coordinate regional planning efforts ahead
of the accreditation visit. These meetings continue to strengthen alignment and shared readiness
across both agencies.

Work continues on the Community Wildfire Protection Plan, supported by the recently awarded
USDA Community Wildfire Defense Grant.

Labor & Management

The Executive Labor Management Committee continues to refine the language for the Meet and
Confer Resolution. Current discussions focus on clarifying management rights, strengthening
communication expectations, and outlining the dispute resolution process. The updated draft will
be reviewed by the Fire Board once final internal adjustments are complete.

Community & Outreach

Planning for the 2026 CAFMA Citizen’s Academy continues. The program will run from March
25 through April 29. The six-week curriculum is being finalized and continues to support
Strategic Plan Goal 2.0 related to community engagement and education.

CAFMA finalized a press release highlighting several significant state and federal grants
awarded to support firefighter cancer screenings, wildfire planning, child passenger safety, and
rural water delivery capabilities. These awards represent major investments in prevention,
preparedness, and long-term community protection.

CAFMA also partnered with the Prescott Valley Chamber of Commerce, Fry’s, Yavapai
Broadcasting, the Prescott Valley Police Department, the Yavapai County Food Bank, and the
Young Marines to support the 23rd Annual Flying High Turkey Drive. This long-standing event
aims to collect 1,500 turkeys for families in need throughout Yavapai County. The press release
for this event has been completed.

In addition, I was invited to speak on Arizona Hometown Radio with host Marnie Uhl. The
interview provided an opportunity to highlight CAFMA’s regional service model, strategic
initiatives, and community programs.

24 November 2025 Page | 2
Page 7 of 99



4%, DIVISION REPORTS
C“{@? I:’ REPORTED TO THE

P <Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
e BOARD OF DIRECTORS

We appreciate the continued support of the Fire Board as we work to advance agency goals
through strategic planning, investment in personnel, health and safety programs, and external
funding opportunities.

24 November 2025 Page |3

Page 8 of 99



<R "*'» DIVISION REPORTS
& ‘\@ REPORTED TO THE

P2 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Administration
By Assistant Chief Rose

Administrative Section Report

Below are the reports for each division within the Administrative Section of CAFMA:

ADMINISTRATION

Annexations and Fire Protection Agreements

We are continually seeking ways to improve our processes and enhance efficiency while
maintaining the highest level of customer service. This month, we introduced a new initiative
aimed at enhancing communication with our fire protection contract holders. As part of this
effort, we distributed a Preferred Contact Method Survey to all FPA customers, giving them the
option to receive invoices and notifications electronically, by mail, or both. The survey also
offered the choice to receive updates via text message and to utilize our convenient online
payment option. To date, we have received and processed 116 responses.

Through October 31, 2025, we have processed 25 annexations and 77 fire protection agreements.

Records Requests

Depending on the nature of the request, fulfilling a records request can take anywhere from 30
minutes to several hours to complete.

Through October 31, 2025, we have received and answered 238 records requests:

EMS: 9
Environmental: 1
Fire: 2

Incident: 0
Public: 6

YVVVYVY

Ride-Alongs and Community Event Requests

Admin’s part in these community-facing, operations-centric activities can usually be completed
in 30 minutes or less. Through October 31, 2025, we have received and processed 85 community
event requests and 151 ride-along requests.

» Ride-Along: 17
» Community Events: 6
24 November 2025 Page | 4

Page 9 of 99



SR DIVISION REPORTS

0
& Y s
= ‘(‘@? L REPORTED TO THE
po—Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

FIRE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Construction Permits and Inspections

» Construction Permits: 79

» Event Permits: 3

» Inspections Scheduled: 97

» Open/In-Process Permits: 335

Employee Certifications

Through October 31, 2025, we have processed 638 requests to update employee certifications.

Boards and Committees

» Board Meetings: 3
» Committee Meetings: 6

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CAFMA Website

Work continues on the transition to our new website platform, CivicPlus. I’'m currently finalizing
the design punch list with their team. Our three designated training slots will be filled by
Managers Goodman, Van Tuyl, and Dixson. After training, the site’s content and photos will be
updated in preparation for a launch in early 2026. The new website will offer improved
accessibility, streamlined navigation, and a better experience for our community.

Citizen’s Academy

Planning is underway for CAFMA’s inaugural Citizens’ Academy, a six-week program set to
launch in spring 2026. Participants will earn a Stop the Bleed certification during EMS Night and
receive a voucher for a CAFMA CPR/AED/First Aid class. More details will be shared as the
program continues to develop.

Public Education Videos

Production is underway on our next major video project, an EMS education series developed in
partnership with the EMS Division. This series aims to empower community members to
respond appropriately to everyday medical situations, both emergencies and non-emergencies.
Through engaging, easy-to-understand videos, we hope to reduce preventable injuries, decrease
unnecessary 911 calls, and improve outcomes during true emergencies. Equally important, the

24 November 2025 Page | 5
Page 10 of 99



_2‘ ";';QL DIVISION REPORTS

é@) REPORTED TO THE
P <Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
RIRE: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

series will strengthen public trust in CAFMA as a reliable source of safety and health
information.

Fire Academy

The latest CAFMA Fire Academy is underway. Adam, our Multimedia Specialist, has been on-
site at CARTA throughout the program to capture photos, videos, and stories that document the
recruits’ training journey.

Strategic Plan — Fire and Life Safety Educator

Progress continues on updating the third Community Relations position outlined in CAFMA’s
Strategic Plan: Fire and Life Safety Educator. This role will strengthen prevention efforts by
providing consistent and effective education throughout the community. Adding this position
will expand CAFMA’s outreach to schools, community groups, and vulnerable populations,
helping to reduce risk, prevent emergencies, and improve overall community safety.

CAFMA Connect

The CAFMA Connect podcast is scheduled to return in 2026 with a fresh approach. Each month,
listeners can expect a concise, under-10-minute conversation focused solely on fire and life
safety, as well as community-related topics.

Battalion Chiefs Academy

In October, Manager Goodman gave a presentation on Leadership Through Digital Media at the
Battalion Chiefs Academy. It was a valuable experience and a point of pride to see two CAFMA
members participating.

FINANCE

The audit is currently ongoing and making good progress. Due to CAFMA’s requirements for
ARCR ambulance reporting, Walker and Armstrong have assured us that the audit will be
finished by the end of December, with the FY 24-25 Audit Presentation scheduled for the
January 2026 board meeting.

We have hired a Finance Specialist I to replace Megan Dawson. Our new Finance Specialist is
Deidre Barringer. Deidre has a strong family connection to fire service, as her father worked for
the Central Yavapai Fire District. Her initial focus will be on learning the payroll process and its
complexities. We look forward to Deidre joining the team!

24 November 2025 Page | 6
Page 11 of 99



<R "*'» DIVISION REPORTS
& ‘\@ REPORTED TO THE

P CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The work with Tyler Technologies on the accounting part of our new ERP system continues, and
the initial chart of accounts has been uploaded into the system. The chart of accounts is the
backbone of the entire accounting system, and because of Tyler’s specific requirements, we had
to completely restructure our current chart. The next step is to test the accounts in a practice
setting. Jonah and Sam in Tech Services continue to give us excellent support during this
challenging process.

The Finance Division would like to wish everyone a safe and Happy Thanksgiving!

HUMAN RESOURCES

Current Staffing and Recruitment Efforts

Assistant Chief Testing

e Eric Merrill has been promoted to Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics.

Finance Specialist

e Deidra Barringer has been hired as a Finance Specialist with CAFMA.

Paramedic School

e Individuals interested in attending paramedic school must submit an application. The
application period opens on December 1, 2025, and all materials are due by 5:00 p.m. on
January 5, 2025. Oral boards are scheduled for January 8, 2025. Additional details will be
provided in the official announcement from the paramedic school.

HR Projects and Initiatives

e VA OJT: Now that the government shutdown has ended, we are progressing with the
OJT application process. We look forward to sharing positive updates soon.

e Training: In partnership with Dr. Amy Paul, we will host evaluator training from
November 17-19. This training is intended for individuals who want to improve their
interviewing skills and be part of a consistent, standardized evaluation process. Going
forward, we plan to make this training an annual event.

e Evaluations: We are updating the evaluation process in Formstack by separating payroll
action forms and evaluations into their own individual workflows. This change aims to
streamline both processes and enhance overall efficiency.

PREVENTION

During October, the Prevention Division opened 61 deficiencies and closed 55 within The
Compliance Engine, resulting in an overall compliance rate of 90.7%.

24 November 2025 Page | 7
Page 12 of 99



S DIVISION REPORTS

" <
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Training and professional development remain top priorities. Fire Marshal Tirpak is advancing
through the University of Arizona’s Master’s Program. Inspector Clark and O’Neil completed
Fire Investigator I1I. Johnson started a hybrid arson 1 class on October 20th.

Operational activity remains consistent. The division conducted 223 fire inspections, 86
construction inspections, and five inspections related to special events. 2 Fire investigations were
initiated in October. The team also completed 125 plan reviews, installed 13 Knox Boxes, and
participated in 70 meetings, including regional Fire Marshal meetings. The Prevention Division
has completed four property verification and defensible space surveys. Public education remains
a core function, with two outreach events conducted during the month.

In preparation for future code updates, the team is currently working on the final draft of the
2024 International Fire Code (IFC) adoption. The targeted implementation date is the first
quarter of 2026. Prevention has purchased new software to assist with defensible space
inspections. The product, called Fire Aside, is expected to be operational within the next few
weeks.

24 November 2025 Page | 8
Page 13 of 99



S DIVISION REPORTS

" <
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Planning and Logistics
By Assistant Chief Barnes

This will be my last report as the Assistant Chief overseeing the Planning and Logistics Section
of CAFMA. It has been my honor to work with these dedicated professionals who work tirelessly
behind the scenes to ensure that our apparatus, facilities, and technical infrastructure are in great
shape and that our firefighters are equipped and supplied with the tools, equipment and material
necessary for them to fulfill their mission. Every member of this section fully understands and
believes in the mission of the organization. This understanding and support is readily apparent in
their effort and work product.

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION:
Domenic Scaife, Division Manger

New Water Tenders: Our refurbish unit is having a couple warranty issues taken care of before

we complete the build out. We have our stripping and decals lined out and all equipment is being
addressed by resource management. We will be meeting with some other builders in regards our
tactical tenders builds.

New Type 1 Engines: Tentative Pre-Construction meeting Spring of 2026.

New Ladder Truck: No new updates Pre-construction will be after the pre-construction on the
new engines.

New Ambulance (Rescue): Preconstruction meeting was completed, no new updates. The board
will be updated on this report of any changes as the units are built.

Tech Services Truck: This unit has arrived and all components for the build have been ordered.
It is currently at fleet and has been outfitted with off road tires for the mountainous terrain the
Radio technicians encounter regularly. Off road high clearance running boards have also been

installed.

Chief Vehicle: This new Chevrolet Traverse build has been completed. Radio install and graphic
install was completed the first part of November and Chief John Feddema was moved into the
new unit. With the reassignment of the Assistant chiefs, Chief Feddema’s Tahoe will be moved
to Chief Barnes. Before this is done it will come into fleet and have all service and repair work
completed. Once switched into the Tahoe, Chief Barnes Traverse will come to fleet for service
and repair work and then be reassigned to Chief Merrill. Chief Merrill’s training truck will be
passed onto Chief Zazueta.

Staff Vehicles: Recently we have started working on an older outdated brush truck for facilities
to serve as a landscape weed spraying truck. This month we will be bringing the unit up to
Flagstaff to be outfitted for snowplow operations. Throughout the winter season Fleet will be
24 November 2025 Page | 9
Page 14 of 99



2‘ "f/, DIVISION REPORTS
L

@ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

working to finish the outfitting of this unit and it will be available for snowplow duties as well.
Fleet has been catching up on light duty fleet vehicle services this month. Many of the chief
vehicles have been in as well as the Battalion 3 unit which needed service, tires and warranty
work performed at the dealership.

Wildland: The work on Engine 55 has been completed and it has been placed back in service at
station 53. With the wild land season ending two of our wild land trucks will be moved to
stations 51 and 63 to help with their needs during the winter months. These units are smaller and
have four-wheel drive allowing the crews easier access to some addresses that are hindered
during winter weather.

Maintenance And Repair: Engines 61,59 and 50 were just in for service and repairs. Currently
we have Utility 53 in for service and repairs to the auxiliary power unit. Rescue 58 is in for

service and brakes. Engine 51 is in for service and Cummins warranty work. Engine 57 is in for
replacement of the EGR cooler assembly. Engines 62, 58 and 551 are next on our list. Fleet took
over the annual generator service program a while back. Mechanic Schiffmacher has completed
the battalion 6 generators and is now addressing the generators in battalion 3. Gerald was able to
meet with Tech services and head up to our mountain top sites to gather a list of needed parts and
supplies for those services as well.

New Equipment: The Stream light portable scene lights have gradually been getting installed
onto our engines. The feedback from the stations crews has been great. Not only are the lights

more functional than previous units, but the space savings has also helped as well. Currently
there are about three engines that still need outfitted.

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DIVISION:
Eric Crossman, Division Manager

Admin Suite C:

Progress on the Admin Suite C project has stalled briefly while we wait for APS to install our
electric meter. We did receive the permit finally, which allowed us to submit the request to APS
for the meter install that has been approved. In the meantime, Brandon did get the ceiling fan
installed, and B&W came in and got the fire alarm panel connected to the ceiling fan wiring
relay, along with the strobe installed. We put down some of the flooring and moved a couple
pieces of equipment in for now. Once the meter has been installed, we figure we will have about
a week of work left for completion.

Station 59 — Apparatus Building:

Apart from a few delays due to the weather, the project is moving along very well. The
excavation has been completed, the water, sewer, and gas have been installed in the necessary
locations, and the concrete for the building poured. The building materials has been delivered,

24 November 2025 Page | 10
Page 15 of 99



2‘ "f/, DIVISION REPORTS
L

@ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

and they will start erecting it any day now. I have been told it should be up within a couple
weeks. Plenty more work to do after, but again progress is moving along nicely.

CARTA Bay Build-Out

Things are moving along well on the project. The electric from the existing panel room to the
new sub across the bay has been completed. In addition, both the low voltage and electrical has
been wired in all the rooms. All three HVAC units have been installed as well. They are just
waiting on the outdoor unit to arrive and will wrap up the remainder of the installation. Brandon
will start insulation in the next week, then we will schedule the remainder of the sheet rock to be
installed and finished. After which we will schedule the sprinkler system installation, then the
completion of the sheet rock texture. We estimate the end of November time frame before we
likely will be painting and putting the necessary flooring in the gym and classroom area.
Considering we have been doing most of the work with CAFMA personnel, I think the project is
coming along great.

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance remains steady. Since July 1, a total of 50 work orders have been
completed. Again, I mention, Andrew continues to be observant while he is at one of the many
facilities he is tasked to maintain, frequently addressing issues proactively even outside of formal
work orders. He and Brandon are such a huge asset to the division.

TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION:
Jonah Van Tuyl, Division Manager:

ERP Implementation

Our first major roadblock in our project has been overcome and we have made some really
strong progress. Our team at Tyler Technologies has been very supportive, and we are looking
making it past the first major phase by the end of November.

Tower Projects

We have continued to make major progress on multiple tower and radio projects over the last
few weeks, including multiple microwave hops and completion a new software / hardware
solution for network optimization. The groundwork being laid is essential for our future
communications strategy.

Station Alerting Update

We have received the station alerting equipment and are prepping to install our first station in
December. We have also done some additional training with USDD and currently the new Alert
system is working behind the scenes in a test mode.

24 November 2025 Page | 11
Page 16 of 99



S DIVISION REPORTS

" )
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Fiber Installation

Our fiber services provider has had some scheduling challenges, so we haven’t been able to spin
these services up as quickly as we anticipated. Currently Admin, 51, 53, and 61 are completed
and functioning. We are hoping to get Fleet going the week of November 17th, with 57, 62, and
63 to follow by the end of November.

Portable Radios

The portable radios have all been added to our new wireless management, completing
programming, and are in the final stages of preparation prior to deployment. Our first invoice has
been submitted to our finance team for payment.

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:
Erik Trujillo, Division Manager

The Resource Management Division continues to do whatever is possible to complete hose
testing. Due to weather and overtime restraints, we had to pause this process. We hope to pick it
back up in the next week or so. It is more challenging with the colder weather, but we feel we
can still complete it before year end.

SCBA packs are on track with flow testing and repairs. We have noticed a significant depletion
of stock packs over these last few years with new positions requiring them, as well as the
Rescue’s needing this equipment. We are finding that it has put a bit of a restraint on the testing
process. In addition, when packs are out of service for repairs, we need to have back-up packs to
place on apparatus to keep them in service. This budget year, we feel we need to request monies
to purchase 4 packs to help in this process.

We were notified of a potential issue with the “Buddy Breathing” aspect of our SCBA packs
from the manufacturer. We proactively notified our Training Division and began the process of
mitigating this issue. We received in the tools needed to test each pack to ensure it was
operational in the event of an emergency. Thankfully, the Resource Management personnel were
able to test every pack and found that all of ours were ok and not in need of any sort of recall.

The RMD was able to respond to the fire at the metal recycling facility on Concord Dr. in
Dewey. Logistical assistance was given which entailed responding Utility 53, water, Gatorade
and snacks for suppression personnel. In addition, we responded the fuel truck to keep engines
fuel levels full with no disruptions. As the fire continued into the evening, we were able to
purchase some dinner for everyone on the incident as well. It was a great team effort between
Operations and Resource Management.

24 November 2025 Page | 12
Page 17 of 99



<R ""'» DIVISION REPORTS
& «@ REPORTED TO THE

P Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The RMD washed and inspected a total of 74 sets of turnouts this last month. These were
comprised of mostly CAFMA turnouts, with only a handful from the Prescott Fire Department.
Although we do not know where the agreement stands with Prescott Fire to wash and inspect
their PPE, we feel this number is going to grow exponentially once the deal is sealed. Our
records indicate that they have several sets that are past due for inspection.

The Resource Management Division launched the 2025/2026 uniform order for all personnel.
We hope to have all orders submitted by December 1% and completed by March 1%, It is an
enormous undertaking every year. We appreciate all of Tech Services help in the uniform
ordering system!

One of our amazing employees here in the RMD was able to attend Fire School this last month.
Ivonne attended an important leadership class that is needed for her to promote to the level of
Tech II! She has been steadily working on her task book to secure her promotion! We are very
proud of her and thankful to have her on our team!

The RMD completed gathering and outfitting the new Type 6 apparatus, now stationed at 53.
This was a team effort completed with our Fleet division. Next up is the return of the water
tender for 63. We will be going through their needed equipment and supplies to make sure it is
outfitted properly and ready for service.

Typically, I mention that all other duties were as usual. This month, I decided to include one
more piece of information. In September, RMD delivered $26,373.70, just in EMS, janitorial and
Co-Op supplies! That does not include any tools, or equipment of any kind! Great job team!

24 November 2025 Page | 13
Page 18 of 99



S DIVISION REPORTS

"
“@ REPORTED TO THE
p 2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Training
By Training Chief Merrill
,‘gALAR%
S~
TRAIN:. <>

Quarterly Training has been a success so far into this new year. We have conducted a build-out
resulting from several Training Officers and Recruit Training Officers attending Fire Department
Instructor’s Conference (FDIC) in April, in which we all took hands-on live fire classes, along
with didactic/conference classes. We engaged in identifying best-practices in industry standards
and now implemented into our operational model. Our group identified training gaps and are
moving forward in disseminating in a progressive direction, along with updating our SOGs and
creating a Joint-Operational Guidelines between CAFMA and PFD.

The Joint Recruit Academy has been moving along at an expected pace, with the conclusion of
state testing on the 13th. Both Training Captains (McElwee and Smith) are doing a fantastic job,
again. Having a few academies under their belts, I’ve seen an intentionality to inspire in a
consistent and collaborative influence, and that has been encouraging. We anticipate that all the
students will pass their practical skills, with no issue, as the cadre has done a fantastic job
preparing the recruits. Concluding the AZCFSE testing, the recruits will engage in their
Emergency Vehicle Operators Course, and all wildland credentials for their Red Card
certification (ability to fight wildfires for in-district initial attack).

We are also preparing for promotional testing next spring-summer, for all positions, including
hiring of new firefighters for a fall academy. We are dedicating the winter to partnering and
hosting succession plan classes and academies, accordingly.

Other duties assigned include updating and staying current with Standard Operating Guidelines.
Any and all SOGs will be vetted for best practices in industry standards, and complimented with
empirical data and decision-making, supported by NFPA and UL/ FSRI. NFPA has made great
strides in partnering with UL/ FSRI to create science-based evidence and data of modern
fireground dynamics. Thus, resulting in tactical considerations being included into NFPA (1400-
series, and 1700) and disseminated by FSRI in free online trainings that the Training Division
has included in our Position Task Books.

Lastly, I will be transitioning out of the Training Chief position and into my new role as
Assistant Chief. I’'m excited to assist through the growth of the Training Division, if needed;
However, Chief Rob Zazueta, along with the Training Captains, will continue to progress this
Division into a very successful future.

24 November 2025 Page | 14
Page 19 of 99



\x\‘ ‘f;l DIVISION REPORTS
P

@ REPORTED TO THE
p- 4§ CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Response Report
By GIS | Records Management Specialist Freeman

Land Area: 369 sg. miles  Population: 99,300 Fire Stations: 10 Full-Staffed
Responses in District Fire Loss Summary
TOTAL FIRE INCIDENTS 5 Residential Fire Loss S0
STRUCTURE FIRE 0 Commercial Fire Loss $0
STRUCTURE FIRE; CONFINED 1 Vehicle Fire Loss $61,250
MOBILE HOME/PORTABLE BLDG 0 Top 5 Call Types
VEHICLE FIRE 2 747 EMS
BRUSH/GRASS/WILDLAND FIRE 1 134 Assist Invalid
TRASH FIRE/OTHER 1 88 Medical Assist
Fire is 0.39% of call volume 80 Cancelled en Route
TOTAL RESCUE & EMS 881 43 Public Senice
EMS is 68.51% of call volume
OVERPRESSURE / OVERHEAT 0 Average total # of calls per day 41.48
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 17 Average fire calls per day 0.16
SERVICE CALL 217 Average EMS calls per day 28.42
GOOD INTENT 125 Average all other calls per day 12.90
FALSE ALARM/OTHER 41
Other is 31.10% of call volume Call Volume at PRCC
TOTAL INCIDENTS IN DISTRICT 1,286 Month Year-to-Date
INCIDENT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,426 PFD 930 9,018
TYPE-1 UNIT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,503 CAFMA 1,286 12,504
GCFD 13 137
Unit Responses YCFC 301 1156
Unit District | Total | Move Up WKFD 4 40
E50 164 176 0 00D 20 162
E51 35 201 1
9 E53 212 212 0 Calls by Municipality
Z | E540 27 31 0 Calls in Town of Chino Valley 199
% E54 179 180 0 Calls in Town of Prescott Valley 687
| ES57 51 52 1 Calls in Town of Dewey-Humboldt 50
a E58 168 171 0 Calls in District, Unincorporated Area 350
= E59 167 174 0 Calls Out of District 9
E61 109 111 0
E62 141 148 0 Aid Agreement Summary
E63 44 47 0 Aid Given to Prescott 146
TR50 0 0 0 Aid Received from Prescott 70
B3 57 61 0 Aid Given to WVFD 0
B6 26 30 0 Aid Received from WVFD 3
Res58 162 162 0 Mutual Aid Given 0
Res62 109 112 0 Mutual Aid Received 0
24 November 2025 Page | 15

Page 20 of 99



Minutes

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors
Monday, October 27,2025 at 5:00 PM

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott
Valley

Present:

Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt, Andrea Sansone, Lorette Stewart, Nicolas Cornelius,
Susanne Dixson, John Feddema, Denise Krizo, Cody Rose, and Lee Barnes

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Chair Dobbs called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Attorney Cornelius attended remotely via Teams.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Dobbs led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. REPORTS

A. Board Member Reports

Director Dobbs reported that he and Director Pickett along
with Chief Barnes attended the oral arguments in the AMR
matter down in Phoenix.

B. Division Reports

Chief Feddema shared that he will be out of town the second
week of November; Chief Rose will be acting Fire Chief in his
absence. They are working on internal promotional items and

Page 21 of 99



will keep the board advised. The Accreditation site visit is
scheduled in December.

4, CALL TO THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A.

B.

Approve Regular Session Minutes - September 22,2025
Approve General Fund Financial Statements

Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Bachstein, Beauregarde,
Kiernan, and Wolfenbarger

Approve Policy Amendments 121 Policy Committee and 402
Compensation

Chair Dobbs asked to have Item D removed for discussion.

Chair Dobbs asked Union Vice President Butler to comment
on policies for the 48/96 Shift.

Union Vice President Butler replied he is working through the
process and has nothing to add at this time.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda Items A-C.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Motion to approve Item D of the Consent Agenda.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Page 22 of 99



Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

6. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Executive session was waived.

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

8. OLD BUSINESS

A.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation
Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and Yavapai Counties

Attorney Cornelius updated the Board regarding the oral
arguments at the Court of Appeals. Per Attorney L. Crawford,
it may still be another two (2) weeks before we get a decision
on the matter.

9. NEW BUSINESS

A.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Wildland Grant

Chief Schuster explained that the national trend is to write a
community wildfire protection plan. This grant will give
CAFMA a good opportunity to get grant monies to help with
fuels reduction and home hardening, ensuring a strategic,
well-documented approach to where and how the work is
done. The grant is for three (3) years once we start using the
money. We will meet with Department of Forestry and Fire
Management (DFFM) next month to discuss the project plan.

Director Pickett thanked him for his hard work.

Director Sansone asked if the grant was for a specific district,
or the whole CAFMA jurisdiction.

Page 23 of 99



Chief Schuster answered that it is for the whole jurisdiction.
Chief Feddema added that this will help with creating a plan
with purpose while working with partnering agencies.

Motion to accept the USDA Community Wildfire Defense Grant
in the amount of $249,920.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Lorette Stewart

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding AFG - Grant for
Cancer Screening

Chief Barnes explained that we applied for and were awarded
this grant. The total grant is just under $2 million and is a
multi-agency, cost-sharing grant with a 10% match
requirement. CAFMA will host the grant, similar to how AFMA
has done previously. CAFMA’s contribution will be about
$40,000, with its specific share around $30,885. The funding
will continue the department’s comprehensive cancer
screening program for all members over the next two (2)
years.

Director Sansone asked if this was for all firefighters within
CAFMA and if there was consideration for the family members
of firefighters; Chief Barnes answered that it is for us and eight
(8) other agencies however because of the type of grant that it
is, family members are not included.

Director Reinhardt asked if the other agencies were also
contributing 10%.

Chief Barnes answered that each agency has their amount, so
each is contributing their cost share amount for the portion of
the grants that are allocated to them.

Motion to accept the CAFMA hosted AFG Grant for Cancer
Screening in the amount of $1,818,072.72.

Page 24 of 99



Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Lorette Stewart

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

C. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Purchase of
Two Stryker Power LOAD Systems in the Amount of
§71,478.81

Chief Barnes explained that this is a budgeted purchase. The
request is for two additional mechanical autoloader systems
for ambulances, which lifts patients into the vehicle
automatically. These systems reduce physical strain and back
injuries for staff and improve patient safety by minimizing the
risk of dropping or tipping. Currently, one ambulance is
already equipped, and these purchases will outfit all frontline
ambulances, with the remaining reserve unit to be equipped
next fiscal year.

Director Sansone asked if this is a separate unit from the
gurney.

Chief Barnes replied yes, the unit mounts to the floor of the
ambulance and utilizes a rail system for loading the patient. It
is safer than what is currently being used.

Motion to approve the purchase of two Stryker Power Load
Systems, not to exceed $71,478.81.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

10. ADJOURNMENT
Page 25 of 99



Motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:16 p.m.

Moved by: Lorette Stewart
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Clerk

Page 26 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION OCTOBER, 2025

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 2,129,849.82 Balance Per Bank: $  4,444,577.36
Fire District Deposits: $ 955,046.70  Outstanding Checks: $ (1,079,014.03)
Interest Revenue $ 17,873.99  Outstanding Deposits:
Fire Authority Funding: $ 938,986.34  Outstanding Payroll: (Direct Deposit) $ -
Ambulance Revenue: $ 70,000.00 Other: $ -
Credit Card Revenue Transferred to GF: $ 20,000.00
Other: Transfer In From Capital Reserve $ 3,000,000.00
Disbursements: $  (3,763,161.44)
Other: CC Revenue Incorrectly Posted To GF $ (1,007.08)
Other: COP Admin Fee $ (2,500.00)
Other: September Voided Check $ 475.00
Ending Balance: $  3,365,563.33 Ending Balance: S 3,365,563.33
Difference Between Balances: S - G/L Ending Balance: S 3,365,563.33
S 3.,365,563.33
Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:
Checks From Accounts Payable: $ 3,763,161.44
Fire Authority Funding Cenftral Yavapai: $ 812,860.87 Other:
Fire Authority Funding Chino Valley: $ 126,125.47  Other: $ -
Fire District Deposits: $ 955,046.70 Total Checks and Charges: $ 3,763,161.44
Interest Received: $ 17.873.99
Ambulance Revenue: $ 70,000.00  Fire Authority Funding: $ 938,986.34
Credit Card Revenue Transfer to GenFun: $ 20,000.00 Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 951,518.06
Other: Transfer From Capital Reserve $ 3,000,000.00 Interest Revenue: $ 17.873.99
Ambulance Revenue: $ 70,000.00
Chase Credit Card Revenue Transfer In: $ 20,000.00
Other: Transfer From Capital Reserve $ 3,000,000.00
Other: National Bank Visa Qtr Rebate $ 3,528.64
Ending Balance: S 5,001,907.03 Ending Balance: $ 5,001,907.03

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Jotn [edderma

John Feddema, Fire Chief

Cody Rsse

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Administration

Katie Reeves

Katie Reeves, Finance Specialist Il

Page 27 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |FY 25-26 Beginning Balance $ 8,239,103.77
07/31/25 |Interest Revenue $ 28,027.86 $ 8,267,131.63
08/31/25 Interest Revenue 36,502.56 $ 8,303,634.19
09/30/25 |[Transfer to Capital Reserve-Borrowed Funds $ 2,000,000.00 | $ 6,303,634.19
09/30/25 |Interest Revenue $ 33,568.57 $ 6,337,202.76
10/31/25 |Transfer to Capital Reserve-Borrowed Funds $ 3,000,000.00 | $ 3,337,202.76
10/31/25 |Interest Revenue $ 25,861.27 $ 3,363,064.03

TOTALS: $ 123,960.26 [$  5,000,000.00 [ $  3,363,064.03

Page 28 of 99



Page 29 of 99

¥90°€9€’E €0T'LEE'9 ¥€9'€0E’8 CETL9T'8 9AJ9saY |ende)
(49n0A1ED)
(sz1'899's)  (€18'6T6'e)  (EL¥'SLT) 160°6¥2'C 2ouejeg ysed
(559'992'9)  (eve'81S'Y)  (€00'7L8) 195°059°'T ysed 19N dAlze|nwn)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (zTe'8vLT) (ove'vv9'e)  (¥95'ves‘c)  (0€S5°86S) ysed 1aN Ajyruon
€0L°9T6°E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6°E €0L°9T6'E €0L9T6'E €0L°9T6'e | €0L'9T6'E €0L'9T6'E GIT‘BEL’E _ 118799 _ LEE'EST'E _ 8%9'/8LT :s|ejo1anyipuadxy
919191 919191 9T9'19T 919191 9T9'19T 919191 919191 919191 8G€'0TC 889°0TY 8/8'Sh £vL'6Y sasuadxy |eyde)
osc'ozy osz‘ozy osc‘ozy 0sz'ozy osc‘ozy 0sz'0zy 0sz'0zy 0sz‘ozy 0SE'0LT T6v°90C 785261 768°L0C sasuadx3 92IAIBS "SI
L9vTT L9v°TT L9¥TT L9v'TC L9¥TT L9v'TC L9v'TT L9¥TT 9/T'€T 9TE'6T 9TT'6€ vILTT saynN
9v5‘S0€ 9v5‘S0€ 9v5'S0€ 9v5'S0€ 9v5'S0€ 9v5'S0€ 9v5‘S0€ 9v5'S0€ LYY'LET €5€8LT eurLee 9€5v8¢ sal|ddns
€78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €28°900°€ €78°900°€  €78'900°€ €78°900°€ ¥€£'980°€ 0€0'8€EL’E 88SEYS'T ¥9L'cTe'T §150D) |[2UU0SIdd
_ :sainyipuadxy _
_ €0L°9T6°E €0L°9T6°E €0L°9T6°E €0L°9T6'E €0L9T6'E €0L°9T6'e | €0L°9T6'E €0L'9T6°E €58°686'T LES'STO'T €/1'829 8TT'68TT is|ejo1anuanay _
wo'Ty wo'Ty wo'Ty wo'Ty wo'Ty wo'Ty wo'Ty o'ty €ET'LEL ¥TE'S8S ov6'SET €8Y'79T Ana7 uoN "asIN
LTV'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTVEY LTV'EY - - - - pund ansasay |ende)
80L VLT 80L VLT 80LVLT 80L'VLT 80LVLT 80L'VLT 80L VLT 80L'VLT 9vT'Z81 £65'S0T 6EV'EST €06°08T ddue|nquiy
991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 - LTT6 454 - sjueso
L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS L9TVS vL8LT (44414 16€TY LTY'VE aWodu| 3s9491u|
¥v2'1T9 ¥v2'T9 219 219 219 ¥¥2'19 2’19 219 096'80T 620°STT 798°LE €6L°LT S3IIAIDS 40} 934
000°sT 000°sT 000°sT 000°ST 000°sT 000°ST 000°ST 000°sT ¥59y ETS'ET TeL's €8L/6T Uo119310.d 3414
. . . . e, L S e, , , , , Q4A2/a4Ad
096'8TEE 096'8TEE 096'8TE'E 0968TE‘E 096'8TE'E 096'8TE'E  096'8IE'E 096'8TE'E 986'8€6 SEL'TY 896°05T 0vL'S8S wouy saxe) Apadoig
_ :sanuanay
aunf Aey Jady youe ‘qo4 ‘uer 9@ ‘NON 190 13dag ‘Sny Anr
_ paypaloid lenyy

ST0Z ¥390100 : YiuolA Aq mold ysed 9202 - SZ0T




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Funding CHINO $ 126,125 | $ 7,016,755 6.34
Funding CYFD $ 812,861 | $ 32,810,761 40.85
Fire Protection $ 4654 | $ 300,000 0.23
Fee For Service $ 129,647 | $ 734,923 6.52
Interest General Fund $ 17,874 | $ 300,000 0.90
Ambulance Revenue $ 182,146 | $ 2,096,501 9.15
Other Income $ 716,545 | $ 2,870,495 36.01
TOTALS: $ 1,989,853 | $ 46,129,435 100.00

Page 30 of 99



awodu| J18Yy10 BNUBADY PIUBINQWY = PUNJ [BIOUSD 1S2JAJU| = DDIAIDS JO4 994 = UOIIBI0IJ dlid = Q4AD Sulpund = ONIHD Sulpung =
co_.w\mwmm\_n_ %259 %06°0
g 0INIBS Lﬂu_ o34 pun4 [eJauaD 15319)U]

%516
| aNnuaA’y ddueNquiy

%5801 \

@4AD Buipuny

%T109€
awodu| Jay3Q

$202/T€/0T SUIpU3 porad NI umuns
9NUSAQY UCDH_ _m._wcmmu
9207 - 202 Ad
VINHYD

Page 31 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Personnel $ 3,086,734 [ $ 35,817,460 56.32
Supplies $ 237,447 | $ 3,653,654 4.33
Services $ 1,936,626 | $ 5,312,604 35.33
Capital Outlay $ 220,358 | $ 1,939,397 4.02
TOTAL: $ 5,481,165 | $ 46,723,115 100.00

Page 32 of 99



AejinQ |ende) = S3IIAIDS = salddng = |auuosIad =
%EEY
salddng
‘ %EE'SE
S3DINIDS
%CE9S
|]suuosiad
%C0' v
S¢0¢/T€/0T 8Ulpug poliad A
sainjipuadx3 pun4 |eJauao

9¢0¢ - SC0C A
VINAVYD

Page 33 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND - OCTOBER, 2025

Fire Authority Funding: Chino Valley Fire District S 126,125.47
Fire Authority Funding: Central Yavapai Fire District S 812,860.87
Fire District Deposits: S 955,046.70
Interest Received: S 17,873.99
Ambulance Revenue: S 70,000.00
Credit Card Account Revenue Transfer To General Fund: S 20,000.00
Other: Temporary Borrowed Funds From Capital Reserve: $  3,000,000.00
TOTAL $ 5,001,907.03

Page 34 of 99



G Yavapai County Treasurer

e COUNTY e

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

CAFMA - General Fund

Fund: 6067340500

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
Begin Balance: 2,571,499.33 8,034,774.20
Income: 5,001,907.03 10,109,575.47
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: (3,128,829.00) (13,699,772.31) LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 4,444,577.36 4,444,577.36 End: 4,444,577.36

| Monthly Statement Summary ‘

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund Beginning Balance: 2,571,499.33 8,034,774.20

37122.0 Fire District Deposit 1,045,046.70 3,250,243.36
38109.0 Interest on Investment;ﬂgt Treas 11,“7Q60172 o 74,510M:A3A2~
38111.0 Interest on Investments 17,873.99 407.27 2,820.44
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo 5,705.00 44,573.10
7376.0 Transfer in 3,938,986.34 6,737,428.25
91032.0 Warrants Redeemed (3,126,329.00) (13,697,272.31)
91707.0 Wire Transfer by County Treasurer (2,500.00) (2,500.00)

4,444,577.36

Ending Balance:
Monthly Statement Detail

4,444,577.36

Date Notes
6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
37122.0 Fire District Deposit

Amount C/D

_ Beginning Balance: 2,571,499.33

Source Code Total: 1,045,046.702

10/09 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 96,666.24 C
10/09 CAFMA MISC CHECK DEPOSIT TO GENERAL FUND 0o 66,507.80] C
10/15 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0  1,944.00 C
10/16 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 342,231.14 C
10/17 CAFMA-AZ STATE RETIREMENT 0 242.82 C
10/21 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 11,780.80] C
10/23 CAFMA-CHASE CREDIT CARD TRANSFER 0 % 20,000.00 C
10/23 CAFMA CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE ACCT 0 % 70,000.00 C
10/23 | CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 23,724.21 C
10/23 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 37,820.87 C
10/23| CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 118,168.48] C
10/23 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS ) 360,496.10 C
10/29 CAFMA-QUARTERLY REBATE 0 3,528.64 C
10/31 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 1,935.60 C |
38109.0 Intéfest on Investmeyhts St Trea's Source Code Totélmzmll,k761.w723
10/08 Investment Interest 0 472139 Cc |

Page 35 of 99



YAVAPAI

s COVLIN T Y e

10/08 Investment Interest
38111:0 Interest on Investments
10/02flnvestrﬁ'éntylnterest
1'0'/k02k§Investment Interest ;
38113.“0 interest on Investments-Wells Fargo
1'0/08 Investment Interest
10/08 Investment Interest
7376.0 Transfer in
10/09 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 10-8-2025
10/20%TRANSFER PER TJ EMAIL 10-20-2025
10/20{TRANSFER PER KR EMAIL 10/20/25
10/30§TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 10-30-2025
91032.0 Warrants Redeemed
10/01 Paid Warrants
10/02 Paid Warrants
10/03 Paid Warrants
10/06 Paid Warrants
10/07‘Pakid Warrants
10/08 Paid Warrants
10/09 Paid Warrants
10/10 Paid Warrants
10/15 Paid Warrants
10/17 Paid Warrants
10/20 Paid Warrants
10/21 Paid Warrants
10/22‘Paid Warrants
10/23 Paid Warrants
10/24 Paid Warrants
10/28 Paid Warrants
10/30 Paid Warrants
1’0/‘31‘Paid Warrants
91707.0 Wire Transfer by County Treasurer

10/09 TRNSFR BOND FEES-ZION BANCO REF 71152 ACCT 0

11333800

Payee Name

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
Fund: 5673
Status: PAID
/

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

© ©o o o

©ooo0o0o0o0o0o00o0o0o0o0o0o0o0o0

:

Source Code Total: 3,938,986.34

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

_7,040.33] C
Source Code 'Totalk;“ 407.27
16349 C

243.78| C

Source Code:;TotAaI
2,290.
3,414.9

705.00
C

1,000,000.00/ C
126,125.47 C
812,860.87, C
2,000,000.00 C

Source Code Total: (3,126,329.00)

(73.04) D
(10,973.12)
(227,421.02)
(33,688.84)
(35,349.41)
(1,330.17),
(81,428.58)

(1,281,123.72)
_ (s390)
(18,859.04)

(13,223.15)
(54,347.77)|

i

(803.40)
(33,939.16)
(1,119,785.83)
(10,698.85)
(203,191.77) D

/U UUUUuuououu/ouooo U oo

Source Code Total: (2,500.00)

(2,500.00), D

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund  Ending Balance: 4,444,577.36

Warrant Detail

iiiiiiiiiillll'iiiiiiiiillllliiiiiiliiiEiiiiiiil"iiiiiiiill

0776731138

Account Total: 3,126,329.00

Fund Total: 3,126,329.00

Status Total: 3,126,329.00
09/11/25  10/01/25

Page 36 of 99




=
YAVAPAI

e COUNTY e

Bt Bt St Hha St Bt Bt Bl et ¥ Bl Bt et B B S B B B N S S [N N RO (U RN RRN NN RN RN U N R RN U U R A

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0776731190
0776731214
0776731215
0776731216
0776731217
0776731218
0776731220
0776731221
0776731222
0776731223
0776731224
0776731225
0776731229
0776731230
0776731231
0776731232
0776731233
0776731234
0776731235
0776731236
0776731237
0776731238
0776731239
0776731240
0776731241
0776731242
0776731243
0776731244
0776731245
0776731246
0776731248
0776731249
0776731250
0776731251
0776731252
0776731253
0776731254
0776731255
0776731256
0776731257

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

49.13
2,032.81
601.17
163.96
110.67
698.49
3,039.08
537.87
9,718.83
635.00
616.50
5,500.00
40,621.18
4,760.07
9,918.04
439.35
7,072.50
1,328.25
135.37
5,202.48
8,856.62
95.24
95.28
366.54
10.51
4,299.85
525.94
640.27
2,000.00
924.76
899.60
3,177.54
5,091.26
1,460.93
116.95
107.00
3,351.87
4,794.12
22.24
24,396.40

09/11/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25

10/01/25
10/03/25
10/06/25
10/08/25
10/09/25
10/06/25
10/02/25
10/03/25
10/03/25
10/09/25
10/02/25
10/24/25
10/10/25
10/03/25
10/07/25
10/10/25
10/03/25
10/06/25
10/07/25
10/02/25
10/06/25
10/03/25
10/03/25
10/02/25
10/10/25
10/03/25
10/08/25
10/08/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/07/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/06/25
10/21/25
10/15/25
10/07/25

Page 37 of 99



Pt g~
YAVAPRAI

e COUNTY e

e e e e Bt Bt e e B T S R S B Bl Bt T B B RN I BN NS N BN LN S NN TN RS DN BTG RN DU AN U N D S

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0776731258
0776731259
0776731260
0776731261
0776731262
0776731263
0776731264
0776731265
0776731266
0776731267
0776731269
0776731270
0776731271
0776731272
0776731273
0776731274
0776731275
0776731276
0776731277
0776731278
0776731279
0776731280
0776731281
0776731283
0776731298
0776731299
0776731301
0776731302
0776731303
0776731304
0776731305
0776731306
0776731307
0776731308
0776731309
0776731310
0776731311
0776731312
0776731313
0776731314

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

196,936.83
1,748.52
1,282.06
5,725.00

80,682.91
250.00
288.00
301.68
262.06

25.41
31.66
47.14
4,819.57
7,177.50
291.46
666.72
300.00

25,382.16
286.87
775.17

50.00
888.94
1,146,664.39

92,499.35

12,711.00

5,882.90
440.00
1,760.00
532.50
3,075.00
682.02
4,331.44
1,335.60
7,099.11
126.81
1,198.90
338.54
423.01
22.52
1,670.07

09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
09/29/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25

10/03/25
10/02/25
10/03/25
10/06/25
10/09/25
10/06/25
10/03/25
10/03/25
10/20/25
10/28/25
10/15/25
10/21/25
10/21/25
10/20/25
10/20/25
10/17/25
10/21/25
10/24/25
10/17/25
10/20/25
10/23/25
10/10/25
10/10/25
10/10/25
10/17/25
10/21/25
10/17/25
10/24/25
10/23/25
10/20/25
10/21/25
10/17/25
10/21/25
10/21/25
10/20/25
10/30/25
10/21/25
10/17/25
10/21/25
10/21/25

Page 38 of 99



YAVAPAI

——— COUNTY ———

NSNS S SN NS SN SN NS S SN N SN N NS NSNS NS N~ ~

Total PAID:

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0776731315
0776731317
0776731318
0776731319
0776731320
0776731321
0776731322
0776731323
0776731324
0776731325
0776731326
0776731336
0776731338
0776731339
0776731340
0776731342
0776731354
0776731359
0776731366
0776731385

Count

101

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

245.00
38.23
1,201.33
68.82
500.00
2,297.17
160.26
3,900.00
1,297.00
220.90
20,498.75
2,420.27
190,594.54
874.00
1,119,339.41
421.01
9,499.95
3,871.14
475.00
4,956.82

Amount

3,126,329.00

10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/09/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25
10/27/25

10/20/25
10/22/25
10/20/25
10/20/25
10/21/25
10/21/25
10/21/25
10/21/25
10/24/25
10/23/25
10/21/25
10/31/25
10/31/25
10/31/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/30/25
10/31/25
10/31/25
10/31/25

Page 39 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND - OCTOBER, 2025

Interest Received: S  25,861.27
Transfer In: S -
Miscellaneous Adjustments: S

TOTAL S 25,861.27

Page 40 of 99



Y&AVAﬁ\. Yavapai County Treasurer

e COUNTY

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund

(CAFMA)
6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund
Begin Balance: 6,337,202.76 8,239,103.77
Income: 25,861.27 123,960.26
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: (3,000,000.00) (5,000,000.00) LOC: .00
.00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00

LOC Payments:

Cash Balance: 3,363,064.03 3,363,064.03 End: 3,363,064.03

’ Monthly Statement Summary

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund Beginning Balance: 6,337,202 .76 8,239.103.77
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas 17,017.65 76,169.26
38111.0 Interest on Investments 25, 861.9% S 589.26 2,793.41
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo AN 8,254.36 44,997.59
91702.0 Transfer out (3,000,000.00) (5,000,000.00)

Ending Balance: 3,363,064.03 3,363,064.03
Monthly Statement Detail
Date Notes Doc # Amount C/D

Beginning Balance: 6,337,202.76

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund ¢
Source' Codke Total: '17,017’.’65"

38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas

10/08 Investment Interest - 1 0 ~ 17,017.65 C
38111.0 Interest on Investments ; Source Code Totyakl': 58926
10/02 kIh\k/eystmékn't Ihterest 0 o 58926 C :
38113.0 Inte‘restwonk Invéstments-Wells Fargo k Source Code Tc“>t‘a|u: 8,254.36;
10/08 Investment Interest 0 o 8,254.36 C
91702.0 Transfer out Source Code Total: (3,000,00000)
10/09 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 10-8-2025 ; o (1,000,000.00) D
10/30 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 10-30-2025 B ‘ o (2,000,000.00) D

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund Ending Balance: 3,363,964.03§

Page 41 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND - OCTOBER, 2025

Interest Received: 0.00
Other: 0.00
TOTAL $S0.00

Page 42 of 99



Y‘ﬁAVAﬁ] Yavapai County Treasurer

e COUNTY e

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025

CAFMA
6067340700
PSPRS
6067340700 CAFMA PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund
Begin Balance: 2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87
Income: .00 .00
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: .00 .00 LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87 End: 2,033,155.87

Monthly Statement Detail
Date Notes Doc # Amount C/D

Page 43 of 99



11/10/25
2:55:43 PM

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical

Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/2025

Page: 1

BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance:
Deposits and Credits:
Checks and Charges:

Adjustments:

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement:
* Outstanding Deposits and Credits:
* Outstanding Checks and Charges:

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

10/01/25

10/31/25
10/31/25
10/31/25
10/31/25

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 1100

$2,571,499.33
$5,001,907.03
($3,128,829.00)
$0.00

$4,444,577.36

$4,444,577.36
$0.00
($1,079,014.03)

$3,365,563.33

Page 44 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:55:35 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/11/25 756731138 Batteries Plus AP CAFMA $23.91
09/11/25 756731190 Melcher Printing, Inc AP CAFMA $49.13
09/29/25 756731214 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $2,032.81
09/29/25 756731215 Able Saw, LLC AP CAFMA $601.17
09/29/25 756731216 Action Graphics AP CAFMA $163.96
09/29/25 756731217 A & E Reprographics, Inc AP CAFMA $110.67
09/29/25 756731218 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $698.49
09/29/25 756731219 Arizona Fire Chiefs Associatio AP CAFMA $475.00
09/29/25 756731219 Arizona Fire Chiefs Associatio AP CAFMA ($475.00)
09/29/25 756731220 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $3,039.08
09/29/25 756731221 Best Pick Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $537.87
09/29/25 756731222 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $9,718.83
09/29/25 756731223 Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc AP CAFMA $635.00
09/29/25 756731224 B & W Fire Security Systems AP CAFMA $616.50
09/29/25 756731225 CARDIAC CARE PC AP CAFMA $5,500.00
09/29/25 756731229 City of Prescott AP CAFMA $40,621.18
09/29/25 756731230 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $4,760.07
09/29/25 756731231 EMS Management & Consultants AP CAFMA $9,918.04
09/29/25 756731232 Entenmann-Rovin Co AP CAFMA $439.35
09/29/25 756731233 ERP ADVISORS GROUP AP CAFMA $7,072.50
09/29/25 756731234 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $1,328.25
09/29/25 756731235 FEDEX AP CAFMA $135.37
09/29/25 756731236 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $5,202.48
09/29/25 756731237 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $8,856.62
09/29/25 756731238 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $95.24
09/29/25 756731239 Hughes Supply AP CAFMA $95.28
09/29/25 756731240 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $366.54
09/29/25 756731241 JLS Tools, LLC AP CAFMA $10.51
09/29/25 756731242 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $4,299.85
09/29/25 756731243 Medicare Part B AP CAFMA $525.94
09/29/25 756731244 Medicare Part B AP CAFMA $640.27
09/29/25 756731245 KENNETH MOHN ARCHITECT AP CAFMA $2,000.00
09/29/25 756731246 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $924.76
09/29/25 756731248 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $899.60
09/29/25 756731249 Pacific Office Automation AP CAFMA $3,177.54
09/29/25 756731250 Precision Electrical Service AP CAFMA $5,091.26
09/29/25 756731251 Prescott Winlectric Co AP CAFMA $1,460.93
09/29/25 756731252 PRESCOTT WINSUPPLY AP CAFMA $115.95
09/29/25 756731253 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $107.00
09/29/25 756731254 RWC Group AP CAFMA $3,351.87
09/29/25 756731255 Schuster, Alan AP CAFMA $4,794.12
09/29/25 756731256 Besonson Tools LLC AP CAFMA $22.24
09/29/25 756731257 PSTrax AP CAFMA $24,396.40
09/29/25 756731258 Flex Financial AP CAFMA $196,936.83
09/29/25 756731259 D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc AP CAFMA $1,748.52
09/29/25 756731260 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $1,282.06
09/29/25 756731261 Thermo Scientific Portable AP CAFMA $5,725.00
09/29/25 756731262 Truck Works Holdings AP CAFMA $80,682.91
09/29/25 756731263 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $250.00
09/29/25 756731264 United Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $288.00
09/29/25 756731265 YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM AP CAFMA $301.68
10/09/25 756731266 Able Saw, LLC AP CAFMA $262.06
10/09/25 756731267 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $25.41
10/09/25 756731269 American Express, Inc. AP CAFMA $31.66
10/09/25 756731270 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $47.14
10/09/25 756731271 Amsoil Inc AP CAFMA $4,819.57
10/09/25 756731272 Arizona Crisis Team (ACT) AP CAFMA $7,177.50
10/09/25 756731273 Arizona State Land Dept AP CAFMA $291.46
10/09/25 756731274 Auto Trim Plus LLC AP CAFMA $666.72
10/09/25 756731275 BACKBOARDS BOOMERANG AP CAFMA $300.00
10/09/25 756731276 Balanced Heating & Air AP CAFMA $25,382.16
10/09/25 756731277 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $286.87

Page 45 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2
2:55:35 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/09/25 756731278 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $775.17
10/09/25 756731279 Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc AP CAFMA $50.00
10/09/25 756731280 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $888.94
10/09/25 756731281 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,146,664.39
10/09/25 756731283 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $92,499.35
10/09/25 756731298 Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius AP CAFMA $12,711.00
10/09/25 756731299 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $5,882.90
10/09/25 756731301 DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC AP CAFMA $440.00
10/09/25 756731302 El Rey Pumping Service AP CAFMA $1,760.00
10/09/25 756731303 Entenmann-Rovin Co AP CAFMA $532.50
10/09/25 756731304 ERP ADVISORS GROUP AP CAFMA $3,075.00
10/09/25 756731305 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $682.02
10/09/25 756731306 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $4,331.44
10/09/25 756731307 Government Employee Health Asc AP CAFMA $1,335.60
10/09/25 756731308 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $7,099.11
10/09/25 756731309 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $126.81
10/09/25 756731310 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC AP CAFMA $1,198.90
10/09/25 756731311 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $338.54
10/09/25 756731312 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $423.01
10/09/25 756731313 JLS Tools, LLC AP CAFMA $22.52
10/09/25 756731314 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $1,670.07
10/09/25 756731315 Neumann High Country Doors AP CAFMA $245.00
10/09/25 756731317 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $38.23
10/09/25 756731318 Prescott Winlectric Co AP CAFMA $1,201.33
10/09/25 756731319 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $68.82
10/09/25 756731320 QUADIENT FINANCE USA AP CAFMA $500.00
10/09/25 756731321 RWC Group AP CAFMA $2,297.17
10/09/25 756731322 Staples Contract & Commerc.Inc AP CAFMA $160.26
10/09/25 756731323 Start Moving On Counseling AP CAFMA $3,900.00
10/09/25 756731324 Tri Air Testing AP CAFMA $1,297.00
10/09/25 756731325 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $220.90
10/09/25 756731326 Wex Bank AP CAFMA $20,498.75
10/27/25 756731336 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $2,420.27
10/27/25 756731338 Bs Contractors LLC AP CAFMA $190,594.54
10/27/25 756731339 B & W Fire Security Systems AP CAFMA $874.00
10/27/25 756731340 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,119,339.41
10/27/25 756731342 Chase Card Services AP CAFMA $421.01
10/27/25 756731354 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $9,499.95
10/27/25 756731359 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $3,871.14
10/27/25 756731366 Northern AZ Premier Termite AP CAFMA $475.00
10/27/25 756731385 Yavapai Regional Medical Ctr AP CAFMA $4,956.82
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty COP Administrative Fee GL CAFMA $2,500.00

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$3,128,829.00

Page 46 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:55:37 PM
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
08/28/25 756731097 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $15.64
09/11/25 756731131 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $514.37
10/09/25 756731268 Action Graphics AP CAFMA $153.02
10/09/25 756731300 DES- Unemployment Tax AP CAFMA $87.54
10/09/25 756731316 Mary Wade AP CAFMA $516.00
10/27/25 756731327 A1 Water Bulk Delivery Svc LLC AP CAFMA $180.00
10/27/25 756731328 Able Saw, LLC AP CAFMA $498.27
10/27/25 756731329 Action Graphics AP CAFMA $2,859.61
10/27/25 756731330 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $34.03
10/27/25 756731331 APS AP CAFMA $17,914.16
10/27/25 756731333 Arizona Emergency Products AP CAFMA $642.90
10/27/25 756731334 ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AP CAFMA $1,095.45
10/27/25 756731335 Arizona PPE Recon, Inc AP CAFMA $2,648.50
10/27/25 756731337 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $4,954.78
10/27/25 756731343 City of Prescott AP CAFMA $98,893.69
10/27/25 756731344 MicroAge AP CAFMA $5,218.95
10/27/25 756731345 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $5,466.00
10/27/25 756731346 DELL MARKETING LP AP CAFMA $3,930.22
10/27/25 756731347 El Rey Pumping Service AP CAFMA $440.00
10/27/25 756731348 EMS Management & Consultants AP CAFMA $6,030.73
10/27/25 756731349 FEDEX AP CAFMA $43.98
10/27/25 756731350 Ferguson Enterprises LLC #3584 AP CAFMA $377.03
10/27/25 756731351 FleetPride, Inc AP CAFMA $3,087.37
10/27/25 756731353 Intellistack Acquisition Co AP CAFMA $15,093.45
10/27/25 756731355 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $299.36
10/27/25 756731356 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $128.38
10/27/25 756731357 HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT AP CAFMA $351.72
10/27/25 756731358 ImageTrend AP CAFMA $15,188.37
10/27/25 756731360 KAIROS Health Arizona, Inc AP CAFMA $248,256.04
10/27/25 756731361 Manzanita Landscaping, Inc AP CAFMA $1,357.18
10/27/25 756731362 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $4,565.32
10/27/25 756731363 Micronet Communications Inc AP CAFMA $1,350.00
10/27/25 756731364 Motorola Solutions Inc AP CAFMA $5,754.91
10/27/25 756731365 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $504.14
10/27/25 756731367 Shirley Schuster AP CAFMA $58.80
10/27/25 756731368 Mary West AP CAFMA $110.68
10/27/25 756731369 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $87.43
10/27/25 756731370 Pacific Office Automation AP CAFMA $1,745.99
10/27/25 756731371 PRESCOTT WINSUPPLY AP CAFMA $1,321.59
10/27/25 756731372 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $261.50
10/27/25 756731373 RWC Group AP CAFMA $2,211.23
10/27/25 756731374 Securis Insurance Pool, Inc AP CAFMA $596,128.00
10/27/25 756731375 State 48 Recycling Inc AP CAFMA $72.50
10/27/25 756731376 Staples Contract & Commerc.Inc AP CAFMA $108.44
10/27/25 756731377 D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc AP CAFMA $506.60
10/27/25 756731378 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $2,764.57
10/27/25 756731379 Tyler Technologies Inc AP CAFMA $12,777.80
10/27/25 756731380 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $210.29
10/27/25 756731381 United Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $288.00
10/27/25 756731382 Verizon Wireless AP CAFMA $5,123.53
10/27/25 756731383 xByte Technologies, Inc AP CAFMA $6,717.20
10/27/25 756731384 Yavapai Fleet Yavapai Machine AP CAFMA $68.77

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:

$1,079,014.03

Page 47 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1

2:55:39 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/09/25 5030 Deposit AR CAFMA $24,387.17
10/09/25 5031 Deposit AR CAFMA $9,169.47
10/09/25 5034 Deposit AR CAFMA $30,889.98
10/09/25 5035 Deposit AR CAFMA $26,448.35
10/09/25 5036 Deposit AR CAFMA $72,279.07
10/20/25 5039 Deposit AR CAFMA $15,511.45
10/20/25 5040 Deposit AR CAFMA $326,719.69
10/22/25 5041 Deposit AR CAFMA $4,156.71
10/22/25 5042 Deposit AR CAFMA $7,122.69
10/22/25 5043 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,944.00
10/27/25 5045 Deposit AR CAFMA $98,274.61
10/27/25 5046 Deposit AR CAFMA $18,168.48
10/27/25 5047 Deposit AR CAFMA $19,567.50
10/27/25 5048 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,780.80
10/27/25 5050 Deposit AR CAFMA $262,221.49
10/28/25 5049 Deposit AR CAFMA $242.82
10/31/25 5044 Deposit AR CAFMA $30,698.18
10/31/25 5058 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,935.60
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty CC and Ambo Account Trfs to Ge GL CAFMA $90,000.00
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CAFMA $938,986.34
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Temp Borrowed Funds From CapRe GL CAFMA $1,000,000.00
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Interest Revenue GF September GL CAFMA $17,873.99
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Temp Borrowed Funds From CapRe GL CAFMA $2,000,000.00
10/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty National Bank Visa Quarterly R GL CAFMA $3,528.64

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $5,001,907.03

Page 48 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:55:41 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:

Page 49 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:50:35 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
756731266 10/09/25 Marked No Able Saw, LLC 11/10/25 $262.06
756731267 10/09/25 Marked No Arizona General / Ace Hardware 11/10/25 $25.41
756731268 10/09/25 Retrieved No Action Graphics $153.02
756731269 10/09/25 Marked No American Express, Inc. 11/10/25 $31.66
756731270 10/09/25 Marked No American Hose LLC 11/10/25 $47.14
756731271 10/09/25 Marked No Amsoil Inc 11/10/25 $4,819.57
756731272 10/09/25 Marked No Arizona Crisis Team (ACT) 11/10/25 $7,177.50
756731273 10/09/25 Marked No Arizona State Land Dept 11/10/25 $291.46
756731274 10/09/25 Marked No Auto Trim Plus LLC 11/10/25 $666.72
756731275 10/09/25 Marked No BACKBOARDS BOOMERANG 11/10/25 $300.00
756731276 10/09/25 Marked No Balanced Heating & Air 11/10/25 $25,382.16
756731277 10/09/25 Marked No Bennett Oil 11/10/25 $286.87
756731278 10/09/25 Marked No Bound Tree Medical LLC 11/10/25 $775.17
756731279 10/09/25 Marked No Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc 11/10/25 $50.00
756731280 10/09/25 Marked No Chase Bank 11/10/25 $888.94
756731281 10/09/25 Marked No Chase Bank 11/10/25 $1,146,664.39
756731283 10/09/25 Marked No Chase Bank 11/10/25 $92,499.35
756731298 10/09/25 Marked No Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius 11/10/25 $12,711.00
756731299 10/09/25 Marked No L.N. Curtis & Sons 11/10/25 $5,882.90
756731300 10/09/25 Retrieved No DES- Unemployment Tax $87.54
756731301 10/09/25 Marked No DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC 11/10/25 $440.00
756731302 10/09/25 Marked No El Rey Pumping Service 11/10/25 $1,760.00
756731303 10/09/25 Marked No Entenmann-Rovin Co 11/10/25 $532.50
756731304 10/09/25 Marked No ERP ADVISORS GROUP 11/10/25 $3,075.00
756731305 10/09/25 Marked No FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 11/10/25 $682.02
756731306 10/09/25 Marked No Freightliner of AZ, LLC 11/10/25 $4,331.44
756731307 10/09/25 Marked No Government Employee Health Asc 11/10/25 $1,335.60
756731308 10/09/25 Marked No Michael M. Golightly & Assoc 11/10/25 $7,099.11
756731309 10/09/25 Marked No W.W. Grainger, Inc 11/10/25 $126.81
756731310 10/09/25 Marked No GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC 11/10/25 $1,198.90
756731311 10/09/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 11/10/25 $338.54
756731312 10/09/25 Marked No Interstate Batteries 11/10/25 $423.01
756731313 10/09/25 Marked No JLS Tools, LLC 11/10/25 $22.52
756731314 10/09/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 11/10/25 $1,670.07
756731315 10/09/25 Marked No Neumann High Country Doors 11/10/25 $245.00
756731316 10/09/25 Retrieved No Mary Wade $516.00
756731317 10/09/25 Marked No O'Reilly Auto Parts 11/10/25 $38.23
756731318 10/09/25 Marked No Prescott Winlectric Co 11/10/25 $1,201.33
756731319 10/09/25 Marked No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware 11/10/25 $68.82
756731320 10/09/25 Marked No QUADIENT FINANCE USA 11/10/25 $500.00
756731321 10/09/25 Marked No RWC Group 11/10/25 $2,297.17
756731322 10/09/25 Marked No Staples Contract & Commerc.Inc 11/10/25 $160.26
756731323 10/09/25 Marked No Start Moving On Counseling 11/10/25 $3,900.00
756731324 10/09/25 Marked No Tri Air Testing 11/10/25 $1,297.00
756731325 10/09/25 Marked No Unisource Energy Services 11/10/25 $220.90
756731326 10/09/25 Marked No Wex Bank 11/10/25 $20,498.75
756731327 10/27/25 Retrieved No A1 Water Bulk Delivery Svc LLC $180.00
756731328 10/27/25 Retrieved No Able Saw, LLC $498.27
756731329 10/27/25 Retrieved No Action Graphics $2,859.61
756731330 10/27/25 Retrieved No American Hose LLC $34.03
756731331 10/27/25 Retrieved No APS $17,914.16
756731333 10/27/25 Retrieved No Arizona Emergency Products $642.90
756731334 10/27/25 Retrieved No ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL $1,095.45
756731335 10/27/25 Retrieved No Arizona PPE Recon, Inc $2,648.50
756731336 10/27/25 Marked No Bennett Oil 11/10/25 $2,420.27
756731337 10/27/25 Retrieved No Bound Tree Medical LLC $4,954.78
756731338 10/27/25 Marked No Bs Contractors LLC 11/10/25 $190,594.54
756731339 10/27/25 Marked No B & W Fire Security Systems 11/10/25 $874.00
756731340 10/27/25 Marked No Chase Bank 11/10/25 $1,119,339.41
756731342 10/27/25 Marked No Chase Card Services 11/10/25 $421.01
756731343 10/27/25 Retrieved No City of Prescott $98,893.69
756731344 10/27/25 Retrieved No MicroAge &R 218 OR

Page 50 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2
2:50:35 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
756731345 10/27/25 Retrieved No L.N. Curtis & Sons $5,466.00
756731346 10/27/25 Retrieved No DELL MARKETING LP $3,930.22
756731347 10/27/25 Retrieved No El Rey Pumping Service $440.00
756731348 10/27/25 Retrieved No EMS Management & Consultants $6,030.73
756731349 10/27/25 Retrieved No FEDEX $43.98
756731350 10/27/25 Retrieved No Ferguson Enterprises LLC #3584 $377.03
756731351 10/27/25 Retrieved No FleetPride, Inc $3,087.37
756731353 10/27/25 Retrieved No Intellistack Acquisition Co $15,093.45
756731354 10/27/25 Marked No Freightliner of AZ, LLC 11/10/25 $9,499.95
756731355 10/27/25 Retrieved No W.W. Grainger, Inc $299.36
756731356 10/27/25 Retrieved No NAPA Auto Parts $128.38
756731357 10/27/25 Retrieved No HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT $351.72
756731358 10/27/25 Retrieved No ImageTrend $15,188.37
756731359 10/27/25 Marked No Interstate Batteries 11/10/25 $3,871.14
756731360 10/27/25 Retrieved No KAIROS Health Arizona, Inc $248,256.04
756731361 10/27/25 Retrieved No Manzanita Landscaping, Inc $1,357.18
756731362 10/27/25 Retrieved No Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc $4,565.32
756731363 10/27/25 Retrieved No Micronet Communications Inc $1,350.00
756731364 10/27/25 Retrieved No Motorola Solutions Inc $5,754.91
756731365 10/27/25 Retrieved No NAPA Auto Parts $504.14
756731366 10/27/25 Marked No Northern AZ Premier Termite 11/10/25 $475.00
756731367 10/27/25 Retrieved No Shirley Schuster $58.80
756731368 10/27/25 Retrieved No Mary West $110.68
756731369 10/27/25 Retrieved No O'Reilly Auto Parts $87.43
756731370 10/27/25 Retrieved No Pacific Office Automation $1,745.99
756731371 10/27/25 Retrieved No PRESCOTT WINSUPPLY $1,321.59
756731372 10/27/25 Retrieved No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware $261.50
756731373 10/27/25 Retrieved No RWC Group $2,211.23
756731374 10/27/25 Retrieved No Securis Insurance Pool, Inc $596,128.00
756731375 10/27/25 Retrieved No State 48 Recycling Inc $72.50
756731376 10/27/25 Retrieved No Staples Contract & Commerc.Inc $108.44
756731377 10/27/25 Retrieved No D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc $506.60
756731378 10/27/25 Retrieved No Tessco, Inc $2,764.57
756731379 10/27/25 Retrieved No Tyler Technologies Inc $12,777.80
756731380 10/27/25 Retrieved No Unisource Energy Services $210.29
756731381 10/27/25 Retrieved No United Disposal, Inc $288.00
756731382 10/27/25 Retrieved No Verizon Wireless $5,123.53
756731383 10/27/25 Retrieved No xByte Technologies, Inc $6,717.20
756731384 10/27/25 Retrieved No Yavapai Fleet Yavapai Machine $68.77
756731385 10/27/25 Marked No Yavapai Regional Medical Ctr 11/10/25 $4,956.82
SUB TOTAL FORBANK: ~ $3763,161.44
TOTAL FORMODULE: ~ $3763161.44
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
5030 10/09/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $24,387.17
5031 10/09/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $9,169.47
5034 10/09/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $30,889.98
5035 10/09/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $26,448.35
5036 10/09/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $72,279.07
5039 10/20/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $15,511.45
5040 10/20/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $326,719.69
5041 10/22/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $4,156.71
5042 10/22/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $7,122.69
5043 10/22/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $1,944.00
5044 10/31/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $30,698.18
5045 10/27/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $98,274.61
5046 10/27/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $18,168.48
5047 10/27/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $19,567.50
5048 10/27/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $1,780.80
5049 10/28/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $242.82

Page 51 of 99



11/10/25
2:50:35 PM

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 3

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
5050 10/27/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $262,221.49
5058 10/31/25 Marked No Deposit 11/10/25 $1,935.60
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $951,518.06
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $951,518.06
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No CC and Ambo Account Trfs to Ge 11/10/25 $90,000.00
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No COP Administrative Fee 11/10/25 $2,500.00
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 11/10/25 $938,986.34
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No Temp Borrowed Funds From CapRe 11/10/25 $1,000,000.00
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No Interest Revenue GF September 11/10/25 $17,873.99
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No Temp Borrowed Funds From CapRe 11/10/25 $2,000,000.00
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/25 Marked No National Bank Visa Quarterly R 11/10/25 $3,528.64
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $4,052,888.97
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $4,052,888.97

Page 52 of 99



11/10/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:55:32 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:

Page 53 of 99



(9°9%) (80°161'902) 00°0v6°2i 80'LEL'6Y9 00 (rz'120'1e) 000 ¥2'120°L€ 0005€00190}
(r'21) (0¥'58%'¥9€°2) 00'€Z1'685'€) 0%'809'€56'GL 00 (56'29.'266) 000 65'29.'166 0000£00+90}
(0°21) (18495°88) 00'982'22S 18°068019 00 (01°6£9'8€) 000 01'6£9'8€ 00002001901
%(€°82) (82°091'601)$ 00°9L°9v¥'L$ 82'/2€'698°'L$ %00 (09'508'801)$ 00'0$ 09'608'801$ 0000100190}
%(5°€) (S1-eL2'029°))$ 00°SEY'62Z1°9P$ 68'199'805‘v$ % 00 00°€58°686°L$ 00°0$ 00°€58686°L$
00 00°068°L 000 00°068'L 00 000 000 000 0000005650}
(9°€2) (52'988°1) 00°000°8 Sz'ELL'9 00 000 000 000 0000050650}
(1-09) (81'8L0'04) 00°000°02 28'186'6 00 000 000 000 00000006504
67 v ¥59'vL 00°000°2¥ 0b'¥59°95 00 000 000 000 00000558501}
1'ge 196152 00°000°05 1 19'615'202 00 0t'289°02 000 0t'289'02 0000000250}
(g°¢6) (10°€96°1) 00'00L°C 66'9¢t 00 000 000 000 0000000950}
(v'26) (€5'116°61€°2) 00'566°2L£'C 1°€81'29 00 000 000 000 000000€¥50 1
008 00°00% 00°00S 00°006 00 000 000 000 00000007501}
00 90°006'%1 000 90°006'vL 00 ¥9'825'c 000 ¥9'825'c 000000S€50}
90 G8'¥85°C 00°000°00% §8'185'20Y 00 000 000 000 0000000€50}
(0°001) (00°000°014) 00°000°0} 000 00 000 000 000 000L¥L¥1L501
¥'29 €L vr9'622 00°€Y1‘89€ €1°L8L'L6G 00 88°€10'801 000 88°€10'801 000L70%1501
(0001) (00°000'¥2) 00°000'%2 000 00 000 000 000 0004€521504
00 1€'506 000 1€'506 00 0z'€8 000 0z'€8 00000021504
(0°001) (00°1.05'960°2) 00'105°960°C 000 00 000 000 000 00005011501
00 €0'¥S5'€LT 000 €0'¥S5'€L2 00 GL'GYLZ8lL 000 SLGYL 28l 000000141501
00 0562 000 05622 00 SZ'€S 000 Gzes 00000501501
00 Zrle8Lee 000 ZrLe8°'Lee 00 89°€26 000 89°€26 00000001504
€8 16'200°L¥2 00°000°00€ 16'200°L¥S 00 66'€/8°L1 000 66'€/8°LL 00000006+01}
9'6519 6€°608'620°C 00°000°0S 6€'608'62L'C 00 81'G9r LLL 000 8L'Gov LLL 00000008+0}
€962 00'L¥6'L 00'089°'C 00'129'0L 00 00zle 000 00CLe 000000€7+0}
(1°¢6) (00'80¢°6) 00°000°0} 00'269 00 000 000 000 0000052101
00 1£7669 000 1£°669 00 61" L6V 000 61 L6V 00000517701
z8LL ¥8'€81'8LL 00°000°00L 78'€81'8L2 00 000 000 000 0000000%+0}
(2°9) (6£'622°2) 00°000°0% 19'02L'2€ 00 000 000 000 0000000€+04
00 18°201°226 000 18°201'226 00 000 000 000 00000401401
00 66°.29 000 66°L29 00 66°.29 000 66°L29 000000%0%0}
z 9l'zio'e 00°000°00€ 91'219'€0€ 00 L2 ¥59'y 000 L2759y 00000400%0}
(59) (sz6¥2'eel ) 00'192°018°2€ SL116'229°0€ 00 18°098°18 000 18098218 00000002€0}
%(1L°€) (90°91L£'022)$ 00'65.'910°L$ ¥6'8€1'962'9$ %0°0 Y A TANCTAR 00'0$ Y A TANCTAR 00000004+€01}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

bu
suoneladQ/saue

lel] /soue

uonuaAaid/sale
ulwpy/ssue

Page 54 of 99

Sasuadxg [oUUO0SIa,

SanuaAay JaN
AKianooay uonnyisay

$9sse0 SNF/H4dO

$9sSB|] V1dVO

anuaney asea L9

dnoug Buiseyoind asnoyatepn
uofjuanald "osIN

H34VS -VINFS-siueio

suopjeuoq

spunjoy/sajeqey

anuanay /(g doid ajes ® uews
NIop Aousby apisinQ Joj salddng
anuanay Bunoenuo) saoineg yosa
sjuswesinquiiay 9oedg ajqisuaied /JINMY
anuaAay jsenbay spiooay

M3N SnuaAsy soueNquy

anuanay souenquiy

dwodu| sse|g SIN3/4dO

sanuanay "SI

pun4 [eJaua9)-awoou| }salau|

Sall4 PWSIg-JO/ZV 40 8lels

sjuang [eloads

s)jwiad [euonesadQ

sjuwad Japjuudsg

S}HWIad UONONIISU0D

JUIB\ S|2IYSA-YION Aousby apisinO
ISnIL GLL - [Py anjeA 1osue Jled
anuaAay ||9pA 9166nug

SJOBIUOD UOI}08)0Id il
juswalinbay Buipung g4AD
juswaiinbay Buipun4 g4AD

SINUAAdY

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



9'901 Z1'265'6 00°000°'6 (z1'269) 00 (6€'692°1) 000 6€'692°L 0520€0LL90L
R4 S¥'6.6'CL 00°000°0€ §5°020'LL 00 (€5°261) 000 €5'/67 0000€0LL90L
(6°0€) (90°1€9'Y) 00°000°G} 90'1€9'61 00 (69'600°2) 000 69'600'C 0000201190}
861 71'€8Y'y 00°000°'6 98'91LG'y 00 (vz'ze) 000 vz'ze 0000L0LL90L
(7's1) (og'eLg'sL) 00°000°00L 0€'€LE'SLL 00 000 000 000 0000£50+904
00 (26°162) 000 16162 00 (00°01) 000 000} 0006%%01901
008 00°002 00°00% 00002 00 000 000 000 00087701901
(zv2) (98'51L22L) 00°095°2S 98'6/2'59 00 (00°268°¢) 000 00°268'€ 0000€70190 1}
026 00°09% 00°00S 00°0% 00 000 000 000 0000270190}
00 (00°92¥) 000 00'92% 00 (00°02) 000 0002 0000L%0190L
¥'16 00°0ZL'S 00°009'G 00°08% 00 000 000 000 LG¥67€01901
00 (00°090°1) 000 00°090°L 00 000 000 000 000€7€01901}
o'v8 00°0¥8 00°000°L 00°09} 00 000 000 000 €87GE€0L90 1}
£Gh 00°029°'c 00°000°8 00°08€'% 00 (00"ove’L) 000 00°0¥E'L Z8¥G€€01901
(v'28€) (0o0'02€'61) 00°000°G 00°0.€'vC 00 000 000 000 6.75€€01901
000} 00°009°'C 00°009°'C 000 00 000 000 000 9/¥5€€01901}
(€'0L1) (98°229°¢l) 00°000'8 98'229'1C 00 (00°029) 000 00025 ZS¥0€€01901
414 98'280°C 00'052'8 ¥1°291'9 00 000 000 000 670£€01901
(2°s01) (00°00S°9t) 00°000'%¥ 00°005'06 00 (00°0GL°LL) 000 00°0SL‘LL Ly¥0€€01L90 1
000} 00°00S'9 00°00S°9 000 00 000 000 000 Zvr0E€0L90 1L
(0°0€9) (00°051°€) 00'00S 00'059°€ 00 (00°0L¥°1) 000 000LY'L L¥70€€0L901
zSs 00°6¥E 00°629 00082 00 000 000 000 0v¥0£€01L901
0'vS 00°080°L 00°000°'C 00°026 00 000 000 000 6E70£€0190 1}
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 SEFOEE0L90 L
000} 00°000°2 00°000°'C 000 00 000 000 000 92#0£€01901
86 12°08L 00°000°8 62'6L2'L 00 (00°00€) 000 00°00€ SZ¥0€€01L90 1
000} 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 00 000 000 000 ¥0%02€0190}
695 00°0€L°L 00°000°'C 00028 00 000 000 000 €0¥02£01901
000} 00°052 00°052 000 00 000 000 000 20%02€01901
8've 00°06€'Y 00°009°C} 000128 00 (00°029) 000 00°029 00%02€0190}
00 (00°082) 000 00082 00 000 000 000 00L0LE0LO0}L
(z'69) (€1°22¢'66) 00'698°291 €1°961°292 00 000 000 000 0000LL0L90L
(02) (6L€21L'E) 00'8LE'6SL 6L Lyl 00 (08°0vL'2L) 000 08°0vL'Cl 00009001901
0LL §2'922'86. 00'692'9€0°L G1'8€5'8€C 00 (¥8'620'28) 000 ¥8'620'2S 0000500190}
¥'0 09'80L°L 00'66.'89¢ 0t'989'292 00 (08'¥¥9'91) 000 08'79'9L 0006%00190}
(9'12) (L1 2G1'€01) 00'626°LLY 11'980°'18S 00 (09°60%9€) 000 09'60%'9€ 00087001901
(8'8) (99'222'12) 00°/88'9%¢C 99'%99'892 00 (00'%98'81) 000 0049881 000€700190}
(g'12) (08'00€'0L1) 00'98.'06. 08980196 00 (or'¥12'19) 000 or'vie'L9 00017001901
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

abesano) / asuodsay v/
suonesadQ/ L0 lle2
uonuanaid /seuefes '
ulwpy/ssleles

soeg Ang aAeaT ¥oIS /uones
asnoyaiep) - Aed Buluy
aoeUSBJUIE 193] - Aed Bunoy

Page 55 of 99

sdQ - Aed Bunoy

uojuanald - Aed Bunoy
uojjesisiuiwpy - Aed Bunoy
asnoyaiep) /e 2ads

OSIN saN|ve /19Q dods
10)oNJISuj/eNosay Jomoy 1aq dadg
Bulurel] SN 9snoH Ul A2q 2ads
VLHVO sisu| Buil e osds
Buiuies) Ang oadg

-osI|\ sdO f1eq oads

Bunsa] owolid sdosaq oads
Awapeoy ynioay sdojeq d2edg
weiboid ygos sdopeq 2ads
weuboid asoH sdo/e@ dadg
weiboid yep zeH sdopeq 2ads
Yo Jamo] /sdOfreq dads

slaad Ylus welboid s sdoseq dedg
soueUSUIR Jeiss|al

x3au| wibid ¥dO sdofeq oeds
aules] Joyebiiseau| alid /je}aq [eoads
Aed ubissy A3 0adg/naid/ie}a( [e1oads
sosse|] buisAqeg /jleyeq [ereds
sled aJ14/|1e3eQ [e1oads

spleog |elQ ulwpy isissyeq 2ods
JoIyD aul4 /030

suone|ay Ajunwwo)/sauees
aouenquy - selees
asnoyalep/salejes

ey 198|4/seueles

aoueUSUIR\ SaN|Ioe/SolEeleS
suolesUNWWOY/saleles

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



00 (85'6L0°2G1°L) 000 85610251} 00 000 000 000 1000€LEL90 L
€8¢ 00'6L0°LGL L 00'610'990'% 00°000'G16°C 00 000 000 000 0000€L€190}
(8'72) (g8'95€°01) 00'¥08°LY G8'091°CS 00 (9€°195°¢) 000 9€'196'¢ 0008+0€1901
00 (L2'196°2€) 000 12'196'2€ 00 (58'2596'0) 000 68'296'9 000L70€190}
(g°G11) (L¥'ezT'e) 00°€¥L'08 L7'996'€LL 00 (ri'zz9'ol) 000 ¥'229'0L 000S€0€190}
(z'9) (10°859'161) 00'€65°€29'€ 10'162'G98'¢ 00 (92°002'722) 000 9/°00L'v.2 0000€0€190L
(8'%) (22920'2) 00°9v6'LY 11°TL6'EY 00 (09°861°€) 000 09'861°€ 000020€1L90L
(z9¢) (gz'891°G€) 00°091°26 sz'gze'zel 00 (91°069°L1) 000 9°069°LL 0000L0€190}
(1oL) (19'686°1) 00'8LL'6) 19'€02'12 00 (96°205°L) 000 96°L0S'L 00009621904
000} 00'926'S 00'926'S 000 00 000 000 000 00005621901
(1'6) (227201°€) 00°22L'%€ LLvET'LE 00 (26°069°2) 000 15°089°'C 0006¥62190}
10 85'6Y 00'L0L'EY v LS9y 00 (L5'0vL'2) 000 LS'0vL'T 0008762190}
(8€t) (0Z'%91L'Y) 00'922'0€ 0Z'06€'v€ 00 (8£'89€°2) 000 8€'89€'C 000€¥62190L
(z'1e) (z0'880°1€) 00'¥69'66 20'28L'0¢€lL 00 (20°95€01) 000 10°9G€01 00017621901
€8 9€'298's 00'6¥6'9 ¥9°260°L 00 000 000 000 0005€62190 1}
(2'6) (se'618'%) 00'188'6¥ GE'00L'YS 00 (88'5v9°¢) 000 88'6¥9'c 0000262190}
(90€) (88°9€5°6€) 00°00%'62} 88'9€6'891 00 (z99z8'6) 000 29'928'6 00001621901
000} 00°000°Z} 00°000°2} 000 00 000 000 000 8€£G€811L90L
000} 00°000°8} 00°000°8} 000 00 000 000 000 1€€5€81190L
000} 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 00 000 000 000 9€£G€81L90L
L'v9 2911821 00°000°02 8€'881'L 00 (8%°029°2) 000 81°0L9'C 0€£5€81190L
000} 00°005°C 00°00S°C 000 00 000 000 000 08€5€51190L
000} 00°00S°C 00°00S°C 000 00 000 000 000 £0€G€S1LL90L
000} 00°056'% 00'056'Y 000 00 000 000 000 $0EGESLLI0L
(5°69) (2e7257'v2) 00°00Z'GE 1€'259'65 00 (1€258'y) 000 €288y 00€S€SLL90L
00 (28'50€'282) 000 18'G0€'28L 00 (82°0.8'2) 000 82°0/8'C 00LLEYLLO0L
(1v022) (L0'650°20L°L) 00°000°0S 10'650°2S L L 00 (es'LLG'eSL) 000 €5°1LG€S) 000LEYLLO0L
(¥'29) (r'eey'99v) 0020V'L¥L Py'Ge8'eLT’ L 00 (z69L¥'v2l) 000 z26'9LY' Vel 0020€Z11L901
00 (L2'861°2) 000 12'861°C 00 000 000 000 0000€Z1190L
90 G0'26.L'9 00°50%°001 L G6°L09'€60°} 00 (r2'615'69) 000 ¥,°615'69 0000€ 111901
62S LL'9¥9'2 00°000°G 62'€S€'C 00 000 000 000 00009041901
(1652) (S0'v0E'vEL) 00'8€8°LS S0'zyl o8l 00 (L2°89%°1) 000 12'89%'L 00005011901
(8'0€1) (egv80°€l) 0000004 €5°780'€ 00 (P7°9€5'y) 000 ¥79ES'y 00067011901
(e (9L71€¢) 00°000°62 9./ 1€€'se 00 (ri652°2) 000 ¥'652'C 0008+0L1L90L
000} 00°000°G 00°000°S 000 00 000 000 000 000€+0LL90L
00 £9'682°L 000 (€9'582°1) 00 000 000 000 19G1#01190}
(e1eL) (16°2€5°2S) 00°000°0% 16'2£5'26 00 (81°z8¢'6) 000 81°28¢'6 000L+0L1L90L
(5°219) (69'1L9%°21) 00'828'C 69'682'0C 00 000 000 000 000S€0LL90L
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

1saidil| - 40O/SHd

a|diould dOO/S¥d

JUle|\ 19914 /SHd

$80IAIBS Y03 /SHd

VL1dVO /S¥dd

suonesado S¥dsda
uonuUBALId/SHASd

uIwpY/SHdsd

SUOHE[RY WWODAUBWRINRY SHSY
soueNquIy - JUsSWaIRY SHSY
asnoyalep\Juswaley SHSY

JUIB |\ 183]AUBWIBINRY SHSY
oUBUBUIBI SaNI|IoB4/AUBWBINRY SHSY
S9OIAISS Y03 JusWaleY SHSY
Buuies | fuswalney SHSY
UOlJUBABIJAUBWIAINRY SHSY
ulwpy/uswaley SYSY

Buiurel] IVIN ZvH /181 1O /A0D Buil
Bujuiel) apesbdn oipawesed/ro) Bui)
Buiuies) sdo |erads 1O /A0 Bull
abesano) bui) 09 Bug | o/A0D Buil
s19010 Bulures] Jayep) yims/AoD Buil

Page 56 of 99

Ked 1su| Buluiel] jaaug DOAI/A0D Buil
Aed AinQ |eroadg/no) Bua)

10 ureyde Buiures|

abeiano) uIsIg 4O

Sall4 pue|p|iM 10HISIa BO

VINAIS AV)A0D BUS 8Fd/sdO/IeS 1O HUS
suonesado/ L0 HUS

Red vsd

suolje|@y AJuNWWod/BWIHeAQ

2ouUBINqUIY - SWILBAQ

asnoyaiepn/saleles '1°0

aoueusjUIB }93|4 /seueles 10
|1oe4/saleles '1'0
Aouaby apIsinQ-Wwo)/saleles '1'0
S90IASS Y09 /SaleleS 1’0
V.idvO/seueles '1°0

doueusjuIey S

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



(0°62) (96'5¥8'Y) 00'¥9%'9 96'60€'LL 00 (56°9.1) 000 S6'9LY 0005€181904
(g°62) (€9'22529) 00'290'62¢ £9'7€9'962 00 (1'028'61) 000 L7'0/8'6L 0000€181904
(zoh) (yG°622) 00°€25°2 $5'8YE'8 00 (6%°028) 000 6v°0LS 0000281901
(g°6€) (eg"062'6) 00'¥€5°€ £€'128'2¢ 00 (00°169°1) 000 00'169'L 00001181901
(ev) (Lg'ovp) 00'88L°0} 16'829'0L 00 (zLess) 000 2LeSL 0000908190}
000} 0012899 00°128'99 000 00 000 000 000 00005081901
(r'v) (z9zL2) 00°2€9'LL 29'v0v'8L 00 (py-zee’t) 000 yy'ZeEL 00067081901
(47 62’26 00'%08°L2 5718802 00 (8z'eee’t) 000 8z'eee’L 0008708190}
(59) (¥2'800°1) 00°219'G) ¥.°629'9L 00 (95'691°1) 000 95'691L°L 000€708190}
(zz2) (z200G°1L) 00'608°LS 2.'60€°€9 00 (1L¥'¥80°G) 000 Ly ¥80°S 00017081901
168 86'722'c 00'%9.'¢ 20'6£S 00 000 000 000 0005€081901}
¥ €8'/2€'L 00°099'%7C Ll'zee'ee 00 (98'895°1) 000 98'89G'L 0000208190}
(g9¢) (L¥'9e¥'22) 0001519 Ly'9¥6'€8 00 (zz'688'Y) 000 22688y 00001081901
¥'18 08'€Sl 00'681 [orale> 00 000 000 000 00009021901
000} 00°08L°E 00'08L°€ 000 00 000 000 000 00005021901}
0.8 or'eLe 00'65€ 09'9Y 00 000 000 000 0006702190}
068 [4N¥44 00°€LY 88'lS 00 000 000 000 0008+021901
geL z6'8€l 00'681 80°0S 00 000 000 000 000€70£1901
€es 11'86S 00'6LL €2°0Z1 00 000 000 000 0004702190}
¥'¥8 19'6€2 00482 o044 00 000 000 000 000S€021904
108 9¢'981°'6 00' LIV LL 94822 00 (15°¢6) 000 16'€6 0000€021901
9.8 82'861 00'695 zL0L 00 000 000 000 00002021901
0€s 9e'€8e’L 00°299°L ¥9°€82 00 (z6°2) 000 26'L 0000102190}
00 ¥6'/86'L 000 (v6'286"2) 00 8€'/50°C 000 (8€'250°2) 00000591904
000} 00'8 00’8 000 00 000 000 000 00001151901
000} 00'9G. 0095 000 00 000 000 000 0000905190}
000} 00°L£2'%6 00°2€2'%6 000 00 000 000 000 0000505190}
000} 00'800°€Z 00'800°€Z 000 00 000 000 000 0006+051901
000} 00'6LL0F 00'6LL0F 000 00 000 000 000 00087051901
8601 zz8lee 00'82€°02 (zz'000°2) 00 000 000 000 000€705190}
000} 00°4LL2'29 00°LL2°L9 000 00 000 000 000 00047051904
900} ¥6'¥62'9¢ 00°€90°9¢ (v6'1€2) 00 000 000 000 0005€£051901
(€'79) (Sz'1zL'ale) 00916'692} G2'2€0'980°C 00 (00°82196S) 000 00°821 965 0000€05190L
1'00L S'80€°CY 00'€S2°ey (5¥°55) 00 000 000 000 00002051901}
000} 00'89L'v¥ 00'89L'v¥ 000 00 000 000 000 0000105190}
Tl £9°021'5C 00'9€6°2€ 1€°G16'L 00 000 000 000 0000L€EL901L
(8'62) (69°€L2'6) 00°919°LL 69'688'0C 00 (ze'186) 000 2€°186 0005€2€190 1}
(v'6€) (LL'222'291) 00'2/8°Ch¥ 11'66G'GLS 00 (0L'651'9¢€) 000 0L'651'9¢ 0000€2€1904
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4

(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)
JusWale)S |WooU|

IEDIPBIA PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [eJUdD-YINAVD

V.L¥vO/dx3 aleolp

SdO / 8Jedlp

Co_wcw>m\_n_\nxm aleodlp

ulwpy / 81edlp

suonejey wwod/(¥old) SUSY VI
aoueINqUY - SHSY-VIur

9SNOY3IBM /SHSV-V IOV

JUIBN /SHSY-VI0Y

JUIBI\ SaN|I0B4/SHSY-V 0¥
uonedIuUNWWOoD/SHSVY-V 101
Buiutel | /SYSV-VL0Y
UOQUBASIH/SHSY-V 0¥
UlWpY/SHSVY-V L 0Y

suone|ey wwo/su| JuswAoljdwaun
90UBINqWY - 8oUBINSU| JuswAojdwaun
asnoyaseppuswAoidwaun
jurepyAuswAojdwaun
e4uswhodwaun

Page 57 of 99

suofesjunwwo)AuswAoldwaun
Buiuiel) /juswAodwaun
sdQ/aouelnsuj JuswAojdwaun
uonuanalduawAojdwaun
ulwpy/eoueInsu| JuswAojdwaun
Juswasinquiiey sebepy dwo) sJexIop
s1e8jun|o/\/dwo) s Mo

suolje|ay wwo/sujdwodsop
9oUBINqUY - 9oueINsu| dwo) sIaMJop
asnoyalepy/dwo) s JodIopn
jurepy/dwo) sJaxIoM

salj|ioe4/dwo) sJaxIoM

wwo)/dwo) saxIop
Buiuiel | /dwo sJa3Iop

sdQ / dwo) saxI0M
uonuanald/dwo) sJoNIoN
ulwpy/eoueinsu| dwo) sJaxIop
Iy all4 VLOY

Buuiell /10t

sdO /Juswauney V1.0%

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



€9¢ 85°0€9'c 00°000°0} Zr'69€'9 00 000 000 000 0000£91290}
000} 00°26t'29 00°25+°29 000 00 000 000 000 00005512901}
(6€1) (81'668°L€) 00°000'62¢ 81°G68'092 00 (6z°€v9'vL) 000 6TEV9'VL 0000€51290L
00 (60'8LL'€) 000 60'8LL'E 00 (00'999°¢) 000 00'999'¢ 0000€Z1290}
() 1€7180°L 00'00.'6 €9'819'8 00 000 000 000 000L¥11290L
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 00001012901}
(0'gel) (Lo'eve) 0008} Horad 00 (Lo'ezy) 000 10Ty 0000550290}
[44 81'/8¢ 00°0S2°L) 25°298'9L 00 000 000 000 0006750290}
(L1e) (82'%99'F) 00°000°'G} 8L199'61 00 (66'S¥7L°L) 000 66'SYL'L 0000150290}
199 00°000°C 00°000°¢ 00°000°L 00 000 000 000 00005£0290 1}
(€12) (ygr9eg0eL) 00286019 ¥8'€2E LYL 00 (62°282'v¥) 000 62°LSC'vY 0004710290}
L9 ¥6'76S'L 00'8S6'€Z 90'€9€'22 00 (Lo'rey) 000 L0'Lzy 000S€10290}
000} 00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00 000 000 000 0000500290}
v GL/8L°L 00°000°9} [erardX:-2 4% 00 (0£'892) 000 02892 0006%00290}
(0°16) (11°g5p) 00005 LL°G56 00 000 000 000 0001700290}
%2 95 00'18.% 00°005$ (00'182)$ %00 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0000100290}
%(1°12) (828v1°€95°2)$ 00°09%°218°SES 8.°809°08€'€V$ % 00 (06°c€2'980°¢€)$ 00°0$ 06°€€2'980°'c$
88 12426 00°00S°0} €1'G/5'6 00 000 000 000 0006709290}
(0°€9) (95°121'85%) 00°009°22L 95'122'G8L°L 00 (sz°ovL'82) 000 Sz ovl'eL 0000€16190L
(R4 LG'6YS'S 00°09€°Z} £v°018'9 00 (00°5¥S) 000 00°6¥S 00009061901}
000} 00°089°09} 00°089°09L 000 00 000 000 000 000050690}
(6°11) (r6'8L¥'Y) 00°080°2€ ¥6'86%' L 00 (59'261°2) 000 G9'/6L'C 0006%06190}
(ezh) (e 219'2) 00°008°19 2€ /11769 00 (€L°70L'Y) 000 €L'Y0L'Y 00087061901
(0°5%) (0g'809°c1) 00°02L'%2 0€'82€'8¢ 00 (,6'%88°2) 000 16'788'C 000€706190}
00 (LL'Z8€'¥01) 000 12'28€'¥0L 00 (g8'191°2) 000 68’191, 0001706190}
862 15'626'GL 00°008°19 £°028'GY 00 (Le'18°2) 000 LE1Y8'T 000S€06190L
(gze) (80°182'68%) 00°026°20S'} 80°'10.'266°L 00 (88°062'CY1) 000 88°062CY L 0000€06190L
(9€1) (0'88¢'8) 00°008°L9 #0°881°0L 00 (6L°LYL'Y) 000 6L LYY 0000206190}
00 (8¢'802'9€2) 000 8€'802'9€2 00 (06'925'S1) 000 06'925'S1 0000106190}
(1-0€) (vv'652'22)) 002zl '90v ¥¥'18€'82S 00 (08°2e¥'G€) 000 08'LEV'GE 0000€58190L
(r€) (26°62) 00'€8€'C 16°29%'C 00 (prvLL) 000 vyl 00009/8190L
000} 00°068°91 00°068°9) 000 00 000 000 000 0000518190}
(6°¢) (zs'091) 00'¥2L'y 25'v82'y 00 (06'60€) 000 06'60€ 0006%18190L
(g2) (1y°081) 00'862°2L LweLy'L 00 (55°6.%) 000 GG6LY 0008%18190L
(6%) (10'81) 00'259'c 10°0€8'c 00 (0t'692) 000 0’692 000€7181901
(g°ge) (92°60€') 00'97LCL 9L°65t'9L 00 (78'505°1) 000 ¥8'G0S'L 0004718190}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

syoog % sa|ddng ¥
aoue|nquy-a|gesodsig-salddng [eodip
sa|iddng |eaip

sal|ddng ssaujiap) B YyeaH aakoldi
weibo.id Buiddepy 101y

weuboid sdio) ali4 Jousig

aoue|nquy - Buneosidng asnoH uj

Page 58 of 99

asnoyaltep) /Bud ® |dng asnoH u|
6yd % 1dng @snoH u|
uoljedynis) soueinquy SHA
olunwwoy / uswdinb3 % sajddng Jeindwon
Buiures] / asemyog % saliddng Jendwo)
aoue|nquy - saliddng
sa|iddng 20130
S92IAI9S Yo9] / salddng 9010
uiwpy / seddng eo0
Sesusdx3 A[ddng

sasuadx3 |auuosiad |ejoL
O}AAS8L Jeppe [eHsy/punolio
SdO/eoUE)SISSY doueInsu| [edlpay
suoljeloy wwoH/aoueinsu| yjesH
90UB|INqUIY - 9oUBINSU| Y)jeaH
asnoyalep)/eoueinsu| [BaIPS|A
JUle|\/90URINSU| [EOIPSIN
sol

oe4/00UBINSU| [edIPBIN
wwoD/aoueInsu| [eslpay

Bujuies] /ooueinsu| [evIpay
SdO/aoueInsu| [eoIpajp
uoljuanaid/eouelnsu| [esIps|y
UlwpY//-9oUBINSU| [EDIPSIA

ue|d yjesH juswhojdw3 3sod
suolje|oy wwop/xe] aIedIps|y
aoueNquy - Xe] 8IedIpa|y
asnoyalepn/dx3 aiedlpajy

juie|n/dx3 aiedipay

aoueusjulel\ Sal|ioe4/dX] a1edipa|y
suoesuNWWo)/dx3 81edIpa|y

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



L0€ €5'8/9'c 00°000°C} 12’8 00 (8L'€2) 000 8L'€L 0008715290}
44 Lz'eer's 00°000°9} 6.°195'6 00 (19'v66) 000 19166 0000505290}
6€l 16'862'1€ 00°00%'9¥2 60°L0L°2L2 00 (81'9¢1'€2) 000 8L'9gL'eT 00087052901}
00 (€LpLL)) 000 €LYLLL 00 (€L pLLL) 000 eLyLLL 1100262901
000} 00°000°G 00°000°G 000 00 000 000 000 010026%290}
(89) (1L0'855°LL) 00°000°0Z} 10'855°18L 00 (56'62.°G) 000 G6'62L'G 00067572901
00 (66'€9) 000 66'€9 00 000 000 000 0000£5+290 1
(818) (68°106'2) 00'699'6 6899G°LL 00 (r8-9ze) 000 ¥8'92¢ 000025%290 1}
000} 00'096°C 00'096°C 000 00 000 000 000 0000Z€+290 4
(9'12) (56°G€8°1) 00°00S'8 G6'GEE0L 00 (69't¥8) 000 698 0006¥27290L
6¢€ 26'8LL 00°005‘8} 80°18L'LL 00 (55°256) 000 65256 0008722901
126 v6'LLL'Y 00°00S'y 90'82¢ 00 000 000 000 000022290}
102 €8'6Y.'C 00°001 '8} L1°0SE'YL 00 (61'802°1) 000 61'80L'L 000090%290}
000} 00°0€S 00°0€S 000 00 000 000 000 000€70%2901
00 (ez'ovl) 000 foral )2 00 000 000 000 000170%290}
18y 61'805'€ 00°002°L 15'169'€ 00 000 000 000 000S€0%290}
€86 y9'0LL'6L 00°050°02 9€'6£€ 00 000 000 000 0000£0%290 1}
286 2E°05h'C 00'¥6%'C 89°eY 00 000 000 000 000010%2901}
000} 00°056°L 00'056'L 000 00 000 000 000 00L0S1€290}
000} 000992} 00'099°C} 000 00 000 000 000 00005 1£2904
(0°89) (8'50€°LL) 00°005'61 8¥'508'0€ 00 (rL¥82°2) 000 ¥.'v82'C 0010€1L€290L
(€°16) (ge'601°222) 00°0€8'8¥C GE'6E6'GLY 00 (Lg-zsv'el) 000 1g'z8r'cl 0000€1€2901}
000} 00°009 00009 000 00 000 000 000 000090£290}
000} 00°008'2 00°008'2 000 00 000 000 000 000050£290}
996 €0'169°'L 00'0G.°'L 16'8S 00 000 000 000 0006+0£290 1}
000} 00'0S.°C 00'0S.'C 000 00 000 000 000 000870£290 1}
209 ¥0°209 00°000°L 96'26€ 00 000 000 000 000€70£290}
619 80'8YS'L 00°00S°Z 26°156 00 000 000 000 0004+0£2901
(g°29) (95'902°1) 00°00L°C 96'90€'e 00 000 000 000 0005€0£290 1}
¥'26 25'969'c 00°000'F 81'€0€ 00 000 000 000 0¥S0£0£290 1}
(5'v9) (55'%09'02) 00°0S+'621 §5'50'002 00 (0L'vLe'91) 000 ob'vLe'9L 0000£0£290}
¥'86 ££'296'C 00°000°€ 19°LY 00 000 000 000 000020£290 1}
(8'9LL) (¥8°502'Y) 00'009'€ ¥8°G08'L 00 (00°282) 000 00°282 000010€Z90L
099 06°02€'L 00°000°C 01629 00 000 000 000 0000512290}
(z'6) (rt'288'2) 00°005°L€ y'28€'ve 00 (56°020°G) 000 §6°020'G 0008712290}
L'y S0'6LE YL 00°000°0€ G6°089'GL 00 (6£7188°1) 000 6£°188'L 0000502290}
YR 14 16'6€L'GLL 00°000°05% £0°09Z'v€€ 00 (6L'6€°12) 000 6L6£€°1 0008702290}
085 LY'SY8'vY 00'€S€"LL €6°205'2€ 00 (6€°02t) 000 6€°02r 0000€21290}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4

(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)
JusWale)S |WooU|

IEDIPBIA PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [eJUdD-YINAVD

(s1olid [eroadg) Jurey apoi
9oueNqUIY - SOUBUSIUIEIA SJOIL
(sunnoy) yurey I

juely p3 ¢

Jueus aoeds mgisusieg JINA
dnoug Buiseyound asnoyasepn-saldais
SN3/uonednp3 oliqnd

uonusAaid/p3 100Yydg/P3 qnd
uofjuanald/s|eLsle|y aoualajey Aleiqr]
asnoyalep) / saliddng

aoueusjulel 1994 / salddng

Page 59 of 99

uonuanald/salddng

suonejay Ajunwwo)/salddng
aupnoyy/salddng juiepy sanioey
aunoy / saliddng suoiesiunwwo)
1D J1/s|eusiely aoualsyey Ateiqr]
aunnoy/saliddng suonesado
ulwpy / s|euajel aoduaisyey Aleiqi
aouB|INquIy - SJ00g uopels
asouenquy - BuiylolD aAndaj0Id
sjoog uoljels

Buiyio|D eAnodsj0ld

suolje[@y AJunwwoD/swuoun
oueNquIy - SWUoHUN
asnoyasepn/swIojun

2oueuUajUIB|\ 199|4-SwIoun
aoueusjulel\ sal

10B4-SWIojIUN
SUOIEDIUNWWOD/SWIOHUN

Buuiel) - swioyun

pJens) JouoH - suonesadQ/swiopun
suolesadQ/swuoyun
uolUBABId/SWIoNUN
ulwpy/swiojun

aouenquiy - salddng pinj4 9|91yaA
(sunnoy) u4an B 110

souenquy - [9n4

(se9 g jeseiq) I1on4

juswaoe|day yuawdinb3 |esipay

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



000} 00°0S} 00°05} 000 00 000 000 000 0001788290}
6'vS ¥8'G8L'EL 00°000'%2 9L'v1L8'0L 00 (80°669) 000 80'669 000871829014
(122L) (r8'691'221) 00°000°0} ¥8'691°L€1L 00 (5€°225°G) 000 G€'//G'S 0004182901
(z91L) (e6'6L0°CL) 00°005°08 €6'6L5'€6 00 (¥0'802°1) 000 ¥0'802°L 0001708290}
(8'61) (zi'19L'e) 00°000'6} ZraL'ee 00 (8'298) 000 78298 0004722904
(0°61) (29'86.'%) 00°052'S2 19'8%0'0€ 00 (81°709'9) 000 81099 0006¥€2290L
000} 00°000°C 00°000°'C 000 00 000 000 000 00005222901
(v'82) (89'26%'LL) 00°00§‘0% 89°66'1LS 00 (90'2G21) 000 90'2SL'L 0006%22290}
668 0L'16€'S 00°000°9 0€'809 00 000 000 000 000612290}
(¥'69) (62'952°02) 00°00Z'62 61'95Y'6Y 00 (92°718°1) 000 9,¥18°L 000€¥ 122901
(8°9) (z82€1°01) 00°000°G.L 18°€1'G81 00 (99°506°22) 000 99'606'22 00LE€¥022901
(9°¢9) (L 9v6'2) 00°00S'S vL9vi'8 00 (€0'6€6) 000 €0'6£6 €90€70.290}
(97e€) (86'8¥8°L) 00°00S'S 86'8Y€'L 00 (61°5¥2) 000 61'SvZ 290€¥0.29014
Syl G8'GEY'L 00°006'6 SL'v9v's 00 (28'959°1) 000 18'959'L 190€¥022901
00 (6z°€18) 000 62°€L8 00 000 000 000 090€702290}
¥'LS z8'/51'e 00°00S'S 8lere'e 00 000 000 000 6507022901}
Syl 1G°66L 00°00S'S SV 0L'Y 00 (66°LY) 000 66'LY 8G50€+022901
6Ly 62'%€9'C 00°00S'S 12'698'C 00 000 000 000 1G0€¥022901
9'96 zLrozL'e 00'002°C 88'€L 00 000 000 000 950€7022901
zes 80'1.8'C 00°00S'S 26'829'C 00 (00°0%¥) 000 00°0%% ¥S0€70.2901}
112 9e'€2S'L 00°00S'S ¥9'9/6'¢ 00 (ve'96) 000 ¥£'96 €G0€+022901
zl6 G1'900°C 00°002°C G8'e6l 00 000 000 000 250€¥022901
(z'98) (22'60€'G) 00'091L°9 11691 LL 00 (Lz'zel) 000 lzeel 1G0€7022901
96§ 8E'LYH'T 00°00%'y 29'256'L 00 000 000 000 0S0€70.29014
R 92'166'C 00°00S'S ¥27205'C 00 (9g0¢€) 000 9e'0€ 6v0€7022901
584 zL8eT 00°00S'S 82'192's 00 (r1'¥€2) 000 rLveT 8¥0€¥0.2901
1'€9 €0'208'C 00°00%' 16°L6S'L 00 000 000 000 L¥0€70.2901
(Lv1) (5e'¥82'2) 00°00Z°9} SEv8r'8l 00 (51°202) 000 §L'20L §€0€1022901
(8€9) (98°evL'y) 000022 98°€v8’LL 00 (56°1€2) 000 G6°LET LLOEY0LZ90L
90§ 62'26€'L 00'0S.°C LLLGE'L 00 000 000 000 200€7022901
(59) (62°09%°1) 00°085°22 62°0L0'vC 00 (61'%06°€) 000 61'706'c 100€¥02290 1}
00 (98'8¢+°2) 000 98'8¢e1'C 00 000 000 000 000€+022901
002 121621 00°00S°9 €1°202's 00 (50'651) 000 G065 00087992901}
000} 00°009'6 00°009'6 000 00 000 000 000 0000559290}
(02 (06°189°1) 00°005°28 06'18L'v8 00 (11660°2) 000 11°660'L 0008759290}
(121) (28°12L'Y) 00°00}'vZ 16'122'8¢ 00 (LLveL) 000 yAR 74" 0006¥€92901
6'€C z1'6.5'c 00°000°G} 88°0ZH Ll 00 (00°262°1) 000 00°262°L 00087€9290 1}
(0'61) (86'8£00) 00°000°2€ 86'820'8€ 00 (86°065°2) 000 86°065'C 0008709290}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

JusWale)S |WooU|

IEDIPBIA PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [eJUdD-YINAVD

SUONEOIUNWIWOYD / SBLAY
NIop\ Aouabyy apisinQ Joj saljdc
Iopn Aousby apisinQ Joj saljdc

2oueusjulely Jabed/oip

wwo) / salddng jurey dinb3g / ¢
suopels |ly-saliddng uolleys
2ouenquy - salddng |euojuer

Page 60 of 99

SuonelS | / [euojuer
asnoyaJep) / S2INIXI4 @ ainjuing
Juswaoe|day aInixi4 B aunyuIny

sjoafoid abie -saiddng juiey Buiping

€9 uonels - saddng jutey Bupjing
29 uones - salddns jutepy Bupiing
19 uone)s - sayddng jurepy bul
sal|ddng a@oueusjuiely Bul
66 eig/sal|ddns jurely Buy
86 eyg/sal|ddns jurey Buy
16 ejg/salddng jutepy bui
96 eyg/sal|ddng jurely bu
G eig/salddns jurely Buy
€6 eyg/sal|ddns jurey Buy
26 ejg/salddng jutepy bui
LG eyg/sal|ddng jurely Bu

asnoyalepy/salddng juiepy bul
Ayjoe4 wiepy/saiddng juiepy Buy
Buipjing wwog/salddng juiely bui
V1¥vO/selddns jutely Buy
uonesnsiuiwpy-saliddng juiepy bui
uoluanald/salddng jurepy bul
sa||ddng juiepy Buy

suone)s |y - sa|ddng ouyp bul
Jeday a1

2oueNquIy - Juawaoe|day aul|
Juawaoe|day aull
soueusjulely % salddng yg0s
e g sanddng vgos
aoueusjuley Juawdinbg 44

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



000} 00°000°9 00°000°9 000 00 000 000 000 0000S0€790 4
88l £0°/68'92 00°028°2YL 16'296'GLL 00 (eg'922'9) 000 £6°922'9 000L+0€¥901
00 (L2°25%2L) 000 10°16Y'2) 00 (82'¥8%°1L) 000 8Z'¥8Y'L 0000L0EY90 L
000} 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 00 000 000 000 0000552790}
L) 95'621'61 00'26€'LLL'L v'296'2G1 L 00 (69'€68'86) 000 69'€68'86 0000£52790 4
(g€2) (00°0g€'2) 00°00Z°L€ 00'0€5°8€ 00 (00°050'%) 000 00°0S0'Y 00001027901
5'€6 10°,26'056°L 00'+€9°280°C £6'90L'9¢) 00 (18'820°'%) 000 18'80'y 0000€5L¥901
¥'ve 00°0£2°L€ 00°000'8Z1 00°0€L'96 00 000 000 000 0000151790}
000} 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000 00 000 000 000 0000501790}
0°GS 19°0SL'EL 00°000°62 £C6ve Ll 00 000 000 000 50901017901
(1-028) (80°6L0°LLL) 00°000°0€ 80'6L0°L¥L 00 (00°95%) 000 00'95% 00901017901
(8'9) (€2'680'F) 00°000°02 €2'680'vL 00 (00'ssz'et) 000 00'652'2) 0000101790}
665 0t'806°89 00°6€L'SLL 09'928°9F 00 (£2°0£0'9) 000 €2°020'9 00005507901
(0°29) (zv'L21'0g) 00°0L6'vY Tv'160'GL 00 (29°G2€'T) 000 19°G2€T 000€¥S0790L
goe 00°0€S ‘v 00°000°2Z1 00°0L¥'LL 00 (00°52¥'Y) 000 00°S2H'y 0001750790}
(50 (1€'669) 00'166'821 LE'9v9'62L 00 (68'eve'L) 000 68'EYE'L 0000£50790 4
€1s 05'6LL'€T 00°00Z‘9% 05°08Y'2C 00 (16°55%) 000 16°G5Y 00001507901
000} 00°02€'y 00°02€'y 000 00 000 000 000 0000500790}
%9'S 00°000°2$ 00°000°9€$ 00°000'7€$ %00 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0000100790}
%(¥°9) (85°292'vE2)$ 00°¥59°€59‘€$ 85°1Zy'888'c$ % 00 (ov 2Lvv'L€2)$ 00°0$ oV’ Lvv'1€2$
(zzL) (91°16) 00°05. 9l'1¥8 00 (00°€S1) 000 00°€St 000670L€90}
(€09) (60°€YS) 00°006 60'EYY'L 00 000 000 000 0006¥00€90L
(02) (z1ve2) 00°00S‘LL ZLYeEL'LL 00 (8€°592) 000 8€'692 0008700€90L
(¥"09) (85°€v6'0) 00°00S°LL 8G°EVY'8L 00 (r6'€26) 000 ¥6'€26 000€700€90}
8L 15’62, 00°000°0} £v'02L'T 00 000 000 000 0000£26290}
00 (eg'svL'L) 000 £8'6Y.L'L 00 000 000 000 000£+96290 1
X534 L7'€90'7L 00°000°2€ 65°9€6°LL 00 (eggL) 000 €eel 0005£96290 1
zolL 00'8¥0°'c 00°000°0€ 0025692 00 (25°16€) 000 15°16€ 0000£56290 1}
18 16°269 00°000°8 6t'20€'L 00 000 000 000 0000£¥6290 4
(1°66) (ez'8eL'v1) 00°00S'G} €2'8€2'0€ 00 (z2109) 000 2,109 0000€€6290L
(g'02) (PZ'¥S1°2) 00°005°0} Y2 ¥S9'CL 00 (71°2¥9) 000 YL LY 0001262901
L9l Gi'9eS'y 00°002'82 65'€99'€T 00 (g8'€€9) 000 G8'€€9 0000€ 16290}
000} 00°000°0S 00°000'0S 000 00 000 000 000 0000506290}
8L 0271029 00°000°08 0€'86.'€.L 00 (86'617'9) 000 86'6Y1'8 0000£06290}
(g1 (LL9LL'L) 00°001 22 LLroLe'eL 00 (112€9°2) 000 11'2€9'e 0000£68290 1}
0'ge LYEv0'L 00°0LL'y 65°9ZL'e 00 000 000 000 0006788290}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

9oUB|INqUY - SuoKedUNWW
suonesunNWW
ulwpy//suonesjunwiw
9oUBINqUY - S92IAI9S yojed
sdQ/seoi1neg yojed
welboid aouejsissy aakojdwg
sdo/swex3 / yyeaH aakoldwg
yyesH [eyusiy

9ouB|INqUY - S82IAISS [eba

Page 61 of 99

Bunnsuo) B [eba7 NOD - seoineg [eba

auNoY UON-Sa2IAIeG [eBa]
aulNoy - seoINIBS [eba

20UBINQUIY-SBDIAIBS [BUOISSBJOId JOUIO

0B 4/S82IAISS Joid Jayl0
Wwo)/S82IAISS Joid Jayi0
sdQ/sa2IAIag Jold U0
UIWPY/S8OIAISS JOid JaUl0
aouenquy - Buunoooy B JIpny
Bununoooy 3 ypny
Sasuadxg 9oIAIeS

sasuadx3g A|ddng |ejo
asnoyasepn/saljddng g dinb3 Alajes
asnoyalep) / S|00] |lews
QoUBUSUIBI / S|00] |[BWS
9oUBUSUIB| S
sdQ - Juawdinb3 asjoiax3
s|ejuay
saliddng doid puswdinb3 v YyD
juswaoe|day juswdinb3 puelpjipmy
weibolid auoiq
juswdinb3 anosay |eoluyos]
juswdinb3 ueIUYDs) OlpEY/WWOD

0B-/S|00] |[ews

juswdinbg yep-zeH
aunnoy - Juswdinb3 aouenquy

saseyaind maN juswdinb3g Bunybyaii4

juswaoe|day Juawdinb3 Jeyybyali4
suonels ||v /seleneg

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



(g°261) (62'858°18) 00°SYH'LY 6L°€0€'€T 00 (zL1eL's) 000 zLLeL's 0000£06590 4
8L 0S'2SH'L 00°009'8} 0S'L¥L'LL 00 (00'962°1) 000 00'962'L 0000206590}
(Lvp) (y9'82¥'GlL) 00°00S'vE ¥9'826'6Y 00 (#8€59'2) 000 ¥8'€59'C 00001065901
(6°€) (91°2Lp) 00°002°2} 9129 00 000 000 000 0005€88590 1}
€06 yS'1ee'L 000418 9t'88L 00 000 000 000 0005€28590 1}
(8'0v) (L¥'281°6) 00°005°22 1¥'189°'L€ 00 (€0°06€) 000 €0°06€ 00087085901
€e 1268 00'00LC 62°0L9'C 00 000 000 000 000€708590 1}
000} 00°000°C 00°000°'C 000 00 000 000 000 0005£08590}
z1.6 €0'9LE'SYL 00'SEV'6YL 16'8LL'Y 00 000 000 000 0000£08590}
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 0000208590}
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 0000108590}
000} 00°00S'L 00°00S'L 000 00 000 000 000 0000€15590 4
000} 00°002°L 00°002'L 000 00 000 000 000 00005075904
(0°201) (zzoLv'ze) 000602 zz0se'ey 00 (11'516'2) 000 1L'G16'C 000€075901
00 (00°588) 000 00'688 00 (00°081) 000 00°081} 0000£0%590}
(g0¢) (00°52s°1L) 00°000°G 00'62S'9 00 (00°5.1) 000 00'G.¥ 000€75€590 4
000} 00°058°L 00°058°L 000 00 000 000 000 0000S0£590 4
€8 0z'ezL'e 00°62.°2¢ 08°100°0€ 00 000 000 000 000€70£590 1}
000} 00°052°L 00'052°L 000 00 000 000 000 0000502590}
¥'0 €8'/L 00°0S1°22 Ll'zL0'22 00 (BL°LEY) 000 6L'LEY 000€702590}
000} 00°05S 00°08S 000 00 000 000 000 00005215901
(2°g¢) (s0's0g'e) 00°092°6 50°695°CL 00 (00'882) 000 00'882 000€¥21590 1}
(v'zee) (L9'€22'?) 00°000°L 19'€zT'e 00 000 000 000 0000£Z1590}
000} 00°00S'6 00°00S'6 000 00 000 000 000 00005015904
(6°02) (95'v2S'611) 00°005°891 95'%20'882 00 (98°z0L'81) 000 98'c0L'8l 000€¥0LS90L
000} 00°001} 0000} 000 00 000 000 000 0000580590}
(r'eLs) (LoL8'zh) 00'6.5°L GL'G8E' YL 00 (Lz'65€°L) 000 12°6GE"'L 000€780590}
000} 00°000°8 00°000°8 000 00 000 000 000 0000500590}
(6°0€) (29'2£5€9) 00°008°502 29°2£€'692 00 000 000 000 0000100590}
182 €208 00°008'C 1G°166'L 00 000 000 000 0000£06¥90}
(] 68'2€0°L 00°00L'L 11299 00 000 000 000 0000206¥90}
vzl 06'229°'L 00'052°C 01229 00 000 000 000 00001067901
92L ¥6'629'¢ 00°000°G 90°0.€'L 00 000 000 000 0000107901}
(6°128) (z6'98€'vLL) 00°000°02 26'98€'v761 00 (€8'261°L) 000 €8'Z6L°L 000L€27790 1
1'9 0t'0€ 00°00S 09'69% 00 000 000 000 0000117901
000} 00°622 00°622 000 00 000 000 000 0000SSE¥90 1
gl 9 e 00'052°C ¥5'612'C 00 (86°¢h) 000 86'cY 000675E¥90 )
76l 65°L9%'L 00'055°2 1+'280'9 00 (00°119) 000 00'LLS 0000LSEY90}
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

Sdo/Ienes g buiul
uoluanaid/|enel] g bujul
ulwpy/jeael] g buiul
sasse|) Bululel] vy
Bulues] g

dinb3 jurey yap/ureday apisiiy
juiey oe4/dinb3 sieday apisino
V14vO /dinb3 sreday episino
sdoydinb3 sieday apisino
uoluanald /dinb3 sieday apisino
uiwpy/dinb3 jurepy g Jredey

Page 62 of 99

aoueUsjUIR|\ JUBIPAH

90UB|INqUIY - JOMOS/IB)BA\
Jamag/Ialep

SdO-lemag/iajep

Josuo) 1sad

aoueINquIy - 9d1

od1

QoUBINqUY - SBD) [einjeN

se9 |einjeN

9@ouB|INqUIY - UOEJIUES

uoneyjueg

Q)SeM [e2IPaIN/UHESH - 8bieyD uonepues
9ouB|INqUY - 01}08|3

o9

9oUBINqUIY - AL 3|9BD

AL ?319eD

9oue|Nquy - SdUBINSU|

soueInsu|

sdo/Bunuud @ |dng 8pisinO
uonuaAaid/Bunuid @ [dng apisinO
uiwpy / Bunuid g uoeoldng apisinQ
Buisianpy sadedsmapnN

sosuadx3 usig #O

sasuadx3 pieog ali4

soue|nquiy - abejsod

asnoyasep) / buiddiys
ulwpy/ebejsod

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



¥'ze zeoeL'e 00°00%'8 89'6.9'G 00 000 000 000 000170£990}
00 (¥8'9) 000 ¥8'9 00 (z8'2) 000 [4:¥4 00009019901
00 (PL'ev9's) 000 YLEY9'S 00 (09'198°1) 000 09'198°'L 00105019901
066 00°056 00°000°L 00°0S 00 000 000 000 0000501990}
00 (91'62) 000 91’6 00 000 000 000 000€701990}
00 (9g°v52) 000 95'¥52 00 (9'1) 000 ¥9'L 0001+019901
00 (86710L°1) 000 86°10L°L 00 000 000 000 0005€019901}
000} 00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00 000 000 000 8670£01990}
000} 00°002°L 00°002°L 000 00 000 000 000 96%0£01990}
vlL 1€°LSL 00°000°'C £9'25Y 00 (0£°06) 000 0.'06 ¥670£01990 1
000} 00°05S 00°0SS 000 00 000 000 000 26%0£019901
(1-oel) (€5'226'2) 00'052°C €G°LLL'S 00 (S6'7LL) 000 S6vLL 1670£01990 1}
566 ¥2'6€2'C 00'052°C 90l 00 000 000 000 06%0£01990}
00 (z0'198'6) 000 20'198'6 00 (GevL€) 000 SEVIE 0000£019901}
(9°19¢) (zs'€Lv'ol) 00'088'C 1G°€62'EL 00 000 000 000 0000201990}
00 (71°66) 000 71'66 00 000 000 000 00L0L0L990}
(6'€801) (0Z'¥5¥°02) 00°00S'9 02'¥56'9L 00 (8€'922) 000 8€'9/2 00001019901
000} 00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00 000 000 000 0000500990}
000} 00°002 00°002 000 00 000 000 000 0006700990}
8'Ge 0s'zzy 00'6€9°L oszie'L 00 000 000 000 000S£00990}
99 eeILLT 00°002' 19'881'L 00 000 000 000 0000£00990}
9'8. 00'81L5'L 00'2€6°L 00 ¥y 00 000 000 000 0000200990}
L0v ¥1'526'C 00°061°2 [ratrad 00 000 000 000 0000100990}
00 (r¥'12) 000 vLL 00 000 000 000 0005€£56590 4
00 (62°0€9'%) 000 6L°0£9'% 00 000 000 000 0000£56590 )
z16 1E£'€99'7L 00'620°9) 69°LLY'L 00 000 000 000 0000156590}
oY 80'€G8'L 00°0SZ'9Y 26'96€' v 00 (ze'8L2'2) 000 ze'8Le'T 000S€¥6590 4
8201 $5'610°L€ 00°000°9€ (¥5'61L0°1) 00 000 000 000 0005G££6590 1
000} 00°500°L 00'00°L 000 00 000 000 000 GE€0GEL6590 1
g8 69'€98'C 00°00S°€ LE'9Y9 00 000 000 000 0000906590}
599 €€'915'9 00'008'6 19'€82'e 00 000 000 000 0000506590}
(092) (09°0+0°1) 00000t 09'0%0'G 00 (8%°99¢) 000 87'99¢ 00067065901
(899) (ev'zL2'T) 00°000' £v'2/2'9 00 000 000 000 0008706590}
L've v 289'L 00°000°2 9gzle's 00 000 000 000 000€706590 4
(8'v¥) (9t'818'G) 00°000°€} 9t'818'8L 00 000 000 000 0001706590}
¥'ze 19'220'04 00°006°0€ 6€°228'0C 00 (6672LL°L) 000 66'2LL'L 0005£06590 )
000} 00°00S€ 00°00S°€ 000 00 000 000 000 1¥S0£06590 )
000} 00°00S'L 00°00S'L 000 00 000 000 000 0¥50£06590 4
% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulblQ)

[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

JusWIale)S BWOooU|

11’8 WWOD / S80IAISS JoBIU
suonejey ANunwwon /o
swielo pajsnipy o4 spunj
soue|NquIY - SNOBUE.|80t

Page 63 of 99

S

oe - SNOBUE||9D¢
S9OINISS Y93 /o5y
183ua) Buiures] osIN

sal|ddng juawiyinioay Jayybiali4/osIN
Bunsa [euonowold uteyded/osIy
Buisa) |euonowold/osIN
suonelsadQ/osIN

geyay aul4 - suonesadQ/osIN
aupnoy - suonesadQ/osi
suonesadQ/osiN

uolnuanaid/osIN

aupnoy/ebes|iy

Ulwpy/osIN

UOI}eID0SSY 9dueINquy 7Y - seng
asnoyalepn/sang
V.idvo/sena
suonesadQ/sang
uonuanaid/seng

ulwpy / seng

AIQ Jamor] Jaddn - absjj0D
sdQ / spiemy

ulwpy / spiemy

1g Jemo] pue Jaddn - absjj0D
epesbdn S0V

19y Buiuiel] / suonduosgng @ s)oog

suone|ay wwog/eAel] g Bujuiel]
souBINquIY - [9ABL| @ Bululel ]

asnoyaiep) / Bulules g [oAel]
@ouBUBIUIBI\ 188|4 / Bululel] g [aAel]

o)\ sen|ioe - [aAel) pue Bujuiel|
suonedIuNWIWO)/[eAel | g Bujules|
V.LHVO/Ienel] g Buurel|

swniq pue sadid - [oAel] g Bujuiel]
piens JOUOH-80UBIBUOY [9AR.] B Bulues)

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
ge/oL/LL



%(6'792) (z2'9L¥°0€5°2)$ (00°1L222v8°2)$ (2L 2ve'eLe’ol)$ %00 (80°zLE'BYL L)$ 00°0$ (80°zLE'8YL L)$

% €92 €5°006'065$ (00"L60°6V2°2)$ (2¥'061°859°L)$ % 00 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

000} 00925 LL (00°925°11) 000 00 000 000 000 0000900820}
000} 00'089'€6 (00°089'¢€6) 000 00 000 000 000 0000500820}
000} 002799 (00'2¥9'9€) 000 00 000 000 000 0006+008.01
000} 00'+00'%8 (00'%00'%8) 000 00 000 000 000 0008700820}
000} 00'+€€'0S (00'¥€€'09) 000 00 000 000 000 000€7008.0}
000} 00'62£'801 (00'62¢£'801) 000 00 000 000 000 0004+008201
000} 00°0¥8°2Y (00"0¥8'2h) 000 00 000 000 000 0005£008201
(1) (L¥'¥9522) (00°929'5€9°1) (L+°061'859°1) 00 000 000 000 0000£00820}
000} 00°€SL LY (00°€SL 1Y) 000 00 000 000 000 0000200820}
%0001 00°20€b¥L$ (00°20€'¥¥1)$ 00'0$ %00 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00001008201
%(0°89¢€1) (sz'228°L21L'8)$ (00°089°c6S)$ (52°250°5128)$ %00 (80°zLE'8PL L) 00'0$ (80°ZLE8YL L)$

%(6°€1) (01°¥09°005°9)$ 00°SLL‘€ZL'OVS 0l1'6L2'€22'€S$ (80°691°8€2°€)$ 80°591°'8€L'€$

%(2ve) (L2'5¥8'89Y)$ 00°L6€°6£6°L$ L1°2Y2'80v'T$ % 0°0 (sL'25¢€‘022)$ 00°0$ G1°16€°022$

0Ly 16'296'G5¢C 00°000°6¥S 60°2£0°682 00 (0g'222'C)) 000 08°22L°C) 0004+052201
(0'v6) (€2°000°L) 00°000°0S €2°000°L6 00 000 000 000 000050%2201
908 10°€85°CL 00°000°06 66°9LY'LL 00 000 000 000 00087072201
00 (vL'¥82°01) 000 ¥L¥82'0L 00 000 000 000 000S€0%2201
(Co) (ze'122'09) 00°26€'882 2£'899'8€€ 00 000 000 000 0000€0%2201
000} 00°000°0} 00°000°0} 000 00 000 000 000 000020%2201
(1-06€) (62'925'9€1) 00°000°6€ 62925 LLL 00 000 000 000 000€70€220}
(Lvob) (6£'500°16) 00°000'06 6€°500°L81} 00 (ri6€€'L) 000 yi'6€€'L 000L¥0€2201
000} 00°000°98 00°000°98 000 00 000 000 000 0010€0€2201
(z2y) (vz'80g'6EE) 00°000°0L¥ ¥2'80€'608 00 (22'999) 000 2,999 0000€0€220}
00 (91°¢67'8€) 000 91°€61'8€ 00 000 000 000 00LE€¥02LL01
%(9°69) (z8'105'081)$ 00°000'622$ 28°105'S5¥$ %00 (62°€25'661)$ 00'0$ 6L'€.5'66L% 000€¥0222014
% T'€E €0°851°992°L$ 00'709°2LE'S$ L6'ShY'9vs‘es % 00 (L6'529°¢61)$ 00°0$ L6'S29'C61$

% aoueliep j9bpng |enjoy % aouelep 19bpng |enjoy Junoo2dy

ajeq o] JedA

pouad juaiing

pun [eJeus9 (1) :pung

G20z/1€/0L ubnoayl G20oz/L/0L Jo pouad auyy Jo4
(uosuedwo) |enjoy o} 196png |eulbuQ)

JUsWIa}e)}S BWOooU|
[e91PSIN PUE 3114 BUOZLIY [e)U3D-YINAVD

Page 64 of 99

(sso1) awoou| JoN

Kauabunuo) jejol

suonelay Ajunwwo)/Aousbuiuo)
aouenquy - Aouabunuo)d
asnoyasepy/Aouabunuo) papun4
ule\ 198|4/Aouabunuon papun4
oe4/Aouabunuod papun4
AJBS yoa| /Aouabunuo) papun4
Buluiel | /Aousbuizuo) papun4
SdO/Aouabunuo) papun4y
uonuanaid/Aousbunuod papuny
ujwpy/Aouabunuo) papun4

Asusbupuo)

Sal

suonelsadQ wouy (ssoT) awoou|
sasuadx3 |ejoL

sasuadx3g jeyde) |ejo
Ll/wwod - AepnQ [eyded
aouenquiy-jusawdinb3-AepnQ |eyden
aoueusjulel }99|4 /dinb3 /AenQ jenden
VL¥VO /dinb3 /Aepno (ended
SdO /dinb3 /AepnQ [ended
uonuanald /dinb3 /AepnQ [ended
saioe /s8dIyaA /AenQ [ended
S9OINIDS Yo3] /S3I0IUaA /AeinQ |eyden
auibus Joj dinb3-ssjoiyap/AepnQ [ended
Sdo/seplysp/Aepno ended
sabepy - Ajioe4 /AepnQ [ended
saioed /AepnQ [epded

Sesuadx7 [ejided

sasuadx3 a21AI9g |ejo)

Nd 9¥:6G'¢
G2/oL/LL



11/12/25
12:51:58 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
PSPRS Contingency Res Fund Restricted
115 Trust - Restricted
Accounts Receivable
Retiree/Insurance Receivable
Lease Receivable
Capital Reserve Fund
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued Payroll Expenses
Credit Card Payable
Ambulance Payable
PSPRS Payable
ASRS Payable
Deferred Inflow - Leases
Medical Insurance Withheld
Dental Insurance Withheld
Vision Insurance Withheld
Supplemental Insurance Withheld
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Fund Balance
Capital Reserve Fund Balance
Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Balance Sheet
As of 10/31/2025

Assets

$3,365,563.33
2,033,155.87
9,547,730.71
(1,035,113.06)
6,148.62
130,140.62
3,363,064.03

Liabilities and Net Assets

$(1,904.94)
(18,727.68)
(105,707.12)
24,837.20
(2.38)
124,974.37
219.88
13.00
26.39
6.59
(3,076.92)
95,540.92

$18,051,328.22
9,078,972.76
(9,835,810.17)

$17,410,690.12

$17,410,690.12

$116,199.31

$116,199.31

17,294,490.81

$17,410,690.12

Page 65 of 99



0v'6¥1'892°C - 89Vl - NI ‘swis 02¥2901s G2/60/01L 16¥580C d0 62ve
2Lv€1'892'C - v€'€0C - T3VHOIN ‘ZIHONVS 156512y G2/60/01 1¥9580C ko] 0EVE
8€'1€6'292°C - €895 - 301440 S.44I143HS OO IVdVAVA £86S5Y0Y G2/60/0L 6195802 a0 0eve
1,0€2€'592' - 87'98 - SINN3Q ‘MOIMST13 7€68€.9€ G2/60/0L 969580¢ d0 0192
65'982'G92'C - GLe9L - (wir) sawer ‘usppep ¥.861¢C G2/60/0L 2€G6S80C d0 62ve
¥8'221°692'C - 00°09¢ - uebnod paqoy ‘s1eyjole)d 89861¢ G2/60/0L £€€39980¢ d0 62ve
¥8'298'¥92'C - 28'C6 - NVIYE ‘INEVHTIM 898612 G2/60/0L 1€6680¢C d0 62ve
20°0LL'v92'C - 00051 - NIAVA ‘VLLVNVA 89861¢ G2/60/0L 0€59580¢ d0 62ve
20°029'v92' - 05'9L - Opuew.y ‘zepeje) 89861¢C G2/60/0L 6255802 a0 62ve
2S'EVS'v9T'e - 00051 - [9BYDIN UaxoNL 89861¢ G¢/60/0L 8259580¢C d0 62ve
2G'€6E'Y92'T - 28'¢6 - Umeys ‘Jenel 89861¢C G2/60/0L 1285802 ko] 62ve
0,°00€'¥92' - 28'C6 - I ‘swis 898612 GZ/60/01 9255802 yo 62vE
88',02'¥92°C - 28'¢6 - T 13VHOIN ‘NOSIg0Y 89861¢ G2/60/0L G2GS80¢ a0 62ve
90'SLL'¥9Z'C - 2826 - alliey) ‘sakey 89861¢C G2/60/01L 255802 d0 62ve
¥2'220'v92'C - 00°09¢ - ss0y ‘ebueld 89861lC G2/60/01 €295802 ksto] 62ve
¥2'29.'€92'C - ce8LL - 443r ‘M30v10d 898612 GZ/60/01 2255802 o] 62vE
26°'€¥9'€92' - 2826 - T3VHOIN ‘HSIdYvd 89861C G2/60/01 12595802 ko] 62ve
01'165'€92'C - 88'vv -73INVA 'SSAN 89861¢C G2/60/01L 0255802 i<t 62ve
22'905'€92' - 2826 - 1100S ‘IHO0N 89861C G2/60/01 6195802 ko] 62ve
Ov'ELY'e9z'e - ce8llL - 3AVA “T13INNODOIN 89861¢C G2/60/01L 8165802 g0 62ve
80'662'€92'C - 2826 - AINQOY ‘Z3d01 89861l¢C G2/60/01 /11959802 ko] 62ve
92'202'€92'c - 88'vv - HLI3Y ‘NVYIN3dOo1 898612 GZ/60/01 9165802 yo 62vE
8€°/61'€92' - 88y -30r ‘A3113x 89861l¢C G2/60/0L G1G5980¢ ko] 62ve
0SCLL'e9Z'e - 28'C6 - MOVI ‘OVHONI 89861¢C G2/60/0L 7165802 d0 62ve
89'610€92' - 2826 - NITTV ‘SI¥YVH 89861l¢ G2/60/0L €185980¢ ko] 62ve
98'926'292'C - 28'C6 - uay ‘se|bnoQ 898612 G2/60/01L 2185802 d0 62ve
¥0'v€8°292°C - 2826 -3A3ls ‘J1gqaia 89861l¢C G2/60/0L 1165802 d0 62ve
2TlvL'Toz'e - 28'C6 - MOvr ‘31vad 89861¢C G2/60/0L 0185802 d0 62ve
0v'8¥9°292'c - 88y - diAva ‘siLdnd 89861¢ G2/60/0L 605580C d0 62ve
25'€09'292' - 28'C6 - Waqoy ‘Aund 898612 G2/60/0L 80G6580C d0 62ve
0015292 - 2826 - STTYVHO MO0D 89861¢ G¢/60/0L 108580¢ d0 62ve
88'/1¥'292'C - 28'¢6 - NvIy¥dg ‘37100 898612 G2/60/0L 9065802 d0 62ve
90'62€'292' - ce8Ll -ory ‘eseyn 89861¢ G¢/60/0L G05580C d0 62ve
¥2'902'292'C - 00°09¢ - 14397V ‘'OHOVINVO 89861¢C G2/60/01L 065802 a0 62ve
¥.°9v6°'192'C - 00051 - J0oSg ‘ssiig 89861¢ G¢/60/0L €08580¢ d0 62ve
¥1'96.'192°C - 2686 - 1d3Ad 3414 STHOM Y3HJOLSIdHO 19091 G2/60/0L 2¢G9580C d0 0EYe
28'.69°'192'C - G.'L6L - 1d3Ad 3dI4 STHOMY Y3HJOLSIYHO G909L GZ/60/01L €G95802 yo 0EVE
£0'905°192°C - SE'8Y1'9z - 1BV au14 g Ansauod jo ydeQ zv 68.L¢St G2/60/01 L¥95802 kSto] 62ve
21'160'6€2'C - 16'8EL'E - 16 2114 @ Anysalo4 Jo ydeQ zv 68.12S1 G2/60/01L 9€9580C a0 62ve
18'816°1€2°C - 10'VS2° L2 - 1BV au14 g Ansauo4 jo ydeq zv 68.L¢S) G2/60/01 G€9580C ko] 62ve
¥1'291'v02'C - 18'GL9'0V - 1B 2114 @ Anseio4 jo ydeq zv 1266151 GZ/60/01 2695802 o] 0EVE
18°165'€91° - 02'€99°L€ - 16\ 8114 @ Anysauo4 jo ydeq zv L2S61LS1L G2/60/01 1695802 ko] 0EvE
19'888°LEL'T - LL'06 -vdd3d VLSOOV €.zl G2/60/0L 9195802 d0 0eve
95'86.°L€L'T - 00°'0SS - doueNquy Ayioud cLivelL G2/60/01 S¥9580C d0 oeve
95'8¥Z LEL'T - SL'ELS - Juswiedaq ail4 SWelllipm €eLELL G2/60/01L GG95802 d0 0eve
L8'veL'oel’e - 66601 - 1o ‘ynipAmeq €100} G2/60/0L 8¥95980¢ d0 0EVE
z8'vze0eL'zs ALNNOD IVdAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L
soueleg S)paid BICEN] uondussaq JuswinooQ qor ajeq # Anug Jeuinor yoreg
§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |iejeq - Jobpa Junoddy 19 Nd 80:65:2
| :obeg |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 66 of 99



OINT09

10'299'096 11'660°L - jJuswasINgsig yseo - 00ssy % ARybIoD ‘I [eeYDIN 80€1€29G. G¢/60/0L (4225514 ao 6EYE
YH3IO

21'99.°296 09'Gee’L - JuswasINgsIQ Yseo - 9sy YjeaH aa/ojdwig JuswuIano 20€1€29SL G2/60/01 0¥¥S602 aos B6EVE

2.°101'696 Py LEE Y - HV40¥dd Juswaesingsiq yseo - 971 ‘ZV o Jeulpybioi 90€1€29G. G¢/60/0L 9€¥S60C ao 6EVE
YdOWvV4

9L'EEY'ELE 20'289 - juswesingsiqg ysed - S1¥vd HOLOW AHOLOVA G0€LEL9GL G2/60/0L 82¢¥560C an 6EYE
AQvdy3d

8L'GLL'V.6 00620°€ - juswiesingsiq yse9 - dNOYUO SHOSIAAY 443 Y0ELELISL G2/60/0L 921560 ao 6EYE

81°061°2.6 0G°2es - OO0YN3 juswasingsiqg yseyd - 09 UIN0Y-uuewUSug €0€1€2952 G2/60/0L 125602 an 6EVE

89'22.L16 00'09.°L - Nd3Y13 Juswaesingsig yseo - 8o1nes Buidwnd Aey |3 20€1L€L9GL G¢/60/0L 811560 ao 6EYE
353430 wswssingsig

89'C8Y'6.6 000V - ysed - 011 SIDING3S TVAIATY 14¥3S3a L0€LELOGL G2/60/0L 9l¥5602C an 6EVE
3s033d

89'226'6.6 5.8 - JuswesIngsig yseo - xe] juswholdweun -s30 00€1€29G. G¢/60/0L 15602 ao 6EYE

22°010'086 06'288'G - JHOLND uswssingsiq Yyse - suosg @ sSND "N 6621€.9G. G2/60/0L 80¥5602 aos B6EVE
OINYOD

21°€68'G86 00'LLLCL - juswiesingsiq yse - snijdulo)d SejodIN 4O "HO meT 86C1€29G. G¢/60/0L S0¥S60C ao 6EYE

Z1'¥09'866 SE'66Y'C6 - ANSVHO juswasingsig ysey - jueg aseyd €8C1€.9G. G2/60/0L €916602C an B6EVE

L¥'€01°160°L 67999V L L - JSVYHO juswasingsiq yse - yueg aseyo 18CLEL9SL G¢/60/0L LELS60C ao 6EYE

98'29.°/€2'C 6°888 - JSVYHO juswsesingsig yse - jueg aseyd 0821€.9G. G2/60/0L €21560¢C an 6EYE
NIOWHg

08'999'8€2'C 0009 - juswiasingsiq yse - dU| [ejusliuoliAug U\ meyspelg 6.C1€29G. G¢/60/0L L21S60C ao 6EVE
JNHL09

08'90.'8€2'C LV'SLL - juswiesingsiq ysed - 977 [BSIPSN 8841 punog 8121€19SL G2/60/0L €11660C an 6EVE

16°18Y'6€2'C 18'98¢ - T1ION3 g juswasingsig Yseo - |IO #auuag 1/21€19S. G¢/60/0L 601560 ao 6EVE

¥8'89.'6€2°C 91'28€'6e - IVIHVE Juswasingsig yseD - iy g BunesH psouejeg 9/¢21€29SL G2/60/01 1016602 aos B6EVE
0og04avd

00'L51°692' 00°00€ - juswiesingsiq ysed - ONVHINOO04 SadvoaMove G/CLEeL9SL G¢/60/0L 6605602 ao 6EYE

00'L5¥'592°C 217999 - IdYLNY juswsaesingsig yseo - 077 shid WL ony v.21€L9SL G2/60/01 1605602 aos B6EVE

2L LLL'992' 9¥’'L6C - V1LSHYV Juswaesingsiq yseD - Jdeg pueT jels euozuy €L2C1€L9GL G¢/60/0L £€60560C ao 6EYE
31404V

81'601'992'C 0S'LLLV'L - jJuswasings!q Yseo - (LOV) Wes] sisu) euozuy 2.21€.19SL G2/60/0L 1605602 an 6EVE

89'985'€/2'C 15618V - TIOSIY Juswssingsiq Ysey - du| Jloswy L221€L9SL G¢/60/0L 680560C ao 6EYE

§2'90v'8.2'C 1 4WA4 - SOHINY juswssingsiq ysed - 977 8SOH ueduswy 0421€29SL G2/60/01 1805602 aos B6EVE

6£'€5Y'822'C 99°'LE - dX33NV Juswasingsig yse - ou| ‘ssaidx3 uesuswy 6921€.95/ G2/60/0L 805602 an 6EVE

50'581'8.2'C 20'est - VYO L0V Juswasingsiq ysey - solydels uonoy 89¢1€2952 G2/60/01 2805602 ao B6EVE
dVYH3IOV

10'8€9'8.2'C 34°14 - juswiesingsiq Yse - d1empleH 82y / [eJdUs9 BUOZIY 1921€295. G2/60/0L 0805602 an 6EVE

81'€99'8/2'C 90°¢9¢ - MVSTgY Juswasingsig YseQ - 011 ‘Mes 9|9y 99¢1€2952 G2/60/01 8.0S602 aos B6EVE

¥6'626'8.2'C - 9C'LEL -jouisig 8l |IBuieA 06109902 GZ/60/01L ¥6¥580C o] 62vE

8C'1¥6.'8.2'C - 92’199 - 14397V ‘OHOVINVO 8665 G2/60/01 ¥¥95802 ko] 0EvE

coevl'ele'e - 00'0S2'S - 1100S34dd 40 ALID £966€S G2/60/01L 1696802 d0 0eve

20'€68'2.2'C - €1°298 - hoog ‘ssiig SYEYZI0LS G2/60/0L 2058580¢ ko] 62ve

68'620'¢L2'C - €L - opuelly ‘zopejeA 7EY2o01LS G2/60/01L 6675802 a0 62ve

96'810'2.2' - €0208‘L - uebnog peqoy ‘sieyjole)d EVEYCI0LS G2/60/0L 005580C ko] 62ve

€6'912'022'C - 00°002'L - ssoy ‘ebueld creEyeo0Ls G2/60/01L 8675802 a0 62ve

€5'910'692°2$ -$ €1°,98% - NIAVA ‘'VLLVNVA ¥82¥2901S G2/60/0L 1055802 d0 62ve

(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

soueleg S)paid BICEN] uondussaq JuswinooQ qor ajeq # Anug Jeuinor yoreg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |iejeq - Jobpa Junoddy 19 Nd 80:65:2
Z :ebey |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 67 of 99



gecoc/viiol

L9°/16'GLG"L 68'2v9'C - ysoda(q yaug-AMesn-1g 1101Aed - v ey ‘Joxeq S0lL6e geivLioL 9€¥060C dd GEVE
§coe/vLiolL

957095815 6L¥8L°L - sodaq 108.10-Aeop-g [101Aed - W Auoyiuy ‘ejuody y0L6€E SzIvLIoL 7150602 dd geve
G20zZ/L/0L Hsodag

GE'GYE'0ZS' L 26'LY9'e - 102.10-A 99 -1g 101K d - " ueyeuyor ‘reuljody €0L6E GZIvLIoL ¥8€060Z ud geve
§coe/vLiolL

12°186'€25°L 90°058'Z - usodaq 108.10-Aeop-ig 101Aed - T axer ‘uibuy z016¢€ SZIvLI0L §5€0602 ud geve
gcoc/vLiol

€€°/€8925 L ¥8'€LLL - ysoda( yaug-ANespn-1g lI0ihed - |\ uoley ‘eAewy L0L6E geivLioL 82€060C od GEVE

/1°165'825°L 9G°0¢ - 8EYZL0 :PIOA - AFTSIM ‘INY0ESO GEGE GevLioL 10,6802 d0 LEVE

€1°185'825°L 08/¢h - 262210 :PIOA - Aneg ‘uosusg [4°13 geivLioL 101580C d0 LEVE

€6'60.825°L v8'6L1L - GSO€EL0 ‘PIOA - ZBUBWIr ujualep 1161 ScivLiolL §045802 ko] LEYE

1€'628'825'L 68l - 9/€210 :PIOA - BUUS( ‘SBUOM SyeL geivLioL 669580C d0 LEVE

9T'v16'825°L - €0°0€L'0Y G2'v0°0l 3dd - | 1ISOd3A 10341d - ¥d -3ueg 8seyd  "$0°0l'3ddd3a dld G2/60/0L €¥1660C an 6EVE

€888y’ - g8'ezl'Tl GZ'70°0L 3dd - Z 11ISOd3A 103HIA - ¥d -Mueg 8seyd  "+0'0L'3dd'd3A did GZ/60/01 215602 ao BEVE
§2'v0'0L

8€°02L'9LY'L - 00°0SZ'€ ddd - € 1ISOd3A 10341d - dd -ueg 8seyd  "$0'0l'add'd3a'did G2/60/0L 116602 an 6EVE

8E'0LV'ELY'L - 9€'€596'CES GZ'¥0°0l 3dd -LI1ISOd3A LO3HIA - ¥d -AMueg 8seyd  "+0°0L'3ddd3A i GZ/60/01L 015602 ao B6EVE

20°LLS 0v6 - ¥2'GEC'6 - IvOIA3N 8 314 NOANYO d3dd0O 9G€19€G5166 G2/60/01 595802 ko] 0Eve

8/'182'1€6 - Lyve) - TOOHOS M3INAMS 7€9¥625166 G2/60/0L §6¥580C a0 62ve

LE'LS1°LE6 - 6G°€5€ - INJWLHVYH3IA 3H14 31O ST13H 2251925166 G2/60/01 96¥5802 ko] 62ve

2.'€08'0€6 - 20'8YS'y - INJWLHVYH3A 3414 NOSAvd 5206 G2/60/01L 0595802 d0 0eve

0,'652'926 - oocLe - Jsyua) ejohol Aejpuiq 1918 G2/60/01 £6¥580C d0 62ve

0L'€¥6'G26 G1'86¥'0C - NYEX3M juswasingsiq yse - jueg X\ 92€1€L9G. G2/60/01L 9265602 an 6EVE
3SN3INN

S'Zyy'ove 06°'02¢ - JuswesINgsIq yseo - seolnes ABisug sonosiun GCELELISL G2/60/0L 1295602 ao B6EVE

G€'€99'9¥6 00'262'L - 31IVY L Juswesingsiq yseD - bunsal Iy L] 2€LEL95. G2/60/0L 8165602 an 6EVE
NOOWLS

GE'096°LY6 00'006‘€ - jJuswasingsiq yseo - Buljgsunod uo Buino Hels €2ELEL9GL G2/60/0L 9165602 ao B6EVE
INOQJVLS

G€'098°'156 92'091 - juswasingsiq YseD - ou|"dIaWWOY B JOeJUOD Ssojdels CCeLELISL G2/60/01L 7165602 an 6EVE

19020256 117162 - INIOMY juswssingsiq ysed - dnoto DMy 12ELELISL G2/60/01 6095602 ao B6EVE
NIdvNO

8L'L1E€'VS6 00°00S - juswesingsiqg ysed - YSN 3ONVNIH LNIIAVNO 02€1€L95. G2/60/0L 1065602 an 6EVE
VHOVAd

8.°/18'V56 2889 - juswasingsiq Yseo - siempieH a9y As|jeA Joosald 61€1€2952 G2/60/01 2085602 ao B6EVE

09'988'vS6 €€'102') - NIMIHd uswiasIngsiq Yseg - 0 dHI0B|UIM HOOSald 81ELEL9G/ G2/60/01 165602 ao 6evE

€6°.80°956 €2'8¢ - VdNVHO uawasingsiq Yse - sHed oy Ajj19y,0 L1ELELISL G2/60/01 £6¥560C ao B6EVE

91°921'956 00'9LS - ILINO jueWasingsiq yseo - spepm Aepy 9LELELIGL S2/60/04 1675602 as 6EvE
AdOHN3AN

91'2¥9'956 00°'s¥eC - jJuswesINgsig yseo - si0oq Anunod yBiH uuewnan GLELELISGL G2/60/0L 6815602 ao B6EVE

91°'/88'956 120°029°L - VdNVVN judswasingsiq yseg - shed oiny YdvN V1€LEL9GL G2/60/01 ¥.¥5602 an 6EVE

€2°/55'856 [4 K44 - OOLOVIA Juswesingsiqg yseQ - 0717 ‘sjooL s €1eLELOSL G2/60/01 ¢.¥S602 ao B6EVE

G/'615'856 Loeey - 1VE1NI Judwasingsig ysey - sdliojeq djejsiau| CLELELOS, G2/60/01L 0.¥5602 an 6EYE

9/'200'656 ¥S'8€€ - NVYVYOYO juswsasingsig ysey - spjed oy VdvN LLELELOSL G2/60/0L GS1¥S60C ao B6EVE
1INVYHO juswssingsig

0€'LYE'656 06'86L°L - ysed - 0711 SNOILVOINNNINODITIL FLINVHO 0LELELISL G2/60/01L €6¥5602C an 6EVE

02°'0%5'096% 18'9z1$ -$ ONIVHO JuswasIngsig yseo - ou| 4aburels MM 60€1L€29G. G2/60/0L 9¥¥S602C ao B6EVE

(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

soueleg S)paid BICEN] uondussaq JuswinooQ qor ajeq # Anug Jeuinor yoreg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |iejeq - Jobpa Junoddy 19 Nd 80:65:2
¢ :obed |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 68 of 99



SzZ0z/vLIoL

22°080'GEY'L 61°156'C - ysodeq 10auQ-Aptedn-ig 1101Aed - |leystely ‘AlezeD 0€16€ Sz/vLIoL ¥¥01602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

L' LE0'8EY L S¥'2es'e - ysodaq joaua-Aesn-ig lI0IAed - Y [9BUYDIN ‘O||9iseD 6216€ SZIvLIoL 5101602 ¥d Seve
Szoz/vLioL

98°'€95'0vY' L 29'60L'C - ysodaq J0auQ-Aptedn-ig 1101Aed - *M YeoN ‘isjuadied 8Z16€ Sz/vLIoL 8860602 dd Seve
gcoc/vLioL

8¥'69Z'cry’L 66'G8.°L - ysodaq pang-AMesm-ig |loihed - 't uopuelg ‘sodwe) 1216€ SZIvLIoL 9560602 ¥d Seve
§20z/¥1L/0) ¥sodaQ

Ly'GS0'SYY'L ST 168°L - 100.Q-Apiedp-g (loiAed - 'Y uowe( ‘LoUewWwspe) 9z16€ SzIvLIoL S€60602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

2.'256'9vY' L €0'6LY'C - usodaq yang-AMespm-ig lloihed - "q 8ssar ‘paienng Gzlee SZIvLIoL 9160602 ¥d seve
SzZ0z/vLIoL

SLLLE'eYY L glLeLlL'e - usoda( 100.1Q-Apiedp-Ig ||0JAed - uoser Japng ¥Z1L6€ SzIvLIoL 1880602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

L6¥8Y'2SY | 86'0€0'Y - ysodaq yoaulg-Aes-1g lloihed - *A sewer ‘uewysng €216€ SZIvLIoL 5980602 ¥d seve
§zZ0z/¥1L/0) ¥sodaQ

68'GLG'9SY | Ly°129°'L - 100.Q-Apedp-Ig |loiked - 'V ulweluag ‘pleyoing zeL6e SzIvLIoL 1¥80602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

9€'LE1'8SY'L SL'SLv'e - ysodaq aung-AMesm-ig lloiked - *O uspeD ‘yaing L216€ gcivLiolL 8180602 dd GEVE
G20z/vLI0L

LL"€GS 09V L ¥6'62.'C - usodaq 10auQ-Apiesp-ig Il0JAed - °r ueug ‘yoing 0z1L6€ Sz/vLIoL 1810602 ¥d Seve
gcog/vLioL

G0'€82'€9r’L ¥6'8V.'C - usodaq pang-Aesm-ig |loihed - " |loueq ‘unung 6116€ SgcivLiol 920602 od GEVE
G20z/vLIoL

66°1€0'99%" L ¥2°1258'S - usodaq joauna-AMespm-ig lloiked - *Q Boos ‘sialng 8LL6E Sz/vLIoL 6€.0602 ¥d Seve
gczog/vLioL

€L'€SS LIV L 06°L9v'EL - ysodaq paung-AMeem-ig lloiked - *g uag ‘ueueyong LLL6E SgcivLiolL 8120602 dd GEVE
G20z/vLI0L

€9'GL0'G8Y'L L1°168°€ - ysodaq j0ana-Apesn-ig lloiAed - v qooer junig 9LL6E SZIvLIoL 0690602 ¥d Seve
gzoz/vLioL

08'995°881'L lLl'zee'e - ysodaq 0aua-Apesn-g (lohed - "4 sluuaq “Ir umolg SLL6E ScivLiol §990602 od GEVE
G20z/v L0k

1G°68L°L6V'L 6G°LEL'L - usodaq joaua-Aesm-ig |loihed - '3 890keT ‘umoig ¥LL6E SZIvLIOL £¥90602 ¥d Seve
gzoz/vLioL

9l'les'edr’L S¥'z8l'e - ysodaq joau1a-APesn-ig lloiAed - v Aeupoy ‘winig €LL6e SZivLiolL 1290602 dd GEVE
G20z/vLIoL

19°€0.L'G67'L 69°026°'C - usodaq joaua-Aesp-ig lloiked - 1 nekm ‘eig 441333 SZIvLIoL 0090602 ¥d Seve
gzoz/vL/ioL

0€'¥29'861'L €1'952'C - ysodaq yaug-Aeam-ig |loihed - " Jojolsuy ‘|oolg LLL6E GZivLioL §150602 dd GEVE
gcoc/vLioL

€0°188'005 ) 8Y'GZ9'L - usodaq ang-AMesm-ig lloiked - Y Asry ‘eisheg oLL6E SZIvLIoL 2650602 ¥d Seve
§20Z/¥1L/01 ¥sodaQ

16'905°20S 1 8L'0vS'y - j02.1Q-ApiedN-1g 1101ABd - OpJEGOST ‘OUlOUBD-OMNSE] 6016€ SZivLiolL 0€50602 dd GEVE
gcocivLioL

62°.v0°L0S") €0°20€°E - ysodaq joaua-Apes-ig lloihed - ‘A ysor ‘wnuleg 8016€ SZIvLIoL 5050602 ¥d Seve
Sz0z/vLioL

zeBYE0LS L 62°LECY - ysoda( 108.1Q-APedp-1g (loihed - ' 997 ‘sauleg 1016€ Sz/vLioL 2840602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

199857151 90'LEE'LS -$ ysodaq joaug-Aes-ig lloiked - "\ usmQ ‘ueqeseg 9016€ SZIvLIoL 19¥0602 ¥d Geve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)pal) s)qaq uonduosaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aiyug Jeusnop yojegq

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Nd 80:65°2
1 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 69 of 99



G20z/vLI0L

16°1G1'69€°L LL716E'L - ysodaq j0auQ-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - 8|0dIN ‘[ebug GS16E SZivLIoL 6£91602 ud GEVE
§z0z/vLIoL

89'6¥G°0LE L ¥E'86.L'L - usodeq 10euQ-Apiesp-Ig lloihed - *Q AeiL ‘A3 ¥S16€ SZ/vLIoL 8191602 dd Sepe
G20Z/vLI0L

20'8¥€'2LE L 1'2€9'e - usoda( 10uQ-Apiedp-ig |10JAed - °S piaeq ‘spiemp3 €516€ SZivLIoL 6651602 dd GEPE
Sz0z/vL/IoL

61°086°GLE L £2'885°C - usode( 08u1Q-ApedM-Ig ||01Aed - ' Ue|[eY ‘B3 Z516€ SZ/vLIoL 9/51602 dd Sepe
G20z/vLI0L

TL°89G'8./€°L 19'89€'C - ysodaq J0auQ-Aptedn-ig 1101Aed - N ueyreuor JaAma LG16E SZ/vLIoL 0551602 dd GEVE
§z0z/vL/IoL

6€°2£6°08€L §5°02e'e - ysodeQ 108u1Q-ApeeM-Ig |l0IAed - 'V Hegoy ‘sisse|dng 0S16€ SZ/vLI0L ¥251602 dd Seve
G20z/v1/01 ¥sodeQ

¥6°LG2'¥8E‘L €1°6/6'L - 10auQ-Apiesp-ig llo1Aed - °r Areyoez ‘ewseydng 6¥16€ SZivLIoL 2051602 dd SEPE
§z0z/vL/IoL

L0°€€2°98€"L 6LLYL'E - ysodeq 0811Q-Apeem-Ig ||0Jhed - “|\ Buuesng ‘uosxiq 8r16€ szivLioL 8.¥1602 dd Seve
G20Z/vLI0L

9Z'v.€'68€L 20'681'c - ysoda( j0au1Q-Apedp-Ig |101Aed - ~] uopIoD ‘e|qqia LY16E SZ/vLIoL ¥S¥1602 dd GEPE
§z0z/vLIoL

82'€98'26€"L \wile'e - ysodaq j10a.11Q-Apiedp-1g I101Aed - UOS|ON ‘lIEAld 9v1L6E SzivLIoL 0€¥1602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

69°080'G6€"L G681 - ysodaq 1oanQ-Apiesp-ig Iloihed - v As100 ‘eBpuqieq GY1L6E SZ/vLIoL 2071602 dd GEPE
Sz0z/vLIoL

€1°9€6'96€"L 8€'852'L - ysodaq 108.1Q-Apieap-Ig 1101Aed - 7 maupuy ‘Buliesq y¥16€ SzivLIoL 6.€1602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

LG ¥61'86E L TT189'L - ysodaq J0auQ-ApiedN-ig 1101Aed - 1 ueboT ‘uosmeq £Y1L6E SZ/vLIoL 651602 dd SEPE
S20z/vLIoL

€1°6¥8'66€"L 1e'/28'c - ysode( 10a.1Q-APeap-1g (loihed - "L uus|9 ‘uospireq ZrL6e SzivLIoL €€€1602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

¥0°€L9'€0V'L £5'8Y2'C - usoda( 100uQ-Apieap-ig I10JAed - "y Maynel ‘ousleq L16E SZ/vLIoL 80€1602 dd SEPE
S20z/vLIoL

15°126'S0V'L €2'9EL'T - ysodaq 10a.1Q-Apiedp-Ig 1101Aed - Y UBA8)S ‘ZNnID 0v1L6E Sz/vLIoL €821602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

08°250'801L 09'8L0°€ - usoda( 10euQ-Apiesp-ig 110JAed - 7 LT ‘UBWSSOID 6E16E SZ/vLIoL 8621602 dd SEPE
G20z/vLIoL

07'920°LLY L 18'%€9'C - ysoda( 10a.1Q-APeap-Ig Il0iAed - T Wepy ‘Yoid 8€16E SzivLIoL 9€21602 ud Seve
620Z/vL/0L

LTI ¥2°99.'L - ysodaq J0anQ-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - 'd uyor Hieid LE16E SZ/vLIoL 8021602 dd SEPE
G20z/vLIoL

LO'8LY'GLY L 18'820'G - ysoda( au1g-Apeapm-ig (loiked - O dijiiud ‘x0D 9€16€ SZivLIoL 9811602 ud SEve
G20z/¥1L/01 ¥sodaQ

28°90G°02t'L ze'82¢8' - 18uQ-ApedM-I1g (l0IAed - 'V [SIUBYIEN ‘OPEU0IOD GELBE SZ/vLIoL 7911602 dd SePe
§20z/¥1L/0)L ¥sodaQ

yl'ge8'cer'L 0g'ele'e - 100.a-Apiedn-Ig 101Aed - 1 se|Bnoq ‘ereyuadod yEL6E Sz/vLIoL 0vL1602 ud SEVe
§z0z/vLIoL

¥6°87L°9ZY L 60'60L'% - ysode( 108uQ-APedM-Ig |I01Aed - "IN UISS ‘Sulljlo) £E16E SZ/vLIoL 9111602 dd SePe
G20Z/vLI0L

€0'858'0€'L €L'8Li'e - ysodaq 108.1Q-Apiedp-Ig I101Aed - *3 supisig Held ZEL6E SZivLIoL 8801602 ud SEPe
§z0z/vLIoL

91'9/2'cer LS 90'08°1L$ -$ ysodaq J0anQ-Apies-ig 1101Aed - S 8oher ‘uezi) LELBE SZ/vLIoL 9901602 dd Seve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)paId sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
G :abed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 70 of 99



Ggecoe/vLioL

L¥'6EV'SOE’L 00'€V6'C - ysodaq yoaug-Apeap-ig |loiAed - ueAT “jeoeAe|H 0816€ SZivLioL S¥22602 dd GEVE
gcogivLioL

L1'28€'80¢€" L 99°'19/°) - ysodaq yoaua-Ayes-1g lloihed - ' oulqe ‘zepueussH 6.16€ geivLioL £€22¢260C od GeEYe
Gcoe/vL/oL

€LYrL0LEL §1'2€0'C - ysodaq j0au1a-Apesn-1g [1oihed - 70U ‘|loYdKeH 8.16€ GZivLioL 1022602 dd GEVE
gcogivLioL

82'9/1°CLE'L 12'250'v - ysodeq yaua-AMespn-1g lloihed - Y sljse ‘JedieH 1/16€ GgaivLioL /812602 od GEYE
Gcoe/vLioL

6¥'822'91€'L 95'vee'e - ysodaq yeug-Apesp-ig lloiked - v [elueq ‘uojdwen 9/16€ GZivLioL 2912602 dd GEVE
gcog/vLioL

S0'€9S'6LE L +8'989'C - ysode(q yaug-Ayes-1g lloihed - Y %er ‘|leH G/L6€ GaivLioL LELZ60c od GeEYe
Gcoe/vLioL

68'6v2'C2E’L 19'251L'e - ysodaq yoai1a-APes-1g [loihed - Yy SEIOYIIN ‘0zzn9 V.16 GZ/ivLioL €012602 dd GEVE
gcog/vLioL

05°2ov'see’ L €€'859°L - ysode( yaug-Ayes-ig lloihed - - JelneX ‘zeuelng €.16¢€ GaivLioL 6102602 od GEYE
Gcoe/vLioL

€8'090°22¢€'L 8/'691°C - ysodaq j00u1Q-Ajesn-ig lloIAed - Y L1 ‘Aeio CLL6E GZ/ivLioL 2502602 dd GEVE
gcog/vLioL

L9'oez'6ee L G1'€92°C - ysodaq aua-Aesm-1g |loihed - "y dune ‘uewpooH LL16€ ScivLiol 0202602 od GEVE
Gcoe/vLioL

9/'€61'LEE"L 11'9/6'C - ysodaq j0e11a-Aesp-ig (l0IAed - "3 sewer ‘uulo 0.16€ SZ/ivLioL G66160C od GEVE
gcog/vLioL

€6'691'VEE’L S0'8Le'C - ysodaq joaua-Aes-ig Jloihed - "M wir ‘ueyl|iio 6916€ gcivLiol 1261602 od GEVE
Gcoe/vL/oL

86'/8.'9€€’L G6'9.1'C - ysoda(q yoaug-Aesn-1g 1101Aed - " enysor ‘epue 8916¢€ geivLioL 056160 od GEVE
Gz0z/vL/0L WsodeQ

€6'v92'6EE"L 81'/8L°L - j02.1Q-Apiean-1g 1101 d - BUUOA| ‘oledey) espie 1916€ ScivLiol 2261602 dd GEVE
Gcoe/vL/oL

12'250°LvE" L 82'1¥82'C - ysodeq yoaug-Ayesn-1g 1101Aed - *g Ayjowi| ‘uew|en 9916¢€ geivLioL 968160 od GEVE
gzog/vLioL

66'9€€'EVE’L 8Y've'T - usodaq auna-ANeam-ig lI0iAed - [9BYDIN ‘uBwSaI S916€ SgZivLiol €181602 od GEVE
Gcoe/vLIoL

Lv'189'GYE L €6'650'Y - ysoda( yaug-AMespn-1g lloihed - oluojuy ‘seizel 7916€ geivLioL 258160¢ od GEVE
gzoz/vLioL

oF' LyL'6vE'L 16'6EV'E - ysodaq yoaua-APesp-ig [I0IAed - * L YOIN “JeiuIno4 €916¢ SZivLiolL 0€81602 dd GEVE
Gcoe/vLioL

L€7181°€GE L 82259 - ysode(q yoaug-Ayes-1g lloihed - wer ‘uebsuuly 29l6¢€ geivLioL €08160C od GeEYE
gzoz/vL/ioL

G9'€e8'vGE’L 99'259'C - ysodaq joau1a-Aesn-1g (loihed - T Apoig ‘splaid 1916€ SZivLioL 9./1602 dd GEVE
gcoc/vLioL

1€'98Y'LGE"L 61'658°L - ysodaq yaulg-ANespn-1g l10ihed - |\ ueky ‘suued 09l6e geivLioL ¥S2160C od GEVE
gzoz/vL/ioL

08'SE'6G€E’L €6'2€6'Y - ysodaq joau1a-Aespn-1g JlolAed - T uyor ‘ewsppag 6G16€ SZivLioL §2.1602 od GEVE
gcoc/vLioL

€1'8/2'V9¢'L 18°26€"L - ysoda( yaug-Aesn-Ig 1101Aed - Y eSaI9] ‘Ised 8916¢€ gaivLioL €0.160C od GEYE
gzoz/vLioL

$5'9/9'G9¢€’L 1£'28L°L - usodaq yaung-Aesm-ig lloiAed - “\ us|inD ‘siqed LG16€ SZivLioL 2891602 dd GEVE
gcog/vLioL

16'8GY'L9€'L$ 90°'€69°1$ -$ ysoda( 10811a-Aespn-ig [10iAed - "0 oliwg ‘epelis3 9516¢€ gaivLioL €991602 od GEYE

(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

souejeg S)paId s)gaqg uonduaseq juawnooQ ajeq # Aiug leuinop yojeg

G202/L€/0} UBnouuy Gzoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Nd 80:65:2
9 :ebed |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 71 of 99



G20z/vL/I0L

68'6.6'L12°L 1€°951'C - ysodaq 10auQ-Apied-ig 1101Aed - 3 PlEUOY ‘PlaUYONT S0Z6€ SZivLIoL 1182602 ud SEVE
§z0z/vL/IoL

9zZ'9et'02Z L L'8GL'L - ysodeq 10a11Q-Apies-Ig 1101Aed - *M MBUNEBIN ‘Ypul] ¥026€ SZ/vLI0L 9282602 dd Seve
G20Z/vLI0L

19161222 ) 96°L€0'SL - ysode( 0au1-Apeap-Ig Jl0hed - g piaeq ‘o667 €026€ SZ/vLI0L 0082602 dd GEPE
§z0z/vL/IoL

£9'922°2£2°) 66°192'L - usodeq 10u1Q-Apiesp-Ig |10JAed - *IN 8sIuaq ‘0zuy 2026¢ SZ/vLI0L 9212602 dd Seve
G20z/vLI0L

29'881'8€2°L 8€'€/6'6 - ysodaq 10auQ-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - “A [9BYDIN ‘Zjuoy 10Z6€ SZ/vLIoL 96/2602 dd GEVE
§z0z/vLIoL

00'29v'8¥Z‘L 1oLe'e - ysode( 108.1g-APedM-Ig ||0JABd - "IN MBIPUY ‘ZUOY 0026€ SZ/vLI0L 8212602 dd Seve
G20z/vL/0L

L¥'2L9'062° L 25'8.8'C - ysodaq 10auQ-APeS-Ig [l0IABd - M SIABIL ‘1B|Y0Y 6616€ SZivLIoL 20,2602 dd SEPE
§z0z/vL/IoL

£6°055°€5Z L 18'€82'C - usodeq 108.1Q-APeeM-Ig |10JAed - *[ UOJE SIN 8616¢ SZ/vLI0L 0892602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

¥.¥82'952 L 0€°z61'e - usoda( j10euQ-Apiesp-Ig I10JAed - *Q yelwaiar ‘Bury 1616€ SZivLIoL 7592602 dd SEPE
§z0z/vLIoL

¥0'LLL6ST L 19'899°L - usodaq joau1-ANesM-Ig [01Aed - Y enysor ‘leezeyy 9616€ SzivLIoL 8292602 od Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

LLSYP' 192 L 05'820°C - usodaq 10anQ-Apiesn-ig 1101Aed - 1 uepior ‘As|jo) G616€ SZ/vLIoL 1092602 dd SEPE
Sz0z/vLIoL

L2 YLY'E9T L 61'659'L - ysode( j0au1g-Apeap-ig I101hed - "y qooer ‘Aejjey ¥616€ SzivLIoL 7852602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

Ov'€EL'G9Z L £€°2€€'C - usoda( 0auQ-Apiesp-ig I10JAed - Y Asjleg ‘Bunesy €616€ SZ/vLIoL 1552602 dd SEPE
§20z/vLIoL

€L°59Y 192 09'80L°} - ysodaq J0a11Q-AMee-19 ll01Aed - "\ eSsaL ‘ueplor 2616€ SzivLIoL 8€52602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

€EV.1L'692 ) 66°LYS'E - ysodaq JoauQ-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - *Q uneys ‘ssuor 1616 SZ/vLIoL §152602 dd SEPE
G20z/vLIoL

zezeL'eleL alL'Le'e - ysode( 0au1g-Aeapm-g |loihed - 'y auIed ‘uosuyor 0616€ Sz/vLIoL 18¥2602 dd SEve
G20Z/vL/0L

8Y'€£0'9.2°) eLveL'e - usoda( 10auQ-Apiesp-Ig [l0JABd - UBUS|EA ‘ZOuUBWIP 6816€ SZ/vLIoL Y9¥2602 dd SEPE
G20z/vLIoL

197262'822°) 59'188'8 - ysodaq J00uQ-Aeem-1g lloihed - 'S ue| ‘sewer 8816¢ SzivLIoL 6€¥2602 ud SEve
620Z/v1/01 Wsodeq

92'6£9°282°L 8Z'€LLT - 100.Q-APieSAN-Ig ||0JABd - ] 8OUBLIS| ‘UOSGOdRl /816€ SZ/vLIoL 612602 dd SEPE
G20Z/vLI0L

¥5'2GE062° L 917806} - ysoda( j108.1Q-APiedp-Ig (loiAed - g euusl] ‘||ags| 9816¢ SzivLIoL £6£2602 ud SeEve
G20zZ/rLIoL

00'192°262°L ¥£'869°C - ysode( 0auQ-Apieap-Ig |10JAed - M UBYIT ‘UOSIYOINH G816E SZ/vLIoL 89£2602 dd SePe
§20zZ/¥1L/0) ¥sodaQ

¥€'656'762 L GE'6EL'L - 100.1g-APedM-1g ||oihed - "D udsliL ‘uojsa|ppnH ¥816€ SZ/vLIoL Z1€260T ud SEVe
G20z/v1L/01L Nsodeq

69'869'962" | £2°0L1'C - 1001Q-Apies-ig 1101Aed - g [SBUDIA ‘UOISSIPPNH £816¢ SZ/vLIoL 11£2602 dd Sepe
G20z/v1/01 WsodeQ

26'891'662°L 85°0L9'% - 100.1-Apeap-Ig |10Aed - ‘M usydels ‘uewnsioH Z816¢€ SZ/vLIoL §622602 ud SEVE
Sz0z/vL/IoL

05'62L'€0€°L$ 16'659°1L$ -$ usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-1g [|01Aed - ] IWWeD “18|qooH 1816€ SZ/vLIoL 1222602 dd Seve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)paId sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevwn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
J :9beg |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 72 of 99



G20Z/vLI0L

0z'esl'sell §2'266'C - ysoda( j108.1Q-Apiedp-Ig |10JAed - M uoser ‘UejoN 0€26€ SZivLIoL 09¥€602 ud SEVE
Sz0z/vLIoL

SY'GLL8EL L 86'G2L'6L - ysodaq J0ana-ApesN-Ig |101hed - *1 Bnoq ‘isuAwsiN 6226¢ SZ/vLIoL £E¥E£602 dd Sepe
G20z/vLI0L

€V 106'LG1°) 05'881°C - ysoda( 10a.1Q-APeOM-Ig (l0IAed - ' UBISL] ‘UBWIMBN 8226¢ SZ/vLIoL 807€602 ud GEVE
§z0z/vLIoL

£6'680°091°L 8G°106°'L - usodeq 108.1Q-Apies-Ig 1101Aed - ° [9BYDIN ‘UOSION 1226¢ SZ/vLIoL ¥8££602 dd Sepe
G20z/vLI0L

151661911 €OVIP'e - ysodaq 10auQ-Apiesp-Ig Ilohed - * L We|IM ‘IleN 9226¢ SZivLIoL 65€€602 dd SEVE
Sz0z/vLIoL

¥1°901'G9L°L £9'816°C - ysodeq 10a11Q-Apies-Ig 110JAed - "3 sewoy | ‘ziuniy GZZ6e SZ/vLI0L ££££602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

LLv26'L9L°) GE'66S'L - usodaq 10auQ-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - @ 8|00 ‘puejaIo ¥226€ SZivLIoL 10€€602 dd SEVE
Sz0z/vLIoL

ZLes69L L 11°660°C - usodeq 108.1Q-ApieeM-Ig [|0IABd - "L UBAY ‘@100 £226¢ SZ/vLI0L 182€602 dd SEVE
G20Z/vL/0L

68'6L9CLL L 18'v91'E - ysode( 108u1Q-APedM-Ig ||0JABd - [ UOIRY ‘BI00) 2226¢ SZ/vLIoL ¥52€602 dd SEPE
§z0z/vLIoL

9L 180'9LL L 68'96€e'e - ysoda( 10a.1Q-Aeap-Ig (l0iAed - Y 9UT IUBIN 1226¢ SzivLIoL §22€602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

LO'LYP'6LL L 259181 - ysoda( 100.1Q-ApedM-Ig [l0IAed - 'V ISSOr ‘UllPO 0226¢ SZ/vLIoL 202£602 dd SEPE
§z0z/vLIoL

€1°85Z°18L°L 60'%56'C - ysodaq j0a.1Q-Apied-ig 1101Aed - A qOdEr ‘BINUON 6126€ SzivLIoL 181€602 Sl Seve
620Z/v1/01 ¥sodeq

zzTIT 8Ll 81°289'C - 100.Q-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - °* [9BUDIN ‘USpPELIIN 8126¢ SZ/vLIoL 651602 dd SEPE
§20Z/¥1L/0) ¥sodeQ

0’ ¥68'981°L 85'G66'L - 100.Q-Apieap-ig 1101Aed - *O maUReN ‘usppe-onN 1126€ SZivLIoL 821€602 Sl Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

86'688'881 ‘L 80'8LL°E - usoda( y8uQ-Apedm-Ig Jloihed - ] [oiueq ‘AHeDoN 9126¢ SZ/vLIoL €01£602 dd SEPE
§20Z/¥1L/0L ¥usodaQ

90'890°261°L Syl - 100.1-APeaM-1g (loiAed - 'V SEIOYDIN ‘AUueDoN Glz6e SzivLIoL 6.,0€602 dd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

1GZLG'EBL L (WWirad%4 - usodeq 0enQ-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - N ENysor ‘uozep ¥126€ SZ/vLIoL 050€602 dd SEPE
520Z/vLI0L

12'659'261°L 16'6G1L'C - ysodaq j08u1Q-Apieap-Ig |10JAed - S ualey| ‘ulpinep €126€ SzivLIoL 1£0€602 ud Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

Z1°618'002 L 8€°12€'C - ysodaq Joaua-Apiesn-ig [101Aed - "N ydesor ‘essepy (4% SZ/vLIoL 110£602 dd SEPE
G20z/vLI0L

05'9€1'€02°L 18'920'C - ysoda( j0a.1g-Apeam-Ig ||0hed - 'd sewer ‘uappei L1z6€ SzivLIoL 886260C ud Seve
§z0z/vL/IoL

1€°€91°G02°L (WA %A - ysodaq J0auQ-ApiesN-Ig 1101Aed - “Z Joyinoey| ‘IWpEeM,N 0126¢ SZ/vLIoL 9962602 dd SEPE
G20Z/vLI0L

6°0L€°202°L 95'66€'E - ysoda( 0au1g-Apeapm-g |loiked - 4 uelweq ‘sAq 6026€ SZivLIoL 62602 ud SEPe
§z0z/vL/IoL

S0°0LL'0LE L €1'622'C - ysodeq 10aQ-Apies-Ig |10JAed - ° 18}ed ‘YouAkT 8026¢ SZ/vLIoL 0262602 dd SePe
G20Z/vLI0L

81'6£6'2L2'L £8°199'C - ysoda( 100.1g-Apeap-Ig |101Aed - <7 BIAY ‘pun 1026€ SZivLIoL 9682602 ud SEPe
§z0z/vL/IoL

L0'L6S'GLE LS 88'88€°2$ -$ ysode( 08u1Q-APMedM-Ig ||0ABd - "d UOS|eN ‘zedo 9026¢ SZ/vLIoL 6982602 dd Seve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)paId sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
g :abed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 73 of 99



Sz0z/vLioL

G6'€15'8S0°L 09'88'G - ysodaq yoau1a-Apesn-Ig Jloihed - °s ApoD ‘esoy GGC6E SZivLioL .07602 dd GEVE
gcog/vLioL

GG'86€'790° | 50°€58'E - ysodaq aung-AMesm-ig lloiked - "H ulweluag ‘ayooy $G26€ STIvLIoL €50v602 ¥d Seve
Sz0z/vLIoL

09'152'890°} 91°90¥%'C - ysoda( 0au1Q-ApeaM-Ig |loiAed - Iney ‘eyooy €G26€ SzIvLIoL 920¥602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

9/°/G9'0L0°} 61'869°L - ysodaq joaua-Aesp-ig jloiked - "0 1ebp3 ‘eyooy 2526 SZIvLIoL 166€£602 ¥d Seve
Sz0z/vLIoL

G6'GSE'CLO'L 16922 - usoda( j08.1Q-Apedpm-Ig I101hed - "y Ausr ‘spagoy 1G26€ Sz/vLIoL 696£602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

98'2€1'G20°L 82'8€9'C - ysodaq paung-AMespm-ig lloiked - *N wepy ‘sehkey 0526€ SZIvLIoL 256€602 ¥d Seve
SzZ0z/vLIoL

YLLLLLL0' $9°0€1L'S - usoda( 10u1Q-Apiedp-Ig [l0iAed - 'V HOGOY ‘|pusy 6Y26€ SzIvLIoL 926£602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

8.'106'280°} 98'2.8'L - ysodaq joaua-Apesn-1g J1ohed - *Q suusyey ‘sensay 8¥Z6E SZIvLIoL 206£602 ¥d seve
G20z/vLI0L

¥9'vLL'¥80°L 16°G28'L - ysodaq JoauQ-AptedpN-Ig 101Aed - Y dalheg ‘pasy L26€ Sz/vLIoL §/8€602 dd Seve
gcog/vLioL

19°009'980°L 9/'685°C - ysodaq yoaulg-Aes-1g J101hed - 7 yenysor ‘uiajpay 9¥26e ScivLiolL £€68€602 od GEVE
§20z/vLI0L

L€°061'680°} 91°28€'C - ysoda( 108u1Q-APedM-Ig I|0Aed - "N APOD ‘uosmey S¥26e SzIvLIoL 0€8€602 ¥d Seve
gcog/vLioL

€5'2/5°160°L 86'8€6'€ - ysodaq aung-ANeem-ig lI0iAed - "D WelliM ‘sieyey ¥26e ScivLiol 908€602 od GEVE
G20z/vLI0L

LG LLG'G60 L 6L€L6'C - usodaq y0ana-AMespm-ig lloiked - '3 Heqoy ‘Winid £Y26€ Sz/vLIoL 08.£602 ¥d Seve
gcog/vLioL

0€'G81'860°L ¥5'G6S'€ - ysodaq yoaua-Aesp-ig lIoiAed - v ey ‘ejnisod 2veee gcivLiol 9G6/€602 dd GEVE
G20z/vLI0L

#8°080°0} L 08'v9r'y - ysodaq yoauna-Apespn-g Jlo1hed - ‘I unsnr ‘ejnisod L¥26€ SZIvLIoL ¥€.£602 ¥d Seve
gzog/vLioL

¥9'G¥S5'90L°L 9Y'0v9'C - ysodaq oaua-Apesn-g I101hed - ‘N #olg ‘uoMeljod [0 2451 SgZivLiolL 10.€602 dd GEVE
§20z/vL/oL

01'98L'604°} 5€'660°'C - ysodaq joaua-AMes-ig lloihed - ‘N BuBYS ‘sujied 6€26€ SzIvLIoL 289€602 ¥d Seve
gzoz/vLioL

S¥'G8e LLL L 99'/€8°C - ysodaq paug-AMeem-ig lloiked - -y Auoyjuy ‘zased 8E€C6E SZivLiolL GG9€602 dd GEVE
§20z/vLioL

LLEZL'YLL L 8.,°885'C - ysodaq y0ana-AMesm-1g |loihed - *q Jeydoisiy) ‘eusd 1€26€ SzIvLIoL 629€60C ¥d Seve
§20z/¥1L/0)L usodaQ

68 LLLLLLYL 65'GE€'C - j02.1a-Apiean-1g 1101Aed - “Q Jeydoisuy) ‘weypoed 9€26¢ SZivLiolL €09€602 od GEVE
gcog/vLiol

8Y°/v0'0CL ) 9v'89Z'y - ysodaq aung-AMesp-ig l10iAed - v unsnq ‘eued GET6E SZIvLIoL ¥85€602 ¥d Seve
gzoz/vL/ioL

¥6'GLEVCL L 28°€6€°C - ysodaq 10auQ-Apiedpn-ig 1101Aed - °f ueq Josied ¥€26€ Sz/vLIoL ¥95€602 dd geve
gcocivLioL

9/°60L'9ZL ) 65'G98'L - ysodaq yoaua-Apee-ig lloIAed - "D smilL ‘JeAWIBAQ €€26¢€ SZIvLIoL G€GE60C ¥d Seve
Szoz/vLioL

GE'GLS'8TL L LE°0EY'E - ysoda( 10a.1g-APedp-Ig Il0iAed - O oy ‘UosIO zee6e Sz/vLioL 116602 dd geve
gcogivLioL

2.°600°ZEL LS 8YLLL'ES -$ usodaq aung-AMesp-ig [10iAed - * L uiAe ‘IIBN,O 1€26€ SZIvLIoL £€8¥£602 ¥d Geve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)pal) s)qaq uonduosaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aiyug Jeusnop yojegq

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Nd 80:65°2
6 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 74 of 99



S202/7LI0L

Ti'8v.'686 L17196°} - usodaq j0e11Q-ANee-1g [0iAed - ] usisuy ‘soByL 0826€ SzIvLIoL G.9%602 d SEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

65'60L°166 20'68L°L - ysode( 108uQ-APedM-Ig ||0JAed - "D 94N ‘UOSUEMS 6.26¢ SZ/vLIoL £59602 dd Sepe
S202/vLI0L

19°'871'€66 1°680°C - usodaq J0811Q-ANeS-1g l01ARd - "N HoueD ‘Uonels 8.26€ SzIvLIoL 1L£9¥60Z ud GEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

80'7£5'G66 01'260'€ - ysode( 08u1g-ApeeM-1g ||0IABd - "D 80B||EA\ ‘SHO0IS 1126¢ SZ/vLIoL 091602 dd Seve
S202/vLI0L

81°929'866 800122 - usodaq 10eua-Apteem-1g [l01hed - yor ‘Hemels 9/26€ SzIvLIoL 8.5%602 ud SEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

92°9£8°000°L 6LELLL - ysodeq 108.1a-Apies-Ig 1101Aed - Y UBYIRUOL ‘HBUIR)S G/26¢ SZ/vLI0L 9551602 dd Seve
S202/7LI0L

S'6¥5200°L 0Z's9r'e - ysoda( 0au1Q-Apeam-1g (loihed - '3 Ayjow] ‘JepAug ¥.26€ SZ/vLIoL 0€5v602 dd SEVE
G20zZ/vLIoL

S9'71L0°900°L 96°0ZL°} - ysodeq 108.1Qa-ApiesM-Ig |l0iAed - ] Bue] ‘JeNiujowsS £126¢ SZ/vLI0L 8051602 dd Sepe
G20z/vL/0L

19'GEL*L00°) 00'¥60°'C - usodaq 08u1Q-Apteem-1g l101Aed - v Jeydoisiiy ‘yHws z.268 SzIvLioL 987602 ud GEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

19'622'600°} oL'228°t - usodaq joau1a-ANesp-1g lloihed - "W [Blueq ‘uiws 1126€ SzIvLioL 857602 dd SEVE
G20z/vL/0L

12°950°LL0'L 99'9z¢'e - usodaq 108u1Q-AieeM-1g l101ABd - *T SIABIL ‘UNWS 0426€ szIvLioL SEYPE0Z dd Geve
G20zZ/vLIoL

LE7€8E VL0 062192 - usodaq 100uQ-Apteopm-1g [101Aed - lossny ‘YIS 6926€ szIvLioL YL¥v602 ¥d SEVE
G20Z/vL/0L

12100210 1GZ6L'L - usodeq 08110-AeeM-1g [101ABd - "V GOOBP ‘UHWS 8926€ szIvLioL 1887602 dd SEveE
G20zZ/vLI0L

8L°€6.°8L0°L 81°€50'C - ysodaq joau1Q-Apieem-1g lI01Aed - T [oNWeS ‘swis 1926€ szivLioL 65€7602 ¥d SEvE
G20Z/vL/0L

96'98°020°L ¥6'SEL'T - usodaq j08.10-Ateep-1g lI01Aed - T 810e] ‘swig 99z6€ SzIvLioL 1E€760Z dd GEvE
G20Z/vLI0L

06'285°€20°L 6671012 - usodaq J00u1Q-AeeM-1g l01hed - "y UoSB ‘2qalS G926€ szivLioL €1LE¥602 Hd SEvE
G20Z/vL/0L

68'789'G20°L L9 LPE‘L - usodaq 10811a-ApteeM -1 [101Aed - "N 98IA) ‘UBwIByS ¥926€ szIvLioL 0627602 dd GEveE
G20Z/vLI0L

05'920°220°L zTrLTe - usodaq J0au1Q-ANeBM-1g [101Aed - "} ABIsa ‘Uoploys £926€ szIvLioL 6927602 Hd Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

2.°00£°0€0°L 9’ 9vs'T - usodaq 10811-Ae8-Ig [I0IABd - M SBWer ‘sjees 2926€ SZ/vLIoL SZr60z dd GEvE
G202/vLI0L

81°.¥82€0°L 81°0L' - ysodaq 0u1Q-Ateem-1g |01hed - T UelY “If J8lSnyos 1926€ SzIvLioL 622¥602 Hd SEve
G20zZ/rLIoL

9E'¥GG°LE0° )L 61'760'C - ysodaq 10811a-AeeM-1g [10JAed - PleISD) ‘JaUOBWHIYDS 0926¢ SZ/vLIoL £021602 dd GEYE
G202/vLI0L

GG'8¥9'6£0°L 69'98¢€'€ - ysodaq j0eu1Q-Ateepm-1g [01hed - T dluswo( ‘eeds 6526€ SzIvLIoL 6.1¥602 Hd SEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

¥Z'SE0'EV0’L ShGLL'T - usodaq 0811a-Ae8-1g [I01ABd - uepIOp ‘OBslUBWIES 8G26¢ SZ/vLIoL 8611602 dd GEYE
S20Z/vLI0L

69°0G1G¥0°L Li'SEL'T - usodaq J0a11Q-ANeBAN-1G [I01ARd - "N UHey ‘Ueky 1526€ SzIvLioL zeL¥602 ud SEvE
G20zZ/vLIoL

91'982°/¥0'L$ 61°122'1L$ -$ usodaq 108.1a-Ae8M-1g lloihed - '3 alAy ‘ouny 9526€ SZ/vLIoL 9011602 dd GEYE

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°0b

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevwn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
01 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 75 of 99



10°661°122°L - 00'48L'S - SOAS YjleaH Ajunwiwo) ledene 1509%v0¥ §2/02/0L £095602 jSfe} £vpe

L0°G1€'992°L - 9L'6vL'L - 100d @dueINSU| SUNJBS £€€€007 §2/02/0L 5195602 Sfe} %3

16'595'792°L - 9L'6vL'L - |00d ®ouBINSU| SUNJBS 62££00% §2/02/0L £196602 ¥o £vhe

529182921 - 9L'6vL'L - 100d @oueINSU| SUNJ2S 162007 §2/02/0L 7195602 Sfe} £vre

6G°290°192°L - 8€°886°LC - 16N 3114 @ Aisaiod jo 1deqg zv £961251L §2/02/0L 1295602 iSfe} £vpe

12°6L0°€€T’) - 01°686'C) - 1B\ au14 ® Ansalo4 jo ydeq zv £96%2S | §z/0Z/0L 0295602 ¥0 £hve

1160022 L - 0z’ \rL've - 16N 8114 3 Ansai04 jo 3deq zv €967 | §2/02/0L 6195602 iSfe} £vpe

16°25€°G6L°) - 00°69€'vL -16 @114 g Aysaiod Jo ydeq zv €967 | §z/02/04 8195602 ¥0 £vre

16'286'081°L - S8 Lov'6YlL - 16 114 3 Anysalo4 Jo ydeq zv £96125L §2/02/01L 1195602 ¥o £vpe

90°925°L€0°L - 89°0€6'16 -16 @114 3 Aysaiod Jo ydeq zv £9672S | §z/02/0L 9195602 iSfe) £hve

8€°G6G'6£6 - '8 - ININ1YVE3A 30110d ASTIVA ONIHO 9€/21LL §2/02/0L 1095602 ¥o £vre

¥6'605'6£6 28'6€ - €8¥Z10 PIOA - VIHO1D 8 HAISOr ‘'SNIT13dS 6908 SzivLIoL €125802 5o} Leve

9/.°6¥5'6£6 18'81 - 28210 PIOA - VIHO1D 8 HAISOr ‘SNITT3dS 6908 SZ/vLIoL 1125802 ¥o LEYE

£9'895'6£6 99'502 - 605210 :PIOA - HYIT ‘SWVITIIM 312 SzIvLioL 60,5802 iSfe] Leve

62'1.L'6€6 98'89 - 08GZ10 :PIOA - ZoUBWI URUS|eA €20L SZivLIoL 1695802 ¥o LEvE

GL'E¥8'6£6 9z'sy - GL€Z10 :PIOA - dijiud B eluibiA ‘sineyd [a14 SzIvLioL 6125802 iSfe) Leve

1'888'6€6 25°502 - €1€Z10 PIOA - Y3 pue |udy ‘eussa) 1.0% SZivLIoL €0.5802 ¥o LEvE
§z0z/vLIoL

£6'€60'076 017259'€ - ysodaq J0a11Q-ANe8AN-Ig l01Aed - "d HOqoy ‘ejenzez 9626€ szivLioL €.05602 dd SEVE
G20z/v1/01 Nsodeq

€0'1SL'EY6 18'7/8'L - 100uQ-Apiesp-ig |101hed - ] slueyda)s ‘Weyoox G626€ SZ/vLIoL 9405602 dd SEPE
§20Z/¥1L/0} ¥sodaQ

06'529'G¥6 yL8LYL - Yaua-Apfeap-ig 110IAed - Y SaAey ‘UOPUBY-ZOUBA ¥626€ SzivLIoL 2205602 Sl Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

Y0 v¥0°LY6 17'6.8'L - ysodaq J0a11Q-ApiesAN-Ig 1101Aed - O YeIsor ‘SYIOM £626€ SZ/vLIoL G66160C dd SEPE
§20z/vLIoL

G1°'€26'8Y6 9,°88L°€ - ysodaq jJ0a11Q-ANeSA-Ig Il0IAed - ° piAeq ‘Blaquanim 2626€ SzivLIoL 1867602 Sl Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

12T 256 20°0€5'e - usoda( J0auQ-Apiesp-g Il0JAed - *Q wepy ‘Jeubep 1626€ SZ/vLIoL 0961602 dd SEPE
§20z/vLIoL

€2°Cv9'556 y6'8LL L - usodaq 100.Q-Apteem-1g [101Aed - "V SBIOYDIN ‘sebiep 0626€ SzivLIoL 9€61602 ud Seve
G20Z/vL/0L

L1719€°256 18vYL'Y - ysodaq J0au1Q-Aptes-Ig 1101Aed - g unsnf ‘ejeueA 6826¢ Sz/vLIoL 9061602 dd SEPE
G20Z/vLI0L

#0'901 ‘296 61'8L9'¢ - ysodaq joaug-Aptea-ig 1101Aed - *q yeuor ‘|AnLuen 8876€ SzIvLioL 6187602 Hd SEve
G20Z/vL/0L

€2'18.'G96 10°9€2'€ - ysodaq J0a11Q-ApiespN-Ig 110JAed - Y yBuusy ‘Jsuiny 1826€ SZ/vLIoL 198¥602 dd SEPE
G20Z/vLI0L

0€°020'696 92'599'L - ysoda( 10a.1g-APeap-Ig (l0iAed - ‘N wepy ‘Jauiny 9826¢ SZ/vLIoL 9€81602 ud SEve
G20zZ/vLIoL

95°689'0.6 92'90L'L - usode( 100u1Q-Apfedp-Ig I101hed - "IN ApoD ‘Jeson| G8Z6¢ SZ/vLIoL 6081602 dd SEPE
G20Z/vLI0L

78'16€°2L6 90°0¥6'C - usodaq 10a.Q-Apiedp-Ig |10Jhed - 1 qu3 ‘ojifniL ¥826€ SZ/vLIoL 2811602 ud SEPe
G20zZ/vLIoL

88°1£€'GL6 [araad - ysodeq 10a11Q-Apies-Ig I10Aed - "V ueAyY “isell £826¢ SZ/vLIoL GG/1602 dd SePe
G20Z/vLI0L

L'€5L'6.6 S8'49L'e - ysoda( j0a.1Q-APeap-Ig Il0hed - |joueq edilt 7826¢ SZivLIoL 0€.1602 ud SeEVe
G20z/vLIoL

2£'815°€86% 01°0£2'9% -$ usodeq 108uQ-ApedM-Ig [l0IABd - "V Aujowi] ‘yolliiL 1826€ SZ/vLIoL 901602 dd Seve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)paId sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - v_mmvwn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
11 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 76 of 99



12'52L'06) 86°CY - dX3Aa34 uswasingsiqg yseo - X3a34 6¥E€LELOSL gz/L2ioL ¥S¥S0L2 aos €GVE
NYWSIN3
G2'69.'061 €.°0€0'9 - jJuswasiIngs!q Yseo - sjuejnsuo) g Juswabeuey SN 8¥€1€L95L gc/Le/oL [4iz11%4 ao €GVE
86'66.'96) 00°0vY - Nd3Y713 uswesingsig yseo - 8oineg bBuidwng Aey 13 LYELELOSL gz/L2ioL 05¥50L2 ao €GVE
86'6£2'L61 22°0€6' - 1130 uswesingsig ysed - 471 ONILIMEVIN 113d 9YELELISL Gc2/.2/oL 1y¥SoLe ao €6vE
02021102 00'99%'G - JHOLND uswasIngsiqg Yyse - suog @ sND "N SYELELISL §e/LzioL crysole an €Gve
02'9€9'90C S6'812'G - 0LSSNO uswasingsiq yseo - abyosoln YyeLELOSL gc/Le/olL 6€¥S0LC ao €6vE
G1'6G8°LLT 69'€68'86 - I™dLID WewasIngsiq yse) - §oosald Jo Ao eVeLELOG. §e/LzioL Le¥SoLe an €eve
¥8'87.°0L€ Lo'Ley - JISVYOHO juswssingsiq Yse) - sadlAISg pled aseyd CYeLELOSL ge/Le/oL vevsoLe ao €SYe
G8'69L°LLE LY'6EEBLL L - JSVHO judwssingsig ysey - yueg aseyn 0vELEL9G. §e/LziolL covsole an €eve
3sidmg
92'605°0eY L 00'v.8 - juswasINgsiq yseo - swayshs Aunosg alid M 9 g 6€€LEL9GL Gc¢/12/oL 66€50LC ao €6VE
9z'e8e LEY'L 5765061 - LNOOSg juswssingsiqg yseQ - 977 sloyoenuod sg 8E€€1€L9G. §e/LzioL 16€50LC an €eve
ANGL09
08°'.26129°L 8L'¥56'y - juswiesingsi@ yseo - 0771 [edIPSIN 83l punog 1E€1€19GL Gc¢//z/oL €8€50L¢ ao €6VE
8G'C€6'929°L Lzozr'e - TION3g juswsasingsiqg yse - |IO Hauusg 9€€1€L96. §e/LzioL 6.€50LC an €eve
G8'25€e'629'L 05'879°C - HIdd¥V Juswasingsiq Yse) - 9u| ‘U0dsY Jdd euozuy GEELELIGL Gc¢/Lz/oL 1/€501¢ ao €6vE
EERL
G€'100'2€9°L S¥'G60°L - juswiesingsig ysed - TvOIA3N 8 3HId VNOZIYY YEELELOSL gc/L2ioL 7.€50L2 ao €GVE
ddN3dY
08'960°€€9'L 06'¢¥9 - juswasINgsig yseo - syonpoid Aousbiswy euozuy €€€1€L9G. gc/Le/oL c¢les0le ao €SYe
0L'6€L'€€9°L 9L'¥L6'LL - SdV juswassingsig ysey - sdv LE€ELELIGL §e/LzioL 9resoLe an €eve
98'€G9°169°L €0've - SOH3INY luswsesingsig ysed - 077 9SOH uedliswy 0€€L€L9G. Gc¢/Lz/oL €vesoLe ao €6vE
68'/89'1G9°L 19'658°C - VY9 L0V Juswasingsiq yse - solydels uonoy 62€1€L9G. §e/LzioL Lves0Le an €eve
0S°L¥S'vS9°L 12°'86Y - MVYSTgV Juswasingsig yseD - 977 ‘Mes a|jqy 8CELELIGL Gc¢/Lz/oL 9€esoLe ao €6Ve
JAVMLY
11'G¥0'GG9°L 00°08} - JuswasINgsIQ Useo - 0717 9AS A1sAlQ NINg Jelem LY 12€1€L9GL §e/LeiolL yeesole an €eve
11°622'G59°L - 6S°LL - jousIa adid |[Bule G2610990L ge/Le/oL €9/60l¢ d0 [s112
81'¥S51'G59°L - ¥¥'826°L6 -1100S34d 40 ALID 650075 gc/Lz2ioL §9/501L2 iSto] 6G7E
v.'G22' .88 L - 60°'SC - o1y ‘eseyd 909¥2901S Ge¢/Lzc/oL 29/501L¢ d0 (5112
G9'002°28S°L - 89l - 11008 ‘IHO0N 865¥2901S gc/LzeioL 1925012 iSto] 6GYE
16°'G81°2GS L - 26'€28'L - |00d dduelinsu| sUNosg 12€00y Ge/Lec/oL 08/150L¢ d0 6SYE
G0'29€'GSS°L - 00°¢e - 1S3IND3Y SAY0I3H 2G67SYS9e gc/LeioL 6415012 iSto] 6GYE
G0'0vE'GSS’L - €6'8,0'C€ - 16\ au14 @ Anyseuo4 jo ydeq zv 01LG0€sL Gge¢/Lec/oL 18/1501L¢ d0 [$112
zLioz'ees’t - 11'96S°€€ - 16 8114 8 Anysauod Jo ydeq zv 0lsoest ge/Le/oL 9815012 kSto] 6GYE
G6'799'68Y'L - 8/'v92'vE - 16N 8114 @ Anysauod jo ydeq zv 01LG0€sL Gc¢/Lec/oL G8/50lL¢ d0 [$312
£1°001'GSY°L - 9/'/91'GE - 16N 8114 8 Anysauod jo ydeq zv 0lsoest gc/Le/oL 815012 kSo] 6GYE
Ly'eegioey'L - ¥2'881'9G - 16N 8114 3 Anysauod jo ydeq zv 0150€St gz/LzeioL €8150L2 yo 6GYE
LL'vv0'v9E’L - 8C'€V9'6L - 1B au14 g Ansauo4 jo ydeq zv 0lsoest ge/Le/oL 28.501L2 ko] 6SYE
68°001'v¥E’L - L¥'9ey 61 - 1B 2114 @ Anselo4 jo ydeq zv 0150€st gz/LzeioL 1825012 yo 6GYE
8Y'¥96'v62'L - 69'22l'L g 9dueginquy  20¢ Ld3S ODO'HOVd ge/ee/ol 6795602 ko] 6vve
6L'118°282'L - 00'tv6°L aoueInquy Y3ILSVONY1 ge/ee/oL 1695602 yo 0SvE
6.°.68'G8C L - 129Gy aueINqQUWY  G20Z ONY'HOVA OO ge/ee/ol 1¥95602 ko] 8Yve
80'L¥2'182'L - 00°02C - lUdd plemp3 pue aliep 8206 Ge/oz/olL 095602 a0 erve
80125182 L - 00°000°0L - 1100S3dd 40 ALID ¥000¥S Ge/0c/oL 2095602 ko] evve
80'L2SLLT') - ee’L - HLI3Y ‘NVIN3dO1 €G¥¥290LG Gz/02/0L G095602 ko] EVve
GL'€LS 1.2 LS -$ 89'vL$ - pagoy ‘Aund G6EYCI0LS Gc2/0c/oL 9095602 ko] evve
(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L
soueleg S)paid BICEN] uondussaq JuswinooQ qor ajeq # Anug Jeuinor yoreg
§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |iejeq - Jobpa Junoddy 19 Nd 80:65:2
Z1 :9beq |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 77 of 99



NITdVA

(1L0°266'61L) 1189 - jJuBWesINgsIq yse - dulyoe| redene, 109)4 ledene ¥8E1LEL9GL §z/L2i0L Tr95012 aos £5vE

(vz'8z6'617L) 0Z'LLL'9 - 031AGX JuswesIngsiq Yseo - ou| ‘salbojouyos) sihkgx €8€1€/9G/ §2/L2/0L 8£96012 ao £6he

(vO'LiZ'erL) €5°€ZL'G - HIMYTIA JuswasINgsiqQ YSeD - SSefelIM UOZUBA Z8€1€295. §z/L2/0L 2€95012 aos £5vE

(16°280'8€2) 00882 - SIQINN JuswasIngsiq yseD - ouj ‘lesodsiq payun 18€1£29G/ §z/L2/0L 0£95042 ao £G¥e
3ISNANN

(1L5'662°2€2) 62012 - Juswiasingsiq ysey - seolneg ABisug saunosiun 08€1€295L §z/Lz/0L €29501C ao £G7€

(zz'685'2€2) 08°22L°2) - O311AL Juswasingsiq ysed - ou| saibojouyosy JajAL 6.€1€19GL §z/L2/0L 8195042 ao £Ghe

(zv118veL) 15%9.°C - 00SS3 L Juswasingsiq Yseo - ouj ‘00sss|. 8LELEL9SL §z/1.2/0L z195012 aos £5vE
dNSNNS

(g8'9v0'22.) 09905 - JuBWSsINgSIQ YSED - OU| SBJEI00SSY B JOYEWa0YS'D'd 11€1€19GL §z/L2/0L 0195042 ao £Ghe
NOOVLS

(sz0ovs'1zL) 801 - jJuswasINgsig Yse - du|"218WWoY B Joeuo) sa|dels 9/€1€295L sz/L2i0L 1095012 aos £5vE

(1e'1ev'Les) 05'2L - JU8YLS JusWesINgsIA YseD - ou| Bulphosy gy slels G/ELELOGL §z/L2/0L G095042 ao £6he
OdNIFS

(1e65€°12L) 00'8Z1'965 - juswasingsiq YseD - du| ‘|00d 8oUBINSU| SLIN0BS YLELELISL sz/L2i0L 2095012 aos £5vE

(Le'Leez'szl) raikard - LNIDOMY juawesingsig yseo - dnois DMy €LE1E19GL §z/L2/0L 655012 ao £Ghe
VHOVAd

(80°020°cZ)) 05192 - juswasingsiq yse - aJempieH 8oy As|jeA pooseld TLELELISL §z/L2i0L 0655012 aos £5vE
NSIMYd

(85'8G2221) 65°12E'L - JuswasIngsig ysed - A1ddNSNIM LLOOSIHd L2€1€29G. §z/L2/0L 1855042 ao £Ghe
nv4ovd

(66°9¢t'121) 66'GvL°L - jJuBWeSINGSIQ YSeD - UORBWOINY 800 dloed 0LE1€L9SL §z/L2i0L 7895012 aos £5vE

(00'169'641) [ k] - VdNVYO Juswasingsiq ysed - sHed oy Ajjiey,0 69€1£295. §z/L2/0L 2855012 ao £Ghe

(26°€09'611) 89°0LL - INILINO juswasingsiq yseo - 1sep Aey 89€1€295. §z/L2i0L 0895012 aos £5vE

(68'267'611) 08'8S - INILINO juswaesiIngsiq yseg - 18Isnyos AspIuS 19€1€19G. §z/L2/0L 865042 ao £Gve
31ZVON

(60 vE'6LL) 00°6.¥ - juswasIngsiq Yse - SjuLIs] Jsiwald ZY UIBYHON 99€1€295. sz/L2i0L 9/85012 aos £5vE

(60°656'8L1) ¥1°v0G - VdNVVN juswasingsiq ysed - SHed oy VdvN G9ELEL9GL §z/L2/0L 6955042 ao £G¥e

(S6°v5P'8LL) L6'YSL'S - TOSLOW Juswasingsiq Yseo - duj SUOHN|oS B|0I0J0N Y9ELEL9GL §z/L2I0L £595012 aos £5vE
INODOIN

(¥0°002T4L) 00°0G€'L - JUBWSSINGSIQ YSED - U] SUOHEDIUNWILIOD JBUCIIN €9€1€/9G/ §z/L2/0L 1655012 ao £Ghe

(40°0SE°LLL) 2695y - Y L1VIN JuswasIngsiq Yse - ou| ‘se9-Li| uosauiey 29€1€295L §zIL2I0L 9€55012 aos £5vE
NVINYIN

(z22'%82'901) 81°.G€E'L - jJuswesingsiq yseo - ou| ‘Buideospuen] ejuezuepy 19€1£29G/ §z/L2/0L 1£5501L2 ao £Gve
SOMIVH

(vg°L2v's0L) ¥0'952'8%2 - juswasINgsiq Yse - du| ‘BuozZuY YeeH SOYIVM 09€1€295. sz/L2i0L 6185012 aos £5vE

05'828'zr | y17118'C - 1VELNI JusWasIngsiq Yseo - selsleg djeisiaju| 65€1€/9G. §z/L2/0L 8055042 ao £Ghe

¥9'669°'9% | 1£'88L°GL - I LVINI Juswiesingsiq yseo - puai) ebew| 8G€1€29G. §z/.2I0L 5055012 aos £5vE
O3I4NH

10'888°191 zL15e - jJuswesINgsia yseo - LINININOT JdId STHONH 1GELEL9GL §z/L2/0L 2055042 ao £Ghe

€L°6£82°291 8£'8Z) - NVYYOYO Juswesingsiq Yseo - SHed 0Ny VdvN 9G€1€295. §zIL2/0L G6Y50LZ aos £5vE

11'89€'291 9€°662 - ONIVYD JuswasIngsiq yseo - ou| Jebuies ‘mm GGELELOGL §z/L2/0L 1675012 ao £Ghe

11299291 G6'667'6 - HV40¥d Juswiesingsiq yseo - 077 ‘Zv 40 Jeulpybioly YSELELISL §z/L2i0L z8¥5012 aos £5vE
VLS04

TvLoLTLL G'€60'GL - jJusWasINgsIQ YseD - 00 UonIsINboy soessiisiu| €G€1€/9G/ §z/L2/0L 6.¥50L2 ao £Ghe

18°092°281 1£7280'€ - Y.1¥d14 Juswasingsiq yse - ou| ‘epudies|y 1GELELOGL §zIL2i0L 65¥5012 aos £5vE
JINEREE

¥Z'8v€061$ €0°2/€$ -$ jJuswasINgsIq YseD - yeGe# 017 sestidisjuz uosnbieg 0S€1€295. §z/L2/0L 15¥50L2 ao £Ghe

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°0b

aouejeg s)paId sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
€| :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 78 of 99



(st'eg0'zyl) - 1G°9¢€L adueINquy YdnvN gc/LeioL 00450L2 kSto] 9Gv€
(zo0zz'zyl) - LEV.S'E Sdugnquiy AHdENN Gge¢/Le/oL 999501L¢ d0 GSve
(6E¥6L'GY1) - G8'681 adueINquy NITTON gc/Le/oL 6995012 kSto] GGYE
(YT ¥86'G¥1) - £v'8Le’L adugnquiy SERRIIA] Ge¢/Lzc/oL 0L250Le d0 jely2
(29°202'L¥1) - 1G°20€ g ddouenquy dS3ITIN gc/Le/oL §99501L2 kSto] GGYe
(YZ'015'L11) - vezey g dduenquiy ALYVOON gz/LeioL gL/s0Le yo 9GvE
(81'2¥6'LYL) - 0l'¥58 g 9duenquy HSYVYIN ge/Le/oL 1995012 kSo] GGYe
(85°96.°81) - €8'8/L aougInquy ATTHEVIN gz/LzeioL €2950L2 yo GGYE
(Ly'GLG'611) - 06°ze€’L adueINquy TIASNVIN ge/Le/oL 045012 ko] 9GvE
(1£7806'0G1) - [e7A R r Al aougInquy 0y¥30N1 gz/L2/oL Lzis0Le yo 9GvE
(90°091°2G1) - 60'G€C'L aouenquiy ONIF3IATT Gc2/L2/oL 299s0L¢ d0 GSYe
(G1°g6£°€51) - 8E'EVE’L g @ouenquy J3TVNV gz/LeioL [4x[0]%4 o] 9Gv€
(£G°8€2'¥S1) - 60'G€C')L g dduenquy ONIM Gc¢/Lz2/oL 60.50L¢ d0 9Sve
(29°€26'S51) - 12°08L aougInquy N33ax gz/L2ioL 2¢.9s01L2 yo GGYE
(£€%G2°9G1) - ev'8Le’L Sduenquiy IN9IANVr Gc¢//2/oL €99501L¢ d0 GSYe
(92°2262G1) - L7'892° L aoueInquy dOOH gz/L2ioL 295012 o] feier
(L1 1¥2'651) - 96'966'€ Souenquy S3ANTOH Gc¢/LzioL 10/50L¢ d0 jel12
(g1°8e2'€91) - reve’l aougInquy S3INIOH gc/L2ioL 1295012 ko] feier
(5" 1L8Y'v91) - 11791 g ddue|nquy NVWN440H Gc¢/Lz/oL 869501L¢ d0 jel12
(ze'6¥9'791) - S0°L€L g @douenquy NI31Sa109 gc/LeioL €14s0Le kSto] 9Gv€
(2£°982'v91) - €€°991 Soduenquiy EELIVEL] Gc¢/Lzc/oL 81/250L¢ d0 jel12
(0£7256'791) - 60'GET’L aoueInquy Z3INVO gc/LzeioL 0495012 kSto] feier
(62°281°991) - 9,/922'L Sougnquiy JNVES Ge¢/Lz/oL 0c/lsole d0 jely2
(85vLy'L91) - 50'gee’t aoueINquy Oorivdd gc/Le/oL clisoLe iSto] 9Gv€
(09°6%2°891) - 1€'69/°.¢€ GZ'8L°0L 3dd - | 11ISOd3A 1034IA - ¥d -3ued 8seyd  "81'0L'3dd'd3A'dIld Ge¢/Lzc/oL vivsoLe ao €5ve
(L6'%15°902) - 81'926'C) GZ'81°0)l 3dd - C 11ISOd3AA 103dIA - ¥d - dueg 8seyd  'gL'0l'3dd'd3a dla gc/Lz2/oL €ysoLe aos €GVE
gz'gLolL
(52 1vv'6L2) - 00°052‘€ 3dd - € 11ISOd3A 103dIA - dd - dueg 8seyd  "gL'0l'3ddd3adid Ge¢/Lz/oL cLvsoLe ao €Sve
(52°169'222) - £€9'908'22S GZ'81°0)l 3dd -1I1SOd3A LO3YIA - ¥d -queg 8seyd  'gL'0L'3ddd3Adid gc/Lz2/oL LL¥S0Le aos €GYE
(8€°861'GYL) - 2€'G6S g dduenquiy SO1vAVA ge¢/Lzc/oL 91/50L¢ d0 jely 2
(0£°€60°'912) - 08'08L°L adueInquy NOLdWOO ge/LzeioL 545012 ko] PAc1 4%
(06728 Lv1) - 9¢'0S9 Sdugnquy Od1SvO Ge¢/Lzc/oL ¥59501L¢C d0 GSve
(9L'ves'svL) - €g'lel adueINquy VZNVHHVYO gc/Le/oL €0450L2 kSo] 9GvE
(62°959'8172) - €G'LEL aougInquy YZNVHYVYO gz/LzeioL 8695012 yo GGYE
(zg'282'8Y1) - €.°8¢€1 g sduenquy ERSiRtsL 4o} ge/Le/oL 1045012 ko] 9GvE
(55°926'8172) - 16'891 g souenquy ATHVO gz/LeioL 8045012 o] 9GvE
(25°560'6172) - €1°991 g ddue|nquy d3HONg G2//2/oL 61/.50L¢ d0 9Sve
(59°09z'6172) - 6£'8LEL aougInquy NMOYg gz/Lz2ioL 1126012 o] 9GvE
(¥0'625°052) - 90°0LE‘L aouenquy NMOHg Gc¢//2/oL 995012 d0 GSve
(01°688°1G2) - 6£'8LEL aougInquy S30¥49 gz/Lz2ioL 1995012 o] GGYE
(6Y°202°€52) - so'evl Sduenquiy NNYAWVE Gc¢//z/ioL 669501L¢ d0 jel1 2
(5°05€'€G2) - 9,'922'L g @ouenquy NIV gz/Lz2ioL €cL501e yo 9Gv€
(0€°22G'¥S2) - ¢l vl g dduenquy A3gav Gc¢/Lz/oL GG9s0Le d0 GSYe
(20°61L'¥SL) - 18'v€C - LINJWLHVYH3IA 3HI4 31O ST113H 009085166 gz/Lz2ioL 915012 ko] 6G7E
JNTHVA

(£8°€56'¥G.$) 28'956'v$ -$ JuswesINgsig yseo - JO [edIps [euoiboy redeae G8E€1€L9G. Gc¢/Lz/oL ¥¥9s0L¢ ao €SYe

(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L
aouejeg s)pai) s)gaq uopduasaqg juswnoaoq qor ojeq # Ayug |leuanor yojeg

| :ebedq

§202/1L€/01 Ubnoiyy Gzoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Nd 80:65:2
|EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 79 of 99



6202/82/0}

(92'298°161) L11°96.'Y - nsodaq j0811a-AeeM-1g lI01Aed - *Q WOOS ‘sielng 71€6€ 52/82/01 £880012 dd zsve
5202/82/01

(60°990°281) ¥Z0LE'Y - ysoda( j0au1g-Apeap-Ig I101Aed - *qQ ueg ‘ueueyong €1€6€ 5z/82/0L 2980042 ud z5ve
6202/82/0}

(g8'552°281) ¥8'1.6'C - ysodeq J0ana-Apies-g |l01hed - v qooer Yunig Z1€6¢ 52/82/01 1£80012 dd z5ve
5202/82/01

(Lo'1L8L'6L1) 96'vLL'E - ysodaq j0auQ-Aptedn-ig 1101Aed - “4 sluuaQ ‘Ur umolg L1€6€ 5z/82/0L 1180012 ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(50°900°921) 6G°1EL'L - usodaq 10811a-A14e8M-1g [|01Aed - '3 88046 ‘umoig 01£6€ §2/82/01 1810042 dd zsve
5202/82/01

(9¥'vL2'vLL) 08'6¥2'C - ysodaq J0auQ-Apiedp-Ig J10ihed - v Asupoy ‘wnig 60£6€ 5z/82/0L §9/00L2 ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(99'%20°2L1) ¥1'852'C - usodaq 10811a-ANeaM-1g ll0Aed - 1 HeAm ‘neig 80€6€ §2/82/01 £v200L2 dd zsve
5202/82/01

(z2'992'891) $6°02€'C - usoda( j0a.1Q-Apeap-Ig ||01hed - “\ Jajoisuy ‘ool 10€6€ 5z/82/0L GL200L2 ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(LZ'stp'991) 05'+51°C - usodaq 108.1a-AesM-1g lloihed - H Ay ‘esheg 90€6€ §2/82/01 1690012 dd zsve
G202/82/01 Nsodeq

(22°062'791) ¥0'6.5'S - 100.Q-Apiedp-Ig [I01Aed - OpIeqoaT ‘OuloueD-ouNseg G0€6E 52/82/0L 1990042 dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(€L'112'8G1) Le'ese'e - ysodeq 108.1Q-Apiesm-Ig 1101Aed - “IN UsOr ‘wnuleg ¥0£6€ §2/82/01 1490012 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(z¥'8ze'ss1) [ravkrad - lloiAed - *| @97 ‘sauleg €0£6€ 5z/82/0L 8190042 dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(€1°160°LGL) €9'6.€°L - ysodaq Joau1Q-AiesM-1g [|01hed - "W USMO ‘ueqe.leg 20€6€ sz/8z/0L 1650012 dd FAsT2
6202/82/01L

(05°GLL'61L) GLTEL'T - usodeq 10811Q-ANe8-1g lI01Aed - "V YE ‘Jedeq 10€6€ Sz/8z/0L 1250012 ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(52'z86'9v1) 60'656'L - usodaq j08.1Q-Apied-ig 1101Aed - N Auoyjuy ‘ajuody 00€6€ §z/82/0L 1150042 od [4423
G202/82/01 Wsodeq

(99°€20°'G¥L) 62'8€L'E - 8ua-Apiee-1g [I01Aed - Y ueuyieuyor ‘seutjody 6626€ §z/8z/0L €1500L2 dd Tsve
6202/82/0}

(Le°G88'LYL) 68'688°L - ysodaq J0a1Q-ANeSA-Ig ll01Aed - oxer ‘ulbuy 8626€ sz/8z/0L €8Y0012 ¥d zsve
6202/82/01L

(z5°566'6€L) 88'¥8.L L - usodeq 0811a-Ape8M-1g [I01Aed - "I UCIRY ‘BARWy 1626€ Sz/8z/0L 15¥0012 dd Tsve

(vo'oLez'sel) - 2826 - BAIPUY ‘YNWS 62022101 sz/8z/0L 1515012 ¥0 8GYE

(9v°c0g'sEL) - 00°0S} - eUEQ ‘BUOrAQ 620Z.101 §z/8Z/0L 95,5012 pfo) 8GvE

(ov°estsel) - 62°L€1 g soue|nquy SWVITIIM sz/Lziol v125012 ¥0 96ve

(G2065'8€L) - 157091 soueNquy NOLTIL sz/Lzi0L 0995012 pfo) GSYE

(ze162'8€L) - 16'891 soueNquy a1701S sz/Lziol 505012 iSfe) 9Gve

(62°026'8€EL) - 9e°0¢E) g souenquy MOTVHOS §z/L2/0L 9595012 pfe) GSYE

(59'050°'6€1) - 81°.GE'L g souenquiy Zanolaoy §z/L2/0L 8996042 jSfe} SGPe

(e8°L0t'0vL) - 617Gl soueNquy SNIggoy §z/L2i0L 1595012 ¥o GSYE

(ze'egs'ovl) - zL'16 soue|NquIY SHINITY §Z/L2/0L 1695012 jSfe} 9Gve

(¥ vv9'ovL) - S0'LEL g souenquy SY3IMOd §z/L2/0L 6595012 jSfe) GSYE

(6¥'1.82°011) - €1'8Le soue|NquIY Zlld §z/L2/0L 90.5042 jSfe} 9G¥e

(29°660°L171) - ov'ele souBINqUIY 39vd §2/12/0L 2045012 ¥O 9Gve

(80°ELY LYLS) -$ 1€°0/9$ g souenquiy o¥3l10 §z/L2/0L 1125012 iSfe} 9Gve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°0b

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
G| :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 80 of 99



§202/82/01L

(82°029'¢92) TT189'L - ysodaq J0auQ-Aptedn-ig 1101Aed - 1 ueboT ‘uosmeq 6€€6€ 5z/82/0L L1501 ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(90°696'1.92) 66°ZLb'e - usode( y8uQ-AeaM-1g |l0iAed - L uus|9 ‘uospireq 8E€6E 52/82/01 G67L0LT dd z6ve
5202/82/01L

(£0°955'852) 6LvLET - usoda( 100.1Q-Apfeap-Ig |10JAed - "y maynel ‘ousdleq 1€€6€ 5z/82/0L oLvLoLe dd Tsre
6202/82/0}

(88'L¥2'952) 16'L¥2°C - ysodeq 10a11Q-Apies-Ig 110JAed - Y UBARYS ZnID 9€€£6¢ 52/82/01 rhyLoLg dd zsve
5202/82/01L

(16'666'c52) 09'8L0°€ - usoda( j08uQ-Apiedp-ig 110JAed - 7 U3 ‘uBWSSOID GEEBE 52/82/0L LivloLe dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(1£'1.86'052) [zatrad - ysode( 108u1-AMedM-Ig |[0JABd - [ WEPY ‘YoID YEE6E 52/82/01 G6£L0LT dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(L0°21L2'9v2) ¥Z 8L - ysodaq y0auQ-ApiespN-ig 1101Aed - 'd uyor ieid €€€6¢ 5z/82/0L €910LT dd T5ve
§202/82/0}

(€8'288'vve) £6°126°C - usodaq pang-AMesm-ig lloiked - -0 dijiiud xoQ z€€6€ 52/82/0L oveLoLe ¥d z5ve
G202/82/01 Wsodeq

(06°096'Lt2) £9'862°C - 100u1Q-APedp-g (|oIAed - 'V [SlUBYIEN ‘OpEu0Io) LE€6E 5z/82/0L 8LEL0LE dd [4323
§202/82/01 WsodeQ

(LZ'299'6€2) S9¥0Z'€ - 100.10-ApteoM-1g (|0iAed - se|fnog ‘JeAeyusadod 0£€6€ sz/8z/0L €621012 dd FAsi2
6202/82/01L

(29°261'9€2) 10°292'¢ - usodaq 0eua-Ateem-1g lI01hed - "W uies ‘suljjod 62€6€ 5z/8z/0L 6921012 dd Tsve
§202/82/0L

(19061 °c€2) 29¥5€' - usodaq J0au1Q-AesM-1g ll01Aed - "3 BUNSIT SHelD 82€6€ sz/8z/0L 8€2101L2 ¥d A2
6202/82/01L

(66°5£8'0€2) T v9s‘L - usodeq 108110-Ae8-1g lI01ARd - *S 8oAer ‘ueziD 12€6€ 52/82/0L glziLoLe dd z5ve
5202/82/0L

(26°126'822) 1z°€28'e - ysodaq J0a1Q-ANeBA-Ig ll01Aed - |lRUSIE ‘AlBZED 9z€6€ §z/82/0L y6LL01Z ¥d zsre
6202/82/01

(0£°8¥1'522) 859lL'e - usodaq 10811-ANe8M-1g [101A - "V [9BUDIN ‘Ojje}SED GZE6E Sz/8Z/0L 9911012 dd Tsve
5202/82/0L

(227 1€0'C22) 9L'L8L L - usodaq J0a11Q-ANe8AN-1g [I01ABd - "M YEON “Jejuadie) ¥2€6€ sz/82/0L LeLL012 Hd zshe
6202/82/01L

(95°052°'022) 66'G8.°L - ysodeq 10811Q-AMe@8-Ig Il0IAed - [ uopuelg ‘sodwe) £2€6€ 5z/82/01L S0LL0LZ dd z5ve
G20z/82/01 1sodag

(L6°v91'812) 6Z'168°L - 1001a-Apieep-Ig 110JAed - Y UOWeQ ‘LoMEeWSPED 22€6€ sz/82/0L 7801012 ud zshe
6202/82/01

(ze°295'912) LE6LY'T - usodaq 08.1a-AeeM-1g ll0iAed - *q esser ‘pleenng 12€6€ 52/82/01L G90L0L2 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(108807 12) G8°08.9 - usodaq j0e.1Q-Apteopm-1g llo1hed - uoser ‘Jepng 0Z€6€ sz/82/0L Ge0LoLe d zsve
6202/82/0}

(91°20€°202) L6'16e'e - usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-1g [I01Aed - *A Sewer ‘uewysng 61£6€ 52/82/01 zLoLoLe dd zsve
620z/82/01 1sodag

(52'556'€02) 89'GL9'L - 100.Q-Apiedp-g |loiked - 'V ulweluag ‘pleyoing 81€6€ 5z/82/0L 6860012 ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(25'6€€'202) 69'129'C - ysodaq Joaua-Apiean-ig 1101Aed - "0 uspe) ‘yoing L1€6€ 52/82/01 9960042 dd z5ve
5202/82/0L

(88'299'661) 60'26.'C - ysodaq j10auQ-Apiedp-ig I10JAed - °r ueug ‘yoing 91€6€ 5z/82/0L GE600LT ud z57e
§202/82/0}

(62'628'961$) €5°€10'G$ -$ ysode( y8uQ-ApedMm-Ig |l01Aed - Y ||le1seq ‘unung GLE6E 5z/82/01 1160012 dd z5ve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
91 :9beyd |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 81 of 99



5202/82/0L

(8e'1L.L9'62¢€) 06l - ysodaq 10a.Q-ApiedpN-Ig I[0Aed - Y BNYSOr ‘BusD ¥9€6€ 5z/82/0L 8zLzole ud [44323
§202/82/01 WsodeQ

(ve221'128) €8'18.'L - 10011Q-ApiesN-Ig [I01Aed - BuUOA| ‘ouedeyD espieD £9£6¢ 52/82/01 2012012 dd z5ve
6202/82/0L

(L5'sv6's2E) 89'688'L - ysoda( 10a1Q-Apiesp-1g lloiked - g Ayjowi] ‘uew|ieo 29€6€ 5z/82/0L 90204 ud Tsve
§202/82/0L

(£8'550'v2€) Sy re'T - ysode( 18ug-APedM-Ig ||0JAed - [SBYDIN ‘UBWSDI4 19€6€ §2/82/01 2502042 dd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(geLLLi1ze) 12°€€0'Y - ysoda( j08u1Q-Apfesp-Ig |101Aed - oluojuy ‘Jaizely 09€6€ 5z/82/0L 1€020L2 dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(80°829°21€) ¥2'522'Y - ysodeq 108.1Q-APiesA-Ig I10JABd - * L MOIN “JaIuIno4 65£6€ 52/82/01 6002042 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(y8'zsr'ele) 86'266'L - ysodaq 10a1Q-Apiesp-ig I101Aed - wer ‘ueBauuly 8G€6E 5z/82/0L 0861012 dd [423
§202/82/0L

(98'65%°L1LE) 01°959°¢ - ysodaq 10a11Q-Apies-ig 1101Aed - °r Apoig ‘spjeld 1G€6€ §2/82/01 1661012 dd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(92'€08°20¢€) 59'€68'L - usoda( j0a11Q-ApedM-Ig ||01hed - “|N UeAY ‘Stueg 96€6€ 5z/82/0L 1261012 dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(LL-0L6's0€) £6'2€6'% - ysodaq j0a.Q-Apied-ig 1101Aed - *f uyor ‘ewsppad GSE6E §z/8z/0L 8681012 dd zsve
6202/82/01L

(81°226'00€) 18°26€'L - ysodaq JoauQ-Apiesp-Ig Il0Aed - v esaIa) ‘Iseq ¥SE6E 5z/82/0L 9/810L2 dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(L£°625'662) 18'698°L - usodaq j00uQ-Apteepm-1g l01hed - "W us|IND ‘siged £5€6€ sz/8z/0L 6581012 ¥d zshe
6202/82/01L

(95°€1L2'262) 19°/G6°L - ysoda( y0auQ-Apedp-Ig J|0JAed - O oljiwg ‘epels3 25€6€ 5z/82/0L ¥€81L0LT dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(66°652'662) 1L 26€°L - ysodaq J0a11Q-ANe8AN-1g [|01Aed - B|0OIN ‘[eBu3 1G€6€ §z/82/0L 6081012 dd zsre
6202/82/01

(vz'85€'v62) LT°€06°L - ysodaq joaua-AMespm-ig l1oihed - *g heiL ‘Aig 0G€E6€ 52/82/0L 88.1012 ¥d zsve
§202/82/01L

(L6°vS1'262) €L°069'€ - ysoda( 108.1Q-Apieap-ig I101Aed - S piAeq ‘spiemp3 6Y€6E 5z/8z/0L 99/10L2 ud zsre
6202/82/01L

(v2'¥9.2'882) £T'EYO'T - usode( y8uQ-ApedM-Ig ||01Aed - ' UB|[SY ‘BT 8YE6E 52/82/01L ev.L0Le dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(Lo'1z1'982) Zr'8e0'e - ysodaq j0aua-Apied-ig 1101Aed - ‘N ueyeuor JaAma L¥€6€ sz/82/0L 1121012 ud zshe
6202/82/01L

(65'280'¢82) Lz'evo'e - ysoda( 108.1Q-ApedM-Ig [l0IAed - 'V HBgoy ‘sissa|dng 9ve6e 52/82/01L 0691012 dd z5ve
§202/82/01 ¥sodaQ

(8¢°0%0'082) 12'920'C - 100.Q-Apieap-ig ll01hed - °r Areyoez ‘ewieydng SYE6E 5z/82/0L 8991012 ud Tsre
§202/82/0L

(L1'¥96°'2L2) 6LLYL'E - ysode( 1081Q-ApeeM-Ig ||0JAed - *|\ Buuesng ‘uosxiqQ Yve6e 52/82/01 zraloLe dd z6ve
6202/82/0L

(86'228'vL2) S0'6LL'S - ysoda( j0a.1g-Apeap-Ig |101hed - 7 uoplo ‘e|qqiaq £YE6E 5z/82/0L 8L9L0Le ud z5ve
§202/82/0L

(£6°c10'692) 08°L¥2'C - ysodaq 10a11Q-Apiesp-Ig |10JAed - UOSIeN ‘lIBAIQ Zre6e 52/82/01 £6510L2 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(€1'962'992) Ly'L16'L - ysoda( 108uQ-Apiedp-Ig Iloihed - v As10D ‘eBpuqieq LY€6E 5z/82/0L G950k ud z57e
§202/82/0L

(99'828'792$) 8€'85Z°1$ -$ ysodeq 10euQ-Apiesp-ig 110JAed - ] maipuy ‘Bulieeq 0ve6e 5z/82/01 LvSL0Le dd z5ve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevwn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
/1 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 82 of 99



5202/82/01L

(65°220°26€) £€'2€€'C - ysoda( j08u1Qg-Apiesp-ig I101Aed - Y Asjleg ‘Buneay) 68€6€ 5z/82/0L Zvleole ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(92'569'¥6€) 09'885°L - ysodeq 10a11Q-Apies-Ig J|01Aed - *|\ BSSSL ‘Uepior 88€6¢ §2/82/01 €z/2012 dd z6ve
§202/82/01L

(99'9¢€1¢6¢€) 0,296 - ysodaq J0aug-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - *@ uneys ‘seuor 18€6€ 5z/82/0L 10.20L2 dd Tsve
6202/82/0}

(96°¢81'68€) ¥Z'LY9'e - ysode( 8uQ-AMedM-1g |l0ihed - "V BuIeD ‘uosuyor 98£6¢ §2/82/01 €/92012 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(zL'zvs's8e) €0'285°C - ysoda( 10auQ-Apiedp-Ig (l0iAed - unus|eA ‘Zouswip G8E6E 5z/82/0L 0592042 dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(69'066'28€) 0£°089°C - ysode( y8ug-Aedm-Ig |l0i1Aed - 'S ue| ‘sawer ¥8£6€ 52/82/01 ¥292012 dd z5ve
G202/82/01 Wsodeq

(6€°0L£'08€) 71°0LL'C - 100.Q-ApiedAN-g |l0iAed - ] 8oUBLISL ‘UOSGOdERl €8€6€ 5z/82/0L 5092042 dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(gz'0vs'2L8) 19°068'L - ysodeq 108.1a-Apies-Ig |l0JAed - *g euual] ‘||ags| 78¢6¢ §2/82/01 8152012 dd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(85'6¥9'G.€) 9,°0G1°C - ysoda( 100.1Q-Apfedp-Ig |10JAed - M UBYYT ‘UOSIYoINH 18€6€ 5z/82/0L ¥5520LC dd T5ve
§202/82/01 WsodeQ

(z8°861'€L€) Ge'6eLL - Y2u1a-Apfeap-ig 1101 ed - O LISl ‘U0ISBIPPNH 08€6€ sz/8z/0L 8252012 dd A2
G202/82/01 Wsodeq

(L¥'6SL'1LE) 121052 - 108110-Aptee -1 [I01Aed - *g [BYII ‘U0ISSIPPNH 6.€6€ §z/8z/0L £052012 dd Tsve
G202/82/01 1sodag

(92°852'69€) 06°256'€ - Yaua-Apfeap-1g [101Aed - "M usydals ‘uewsio 8.€6€ sz/8z/0L 18¥2012 ¥d zsve
6202/82/01L

(9€°00€'69€) 0L'6z2L°) - usodaq 10811a-AieeM-1g [[01Aed - T IWWED “18|GO0H 11€6€ sz/8z/0L 95v2012 dd [423
§20z/82/01L

(99°125°€9€) 8G'8EE'Y - usodaq J0au1Q-Aeem-1g [|01hed - uBAT “feoeAe|H 9/€6€ sz/82/0L 0€¥20L2 Hd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(80°9€Z'65¢) 98'9v8‘L - ysodeq 10811Q-ANe8A-Ig [I01ABd - [ OUIGRD ‘ZOpUBUISH GLE6E 5z/8Z/0L 10v2012 dd z5ve
§202/82/0L

(zz'68¢°25¢) G280 - ysodaq J0a1Q-ANe8AN-Ig Il01Aed - 7] OUT ‘|lBYOReH v.€6€ sz/82/0L ¥8€2012 Hd rAsTe
6202/82/01L

(£0°26€'55¢) 01'666'C - ysodaq 10811-ANe8-Ig [l01Aed - Y Bljse ‘uedieH €1€6€ 5z/8Z/0L 0.€2012 dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(£9°19€°16€) 65°627'C - ysodaq J0ua-Apteem-1g l101Aed - v [elueq ‘uojdweH zL86€ sz/82/0L yv€20L2 Hd rAsTe)
§202/82/01L

(80°2€6°L¥E) 61°698'C - usodaq 10811-AMe8-1g [I01ABd - Y 8o ‘|leH 11€6€ 52/82/01 ziezole dd zsve
5202/82/01L

(65990 7+€) 1'€L8'C - ysodaq j0a11-ANeBM-Ig [01ABd - Y SBIOYDIN ‘0ZZNn9 0£€6€ sz/82/0L £822012 ud T5ve
6202/82/0}

(zZ1'e6LLYe) £€'859'L - usodaq 108110-ANe8M -1 ll01ARd - *Q JBINX ‘ZBuBlnND 69£6€ 52/82/01 6gzzoLe dd zsve
5202/82/01L

(6L'7€5'6€€) Tre'e - ysodaq 108.Q-Apiedp-Ig Il0ihed - 'V L1 ‘Aelo 89€6€ 5z/82/0L zezeole ud Tsre
§202/82/0}

(25°062°2€€) G1'€92°C - usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-I1g [|01Aed - ¥ BLNeT ‘uBWPOoD 19€6€ §2/82/01 6612012 dd z5ve
§202/82/0L

(z¥'220'5e€) 66°L£0'C - ysoda( j08u1Qg-ApedM-Ig ||0Aed - '3 sewer ‘uul9 99¢€6€ 5z/82/0L v.120LT ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(ev'686°1L€€$) 50'81£'2$ -$ usodaq 10811a-ANe8M-1g [I01Aed - M Wi ‘UByIID GOE6E 5z/82/01 6v120L2 dd zsve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
gl :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 83 of 99



6202/82/01 WsodeQ

(89'LG¥'GLY) 1€£'680'8 - 100.Q-Apiedp-ig 1101Aed - ° [9BUYDIN ‘UsppELIIN 71¥6€ 5z/82/0L 09g€0LT ud [44323
620z/82/01 Wsodaq

(2£'29¢'L9%) 6€°212'C - 100ua-Apies-ig 110JAed - "D MOUREIN ‘USPPELON €LY6e 52/82/01 LE€E0LT dd z5ve
5202/82/01

(86'7¥7L'G9%) 16'28e'e - usoda( 0au1g-Apeam-Ig |loihed - ] |elueq ‘AledoN ZI¥6E 5z/82/0L 80€€0LT dd Tsve
6202/82/01 Wsodeq

(L¥'268'1L9%) 8€°/GG'L - 100.1Q-APeeM-1g |01k - 'V SEIOUYDIN ‘AUeDoN LLY6E §2/82/01 £82€012 dd zsve
5202/82/01

(€0'5€€'09%) 89'1.0'¢ - ysodaq j0euQ-Apiedp-ig 1101Aed - N Enysor ‘uozep 01¥6€ 5z/82/0L zszeole dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(ge°092'25%) 1£'20L'c - usodaq 10811a-ANe8M-1g [|01Aed - °S UBIe)] ‘UpINEe 6076 52/82/01 Geze0le dd z5ve
5202/82/01

(¥0'855'€SP) 0Z'L6€'C - ysodaq Joaug-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - "N ydesor ‘essepy 80¥6€ 5z/82/0L rizeole dd [423
6202/82/0}

(¥8°091°LG¥) 90'668°} - usodaq 10841a-A4eaM-1g [|01Aed - *d sswer ‘usppeiy L0v6€ sz/8z/0L 061£0L2 dd FAsi2
6202/82/01L

(82°50¢'61Y) 9€°/91°C - ysodaq 10auQ-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - Z Joyinoey| ‘IWpeM,N 90¥6€ 5z/82/0L 891€0LT dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(zv'8eL Lbp) 98'ezr'y - usodaq joaua-Apteap-ig 10.hed - “d uelweq ‘sA] S0v6E sz/8z/0L ShLeoLe dd A2
6202/82/01L

(95°v1LL'ThY) €L°662'C - usodeq 10811-Aee-1g [I01Aed - T 183ed ‘Youhk] YOv6E §z/8z/0L 1zLeole dd Tsve
6202/82/0}

(e8°8L1 ObY) €12or'e - ysodaq j00u1Q-Apteopm-1g llo1hed - 7 1Ay ‘pun €0V6€ sz/8z/0L 960£012 ¥d zshe
6202/82/01L

(0£°956'9€Y) T5°0L7'T - ysodeq 10811Q-AMe8-Ig Il0iAed - g uosjeN ‘zedo z0v6€E sz/8z/0L 190€012 dd Tsve
6202/82/0}

(81°981'¥EY) 1072052 - usodaq j0a11Q-ANeS -1 [101ABd - M Pleuoy ‘PIaYYOHT] L0v6E sz/82/0L ¥0€012 Hd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(11°626°1LE%) 06'2€8°} - ysodeq 10811-ANe8A-1G ll01ABd - M MBUTBIN ‘Upur] 00v6€ 5z/8Z/0L z20£012 dd Tsve
§202/82/0}

(Lz'ovi‘oey) 9/'818'¢ - ysode( 0au1g-Apeap-ig Jloihed - g piaeq ‘96697 66£6€ §z/8z/0L §6620LC dd zsve
6202/82/01L

(5" Lz2e'9zY) €00’} - usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-1g lI01Aed - "W 8siuaq ‘0z 86€6€ §z/8Z/0L 2162012 dd Tsve
5202/82/01

(z¥°280°52Y) ¥8°0GL°€ - ysodaq J0a11Q-ANeBA-1G l|01A_d - *A [BYDIN “ZJUOY 16€6€ sz/82/0L £562012 ud zsve
6202/82/01L

(85°9¢€6°1.2P) ¥8'6£6'9 - usodaq 10811a-ApieeM-1g 110148 d - "N MBIpUY ‘Z3UOY 96€6€ 52/82/01 Gz62012 dd zsve
6202/82/01

(v2°966'7 1Y) 162L2'€ - ysodaq Joa11Q-ANeS-19 [I01ARd - “M SIABLL ‘JB|YoX G6E6E sz/82/0L ¥682012 Hd zsve
6202/82/0}

(2e22'11) €192 - usodaq 10041a-A¥99M-1g [[01Aed - ' UoIEr Iy ¥6£6€ 5z/82/01 z.8201C dd z6ve
§202/82/01

(v¥'29%'L0%) 16'169'% - usoda( j08.1Q-Apiedp-Ig I101Aed - *Q yelwalar ‘Bury €6£6€ 5z/82/0L S¥8z0LeT ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(L¥°0LL'20%) 0t'686°L - usodaq 108110-Ae8-1g [I01ABd - Y BNYSOr ‘[eezeyy Z6£6¢ 52/82/01 9182012 dd zsve
5202/82/01

(£0°582'00%) 05'820°C - usodaq 108uQ-Apied-ig 1101Aed - *f uepior ‘Asjjox 16£6E 5z/82/0L 1812012 ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(£6°952'86€$) 86'82.°L$ -$ ysode( 108uQ-ApeaM-Ig ||0Jhed - "o qooer ‘Asjjey 06£6€ 5z/82/01 0222012 dd z5ve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°0b

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
61 :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 84 of 99



§202/82/0L

(01°0€9°259) 88'28€'e - ysoda( 0a.1Q-APeap-Ig |10JAed - '3 Meqoy ‘Wnid 6EY6E 5z/82/0L S00t0LT ud Tsve
§202/82/0L

(22 222'%58) 65°099'% - ysodeq 108u1Q-ApeeM-Ig ll0IAed - 'V [1ey ‘eInsod 8EY6E §2/82/01 6.6€0L2 dd z6ve
5202/82/01L

(€9'919'615) 65°2L0'S - ysodaq 10anQ-Apiedp-ig 1101Aed - N ulsnr ‘enjsod LEV6E 5z/82/0L 966€0LC ud Tsve
§202/82/0L

(¥0'¥09'v1S) 9’ 0v9'C - ysodaq Joaua-Aptes-ig 1101Aed - N #eig ‘uoseljod 9E¥6E 52/82/01 626€042 dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(85'€96'L¥S) 86'9€0°¢ - ysodaq 10auQ-Apiedp-ig 1101Aed - N ueYS ‘suBiad GEYBE 5z/82/0L ¥06€0LC dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(09'926'8€S) 0,'818'¢ - ysodeq y8ug-Apeam-Ig |101Aed - "Y Auoujuy ‘zeled YEY6E §2/82/01 G/8€0L2 dd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(06°201G€S) 66°,29'¢ - ysoda( j0au1Qg-Apedp-Ig I101hed - @ Jeydojsuyo ‘eusad €EY6E 5z/82/0L L¥8€0LT dd [4323
§202/82/01 WsodeQ

(16°6.1'LES) 65'G€€C - 00u1a-Apiean-1g 1101Aed - “Q Jeydoisuy ‘weyoed ZEV6E §2/82/0L 028¢e01e ¥d zsve
6202/82/01L

(ze'vv1'628) 9v'892'% - ysoda( 0au1g-ApedM-1g lloihed - 'y uisnq ‘eued LEV6E 5z/82/0L 108012 dd T5ve
5202/82/0L

(98'528'v2S) 8Z'160'€ - ysodaq j0a.1Q-Apied-ig 1101Aed - °f ueq Jesied 0E¥6E §z/82/0L 18/€01L2 od zsve
6202/82/01L

(85'1.821.28) 65°698'L - ysodaq J0anQ-ApiespN-Ig Jl0hed - O snilL UeAulenQ 62¥6€ 5z/82/0L 162012 dd T5ve
§20z/82/0L

(66°'G16'619) PraVAN> - ysode( 10a.1Q-Aeap-Ig Il0iAed - O o1y ‘U0SIO 8Z¥6E §z/8z/0L lzle0Le SEl zsre
6202/82/01L

(z2'8€2'918) 81'208'C - usoda( 108u1Q-ApedM-Ig |0iAed - " L UIASY ‘IBN.O 12¥6€ 52/82/0L 869€01C dd [4323
§202/82/0L

(vz'9e6'cLs) 86'670'C - ysodaq 108.1Q-Apieap-Ig |10JAed - M uoser ‘UejoN 9Z¥6e §z/82/0L 9/9¢0L2 Sl zsre
6202/82/01

(92'988'015) ¥0'190'% - ysodaq yoana-Apesn-ig lloiked - * L Bnoq ‘MsulweiN SzTY6e 52/82/0L LY9€012 ¥d zsve
§202/82/0L

(zz'528'909) Sy'6ve'e - ysode( 10a.1Q-APeap-1g (l0iAed - ' UBISLL ‘UBWIMBN ¥Zr6e §z/8z/0L €29¢€0LC ud Tsre
6202/82/01L

(£2°525'%0S) ¥G°100°C - ysodeq 10a1Q-Apies-ig 1101Aed - ° [9BYIN ‘UOSION £2¥6¢ 5z/82/01L 665€012 dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(€2'%25'209) Ly vEr'S - ysodaq 108.1Q-APiedA-Ig Il0JAed - * L WEI|IM ‘IleN [44233 5z/82/0L ¥.5€0LC ud Tsre
6202/82/01

(92°6€1'v6Y) 06°209°C - ysodaq Joana-Apiespn-ig 110JAed - '3 sewoy | ‘ziunpy 12¥6€ 52/82/01L GbSe0LT dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(98'1€5°L6%) 89'€81°C - ysoda( j08.1Q-Apiedp-Ig 1101Aed - *Q 8|00 ‘puejaIo 0Z¥6€ 5z/82/0L 816e0LT ud Tsve
§202/82/0L

(81°8v£'68Y) 11726L°C - usodeq 10011Q-ApeSM-Ig [[0IABd - " | UBAY ‘SI00) 61¥6¢ 5z/82/01 06¥£0L2 dd z6ve
5202/82/0L

(L0°955'98Y) 68'98.'C - ysoda( 10a.1Q-APeap-Ig ||0JAed - [ UoIeY ‘@100l 81¥6€ 5z/82/0L 09¥€0LT ud zsre
§202/82/0L

(z1'692'c8Y) ¥2°08L'¢ - ysodaq Joaua-Apes-ig 1101Aed - Y ou3 ‘| LL¥6E §z/82/01 0E¥E0LT dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(88'886'6.1) 259181 - ysoda( j0a.1g-APedM-Ig IloiAed - 'V ISsar ‘UllPaN 91¥6€ 5z/82/0L 90¥€0LT ud [44323
§202/82/0L

(9€°221°8L¥$) 89°02.°2$ -$ ysodaq J0aua-Apies-ig 1101Aed - A qOdEr ‘SIMUPN SLY6E 5z/82/01 G8ee0Le dd z5ve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - mevmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
0z :9bed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 85 of 99



5202/82/01L

(28'9v1'0€9) 12°299°'L - ysoda( 108.1Q-ApfeSp-Ig |l0iAed - 'V OOE[ ‘UNWS YO¥6E 5z/82/0L 129v0Le ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(99'¥8%'829) 81'€50°C - ysodeq 108.1Q-APieS-Ig |10JABd - ° [ONWES ‘SWIS £Ov6e 52/82/01 £6501L2 dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(8%'1L.€¥'929) ¥6'G€L'C - ysoda( 0au1g-Apedp-Ig |l0ihed - ° 10eT ‘swis 29¥6€ 5z/82/0L 1L5Y0L2 dd Tsre
6202/82/0}

(¥5'569'c29) ¥Z'SEL'T - ysodeq 108.1Q-ApiesA-Ig |10JABd - M UOSEI ‘@IS L9¥6E §2/82/01 150l dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(0£°095°1.29) LO'LYE'L - ysoda( 0au1Q-APeaM-Ig Il0iAed - "N 99|AY ‘Ueways 09¥6€ 5z/82/0L ¥2sv0Le dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(69'812°029) y'LlE'E - ysodeq 10a11Qa-Apies-Ig I10JAed - M ABISOM ‘UOPlRUS 65¥6€ 52/82/01 £05t0L2 dd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(g2'1L8'919) ' Irs'e - ysoda( 10auQ-Apfesp-ig ||0Jhed - ‘M sawer ‘sjeag 8G¥6€ 52/82/0L 8.¥0LT dd [4323
6202/82/0}

(6L'¥62'719) ¥9'928'¢ - ysode( 108uQ-AMedMm-Ig ||0ihed - UelY “Jf Jeisnyos 15¥6€ §2/82/01 85¥0LT dd z6ve
6202/82/01L

(51°89%°019) 61'%60°C - ysoda( 10.1Q-APed-Ig I[0JABd - PlEIeD JaUdBWKIYOS 95¥6€ 5z/82/0L 9eroLe dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(96'€2£'809) X T4%4 - ysode( j0a.1g-Apeam-Ig I10hed - 1 dluswoq ‘a)leos G5Y6E sz/8z/0L ZLrhoLe dd A2
6202/82/01L

(z8'¥¥2'709) TLG59'L - ysodaq j0u1Q-Apiesp-ig 1101Aed - ueplor ‘oBaiuewes YSY6E 5z/82/0L 06£0LT dd T5ve
§202/82/0L

(01'685'209) 1€'192'C - usodaq j108.1Q-Apiedp-Ig 1101Aed - “IN Uiey ‘ueky €S¥6€ §z/8z/0L y9EY0LT dd zsre
6202/82/01L

(€L°12€'009) L1evo'e - usodaq j0aua-AMespm-ig lloiked - *3 a1Ay ‘ouny z5v6€ 52/82/0L GEEVOLT ¥d zsve
§202/82/01L

(95°6.22°268) 8T Y6y - ysodaq jJ0a11Q-ANeSM-19 l|01hed - °S APOD ‘@soy LGY6E §z/8z/0L 90101 Sl [44243
6202/82/01L

(82'58.2'265) L9°G61'E - ysodaq Joaua-Aptean-ig 1101Aed - *H ulwelusg ‘ayooy 0S¥6€ 52/82/01L 98z10LT dd z6ve
§202/82/0L

(19'682°689) 05'€8L'e - usodaq j0euQ-Apteom-1g [101Aed - Iney ‘eyooy 6hv6€ sz/8z/0L 6527012 Hd zshe
6202/82/01

(11°901°985) €0°29L'L - ysodeq y0aQ-Apiesp-ig I10JAed - O Jebp3 ‘eyooy 8YY6E 52/82/01L 8zzvoLe dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(80°t¥€'¥83) 619982 - ysodaq j0au1Q-ANesM -1 ll0iAed - Y Auer ‘speqoy Lyv6E sz/82/0L 002¥0L2 Hd zshe
6202/82/01

(65°2L%'1.85) LY9LL'T - ysode( y08uQ-APedM-Ig |l0JAed - "N Wwepy ‘sehsy 9vy6e 5z/82/01 181¥01L2 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(z1192'828) €LELY'6 - usodaq j00u1Q-Apteem-1g l101Aed - "V Heqoy ‘|pusy Shv6e sz/82/0L ¥SL¥0L2 d rAsT2
6202/82/0}

(6€282'695) 98'2/8'L - ysodaq J0a11Q-Apies-Ig [101Aed - " duULBYIEY ‘SOASRY rhy6e 52/82/01 8zL0LeT dd z6ve
5202/82/0L

(€S'¥L¥'299) 16'628'L - ysodaq 10auQ-ApiedpN-Ig 1101Aed - Y @alheg ‘pasy (3473 5z/82/0L 10LY0LZ ud Tsre
6202/82/0}

(95'885695) ov'e9l'e - lloiAed - 7 yenysor ‘uigjpay (4423 §z/82/01 6,001 dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(91°61L%'299) 09'1L26'L - ysoda( 10a.1Q-APeap-Ig Il0iAed - "IN APOD ‘uosmey L¥¥6E 5z/82/0L §500LT ud [44323
§202/82/0}

(95°26%'095$) 9t°298'2$ -$ ysodeq J0a11Q-Apies-ig 1101Aed - "0 WEN|IM ‘Sisyey 0by6e 5z/82/01 LE0Y0LZ dd z5ve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - v_mmvmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
1z :obed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 86 of 99



5202/82/01L

(€9'ev5'202) L7'6.8'L - ysoda( 10011Q-APeap-Ig [l01Aed - "D YEISO ‘SHIOM 6876€ 5z/82/0L zsesole ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(22'%99'02) 1G'861'c - ysodaq 10a1Q-Apies-ig 1101Aed - °f piaeq ‘Biaquanim 88Y6¢ §z/82/01 8£25012 dd z6ve
§202/82/01L

(59'591°202) 20'869°'C - ysoda( 10auQ-Apiesp-Ig I[0JAed - Q wepy ‘Joubepm 18¥6€ 5z/82/0L rizsole dd Tsre
6202/82/0}

(£9'29%'669) 9,728L'L - ysode( 18uQ-AMedM-1g (l0IABd - 'V SEIOUDIN ‘sebiep 98¥6¢ 52/82/01 0615042 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(£8'789°'269) 121Gy - ysoda( 0a.1Q-APedM-Ig |l0iAed - g ulsnr ‘ejeuep G8Y6E 5z/82/0L 65L50LC dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(99'¢£5'¢69) 16770y - ysode( 8ug-APesm-Ig |loJAed - *q yeuor ‘|AnLuep ¥8¥6€ 52/82/01 0€15042 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(69'887'689) 00'6¥0°€ - ysodaq 10auQ-ApiedpN-Ig 110JAed - Y yisuusy ‘Jsuiny £876€ 52/82/0L LLLsoLe dd T5ve
6202/82/0}

(69°6£'989) 92'699'L - ysodaq paung-Aesp-ig lloiAed - "N wepy ‘Jsuiny z8v6€ §2/82/0L 980S01C ¥d z51e
6202/82/01L

(E¥'¥LL'789) 0z'18L'L - usoda( j00.1Q-Apfedp-Ig I10Jhed - N ApoD ‘JesonL 18¥6€ 5z/82/0L 6505042 dd z5ve
§202/82/0L

(€2'¢66'289) 022682 - usodaq joa11Q-ANe8M-19 lI01Aed - YuT “ojjifniL 08Y6€ sz/8z/0L 1£0501L2 dd FAsi2
6202/82/01L

(€0°960°'089) €L°921'9 - ysodaq 10auQ-Apiesp-Ig Il0Aed - v ueky “isell 6.¥6€ 5z/82/0L #00504C dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(0£°696°€29) S8'%9.°€ - ysodaq 0euQ-Apteom-1g l101hed - 1 |oueq YediiL 8.6€ sz/8z/0L 8.6%012 ¥d zshe
6202/82/01L

(S¥"02'029) G6'€22'C - usoda( 100.Q-ApedM-Ig (l01Aed - "V Aujow] ‘yolliiL L1¥6€ 5z/82/0L ¥5610LC dd z5ve
§202/82/01L

(05°086°299) 29'6.8°L - ysodaq j0au1Q-ANeSM-Ig [|0iAed - ] UBISUY ‘SOBY L 9/v6€ sz/82/0L £26%012 Hd z5ve
6202/82/01L

(88°001'999) 65°€L8'L - ysode( 18uQ-Apedp-Ig ||0JAed - "0 9N ‘UoSuEMS GLY6E 5z/82/01L 0061012 dd z5ve
§202/82/0L

(62°282'%99) GL°086°L - usodaq Joau1Q-ANee-Ig [0iAed - "\ HoueD ‘uonans vLv6€ sz/8z/0L 9/8%012 Hd zshe
6202/82/01L

(¥5°90€'299) 9L/8vL'E - ysode( 1081Q-APedM-Ig |l0IAed - "D 80B|[EA\ ‘SHO0}S €L¥6€ 5z/82/0L 6v810LC dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(82°251°659) €17182C - usodaq 100u1Q-Apteom-1g [I01Aed - Jor ‘Hemals TLY6E sz/82/0L z28%012 ud zshe
6202/82/01

(59'028'959) 914922 - usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-1g [l01ABd - "y UBYIRUOr ‘LBUIR)S L1Y6E 5z/82/01L 66,1012 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(6%'909'759) 1€°928'LL - ysode( 0au1g-Apeapm-g (loihed - *3 Ayjow] JepAus 0.¥6€ 5z/82/0L LLL¥0LT ud [44323
§202/82/0}

(z1°08L'219) 96°021°L - usodaq 10811a-Ae8M-1g [10JABd - ] BUBL “JBMIUjOWS 69Y6€ 5z/82/01 ShivoLe dd z5ve
5202/82/0L

(91°659°L+9) 06'L7L'C - ysoda( 100.1Q-Apiedp-Ig IloiAed - 'V Joydojsuy ‘Ynws 89¥6€ 5z/82/0L €201 ud Tsve
6202/82/0}

(92°215'6€9) 1179981 - usodaq 10a1Q-Apies-Ig 110JAed - N [Blueq ‘UNwS L9¥6€ 5z/82/01 6691012 dd z5ve
5202/82/01L

(60°1L.59°2€9) z8°076'% - usoda( 108.1Q-APeSM-Ig (l0IARd - ] SIABIL ‘UNWS 99¥6€ 5z/82/0L zL9v0Le ud [44323
6202/82/0}

(L2°01L2'2€9$) 0v'€95'2$ -$ ysode( 108uQ-AMedM-Ig |[0ABd - [[9SSNY ‘UNWS SOv6E 5z/82/01 0591012 dd z5ve

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°04

aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg

§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pousd >m_ lrejeq - v_mmvmn_ JUNno2dY 19 Nd 80:65:2
2z obed |EJIPSIAl pue 3ll4 euUOZIlY |eJUSD-VYINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 87 of 99



€6'LLL6GEE - 00°€2L souenquy S113ds Sz/LE0L £595602 ¥0 LSbe
£6'88£°85€'E - 0L°0LL soueNquy HLINS GZ/LE0L £995602 pfo) LGYE
€2'819°26€°C - 667222°1 g soue|nquy ¥3443VHOS Sz/LE0L 1995602 iSfe) LGve
¥9'06£°95€'E - GZ'901 g souenquy 3asoy SZ/LE0L 6895602 pfo) LGvE
6€782°95€°E - €€°091 g souenquly 100y SZ/LE0L 1695602 iSfe) LGbe
90721 95€'e - Z1'999 soueNquy 301 SZ/LE0L 0695602 pfo) LGYE
¥6'.G¥'G5E'E - 8€'/89 souenquy NOOSYY GZ/LE0L 1195602 ¥0 LGYe
95°0LLvSE'E - G8'6G) souenquy SNITINd SZ/LE0L 1195602 jSfe) LGYE
12°0L9'pSE'S - 2621 soue|NquIy SY3IMOd SZ/1LE/0L 7295602 jSfe} LSYe
6L'L6Y'¥SE'E - 89'689 g souenquy VYN3d SZ/LE0L 7995602 jSfe) LGYE
11°808°€5€E‘E - 16'819 g 9ouenquIy NOSILLVd GZ/1LE/0L 895602 jSfe} LGYE
¥1'62L°€5€'E - 19'889 soueNquy SONIMO SZ/LE0L 2995602 jSfe) LGYE
Ly 0vb'zse'e - 25°659 soue|NquIy o¥3l10 Sz/LE/0L 6895602 iSfe} LGYE
G6'78LLSE'E - £8'72¢ soueNquy NYINYO SZ/LE0L 9995602 iSfe) LGYE
ZL09v'16e'e - YEH8E'L soue|Nquy EXlele]) Gz/LE/0L 0995602 ¥o LGYE
8°6,0°05€°C - 09'vEL soueINquy ONV.LNOW SZ/LE0L 1595602 iSfe) LGvE
8L LYEeYE'S 18'v2 - g souenquiy 30N Gz/LE/0L 8596602 ¥o LGYE
66'G9€67E'E - LL¥9L g souenquy ISERRIIN] SZ/LE0L £895602 ¥0 LGvE
z8'102'67E'E - 91°659 soue|Nquy ONITMOIN Gz/LE/0L 6595602 ¥o LGYE
99°9v5'8¥E'e - 99'9€2 soueINquy IHINDON Sz/LE0L 6195602 ¥0 LSve
00°0LE'8YE'E - G9'9€9 souenquy ST3INVAOWN GZ/LE0L 0495602 pSfo) LGvE
GE'ELYLYE'S - 81108 soueINquy ALYVOOWN Sz/LEl0L 1895602 ¥0 LGve
L1'2/8'9vE'E - £€°091 souenquy SIONYIAIT GZ/LE0L 0895602 pfo) LGvE
ygLLLOVE'S - g g soue|nquy NVWLINIATT SZ/LE0L 8995602 ¥0 LSYe
L' E6Y'SYE'S - €L10€°} g souenquiy AQ3INNIN GZ/LE0L 1895602 pfo) LGvE
89'L6LvPE'S - TreLLe soueNquy ZAANVYNY3H Sz/LE0L 6595602 iSfe) LGbe
9Z'6LY'LEE'E - L70LL soueNquy SNogdID SZ/LE0L 8195602 pfo) LGvE
G8'80€°LEE'E - £e8yl soueNquy NVHYNA Sz/LE0L 6195602 ¥0 LGe
z5°00L°288°€ - 8£'299 soueNquy AINMOQA SZ/LE0L 5995602 pfo) LGvE
¥1'867°9€€'E - 61'859 g souenquiy NVHN3A Sz/LE0L 2195602 ¥0 LGbe
GE'6E8'GEE'E - TL65L g souenquiy SOIvVAVa SZ/LE0L 8895602 jfo) LGYE
£9'610°GEE‘E - ¥9'825°¢ sjeqey Auspenp esi jueg [euoeN KD ABA UNM USED GZ/LE0L 70911 ro 11%€
66'0G5°LEE'E - 00°000°000'Z seyde) woi4 spung pemouog dws| K10 ABA UNM USED GZ/LE0L zro9Llz ro 9LvE
66'05G°LEE'L - 66'€28°LL 6202 Jequisides 49 enusnay jsaisiu| KD ABA UNM USED GZ/1LE/0L 1689012 ro €Ive
00°2L9°€LE'L - 00°000°000°} seyde) wolg spung pemouog dws| A1D ABA UNM USED SZ/LE0L G+95602 ro Live
00°2L9'€LE - ¥£'986'8E6 Bupung Aiouiny ai14 RO ABA UNM UsED Sz/LE/0L 295602 ro 9vve
(¥£°60£'529) 00°005°2 - 994 BABEASIUILPY OO R3O ABA UNM USED SZ/LE0L 1795602 ro Shve
(v£'608'229) - 00°000°06 pun4us9 0} SH| JUNOJDY OqUY pue DD KD ABA UNM USED Sz/LE/0L 1£9G602 ro vive
(v€608°ChL) - €€°9€) g souenquiy 1ZZIdvO SZ/LE0L 2895602 iSfe) LGvE
(L9°sv6'CLL) - £8°989 soue|Nquy NMOYg Sz/LE/0L £195602 iSfe} LGYE
(05°2€9°¢12) - 26'92€°L soueNquy [SRIISE:] SZ/LE0L 1995602 iSfe) LGYE
6202/82/0}
(z¥'656'71L2) sLiel'e - ysodaq 108110-AN@8-1g ll01ABd - *d Heqoy ‘elenzez z6v6E §2/82/01 £€£501C dd zsve
6202/82/01 Nsodeq
(Lz'geT'LLL) L0'21e'e - 100.1Q-Apiedp-Ig |10hed - ] alueyda)s ‘Weyoox L676€ 5z/82/0L S0€50LT ud [44323
620z/82/01 Wsodaq
(92°120'60.$) €9'21¥'L$ -$ 100.110-ApIeBN-Ig |[0JABd - 'V SBABY ‘UOPUSY-ZBUBA 06¥6€ 5z/82/01 0825042 dd z5ve
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°0b
aouejeg s)ipasd sjqaq uonduoasaqg juawnsoq qor ajeq # Aug |eusnop yojeg
§202Z/1L€/01 ubnoiyy 5zoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Wd 80:66:2
¢z :obed |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/OL/LL

Page 88 of 99



€€'€96'69¢'c$ GE'6681L€6'V$ 98°.€1291'9% ‘¥39031 40 VLol
€€'€95'69¢'c$ GE'668°1L£6'V$ 98°L€1°291'9% ‘SVLOL ALNNOD IVdAVAVA HLIM HSVD
£€'€95'69¢'e - 08282 aouenquy JAIHTIM gea/Le/olL 595602 d0 LGYE
€G'GLL'V9e'E - 67261 aoueInquy ATIMOIA gz/LeolL 9895602 o] LGYE
0'8.6'€9¢'E - 89221 aouenquy ATLN gea/Le/olL 9795602 d0 LGYE
9€'058'€9€'E - 09'GE6'L aoueInquy NMONMNN gz/LelnL €0290L2 yo 19v¢
9/'v16°19¢€'¢ - 2’908 Souenquiy oT1IrNyL gea/Le/olL 6995602 d0 LGYE
25'801°19¢€'¢ - 8E'EVE’L aougInquy 1Ins gz/LelolL 2695602 o] LGYE
¥1°'692'6G€'€$ -$ 12'€59% lll'g ddue|nquy SIATMOILS gea/Le/olL 9595602 d0 LGYE
(G3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L
soueleg S)paid snqeq uondiuosaq Juswinooq ajeq # Aiug leuinor Uoreg
§202/1L€/01 Ubnoiyy Gzoz/L/0L
pouad Ag |ieyeq - 186pa Junodoy 19 Nd 80:65:2
g :obed |EJIP3Al puE 3ll4 BUOZLY |[eJUSD-VINAVI SZ/0L/LL

Page 89 of 99



*A21b ul Jeadde pue payiew ale SJunode dBAOBU| ,

€€°€95°G9€‘€$ GE'668°LE6'VS 98'2€1°291'9$ z8'vZE0EL'TS :§Tv1iOL
€€'€95°GoE'e$ GE'668°LE6'VS 98'L€1°291'9% 28'v2e0eL'CS Auno) redene yim yseo 000°0°'0°00}L°0L
sjpuawisnipy Buipug sypai s)qaqg Buluuibag uonduasaq JuUNo22Yy
saouejeg
GZ0z/L€/01 Ybnouyy GZoz/L/0L 4O polad ay] 104
199YSHIONN Soueleg [el] 19
Nd £0:00:€
| :obed |EDIP3Al pUE 3ll4 BUOZLY [BUSD-VINAVI

Se/oL/LL

Page 90 of 99



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |Beginning Balance $ 2,033,155.87
TOTALS: $0.00 $0.00 | $ 2,033,155.87

Page 91 of 99



Ellformstacksign “Document Completion Certificate

Document Reference

Document Title

Document Region

Sender Name

Sender Email

5201c0ab-953e-4ea4-94al1-58c154da613e

October 2025 CAFMA GF Bank Reconciliation

Northern Virginia

Katie Reeves

kreevese@ecazfire.gov

Total Document Pages : 65

Secondary Security

Participants

Not Required

1. Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov)

2. Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov)

3. John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov)

1. sdixsone@cazfire.gov

2. dkrizoecazfire.gov

3. kmauldinecazfire.gov

Document History

Timestamp Description

11/12/2025 01:05PM US/Arizona Sender downloaded document.

11/12/2025 01:10PM US/Arizona Document sent by Katie Reeves (kreeves@cazfire.gov).

11/12/2025 01:10PM US/Arizona Document viewed by Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/12/2025 01:11PM US/Arizona Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to do
business electronically with Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/12/2025 01:11PM US/Arizona Signed by Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/12/2025 01:11PM US/Arizona Email sent to Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).

11/12/2025 01:12PM US/Arizona Email sent to Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).

11/12/2025 01:40PM US/Arizona Document viewed by Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).

174.205.229.233

Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_7 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15

Page 92 of 99



Document History

Timestamp Description
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/26.0.1 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

11/12/2025 01:40PM US/Arizona Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to do
business electronically with Katie Reeves (kreevese@cazfire.gov).
174.205.229.233
Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_7 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/26.0.1 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

11/12/2025 01:40PM US/Arizona Signed by Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).
174.205.229.233
Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_7 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/26.0.1 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

11/12/2025 01:40PM US/Arizona Document viewed by Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).
174.205.229.233
Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_7 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/26.0.1 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

11/12/2025 01:41PM US/Arizona Email sent to John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov).

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document viewed by John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov).
172.83.103.182
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to
do business electronically with Katie Reeves (kreeves@cazfire.gov).
172.83.103.182
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Signed by John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov).
172.83.103.182
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/142.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to dkrizoecazfire.gov.

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to Katie Reeves (kreevesecazfire.gov).

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to sdixsonecazfire.gov.

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to Cody Rose (crose@CAZfire.gov).

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to Katie Reeves (kreevese@cazfire.gov).

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov).

11/14/2025 08:10AM US/Arizona Document copy sent to kmauldinecazfire.gov.

Page 93 of 99



SAMPLE
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Fire Protection Agreement is made effective , between the
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, a political subdivision of the State of
Arizona, hereinafter referred to as “AGENCY” and ,
hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant.” The property under consideratiomis‘described
as:

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Contact Phone Number:

Yavapai County Assessor’s Parcel Number:

IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED AS
FOLLOWS:

1) Purpose. AGENCY sshall provide fire protection and limited emergency
medical services under the terms of this Agreement.

2) Duration and Renewal. The effective term of this Agreement shall be from

through June 30, 2019.1 The provisions of this Agreement shall renew

automatically on July 4" of each,year for '‘consecutive,one-year terms, unless either party
pursues termination of the Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 11.

3) Services Provided), Fire Suppression, Emergency Rescue, and limited
EmergencydVedical Services (collectively “Emergency Services”) will be provided under
this Agreement. “Unless, the Incident,Commander (senior AGENCY Officer present)
requests additional help, AGENCY shall provide a standard response as determined by
AGENCY dispateh pretocols“an each emergency call from the Applicant, subject to
conditions below.

It is intended that the Emergency Services provided under this Agreement shall
be maderavailable 1o the individuals residing at the property described in the Preamble
above (the “Property”) or invitees of said residents (collectively, “Service Recipients”) in
conjunction with the above-referenced Property irrespective of whether the Property is
owner-occupigd 'or leased. While the Applicant shall be responsible for all fees
assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to invoice any actual
Service Recipient for the services provided under this Agreement, according to the fee
schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time to time. Said billing shall be in
addition to the service fee charged under this Agreement.

In providing services under this Agreement, AGENCY reserves the right to

involve such other jurisdictions and EMS or suppression service providers as it deems
necessary, consistent with its then current protocol. No assurances are made as to

Page 94 of 99



whether, or to what extent, any such third party providers will respond. Applicant and
Service Recipients may be responsible for any additional charges assessed by such
other service providers.

Applicant herein acknowledges that AGENCY alone will determine itS response
to any given incident and that AGENCY alone will determine the numbef of units and
personnel responding to such incident. Applicant further acknowledges that sueh
response is subject to, among others and without limitation# any unforeseen
circumstance, a major fire, other accidents, conflicting concurrent ‘calls, reduction in
force, road closure, poor road conditions, acts of God, or other situations imwhich there
is a shortage of manpower or equipment. Applicant understands that the respense time
will likely be extended beyond that which might be regularly expected elsewhere, within
the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY by reason ofghe, distance to and isolation of
the Applicant’'s Property, the limited manpower availabley, access limitations, “road
conditions, and the other calls within AGENCY that may ‘take, priority, and Applicant
hereby consents to the same. In addition, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that
AGENCY'’s response and effectiveness may' be limited by a lackiof adequate water

supply.

Applicant acknowledges and .agrees that AGENCY may, in its sole discretion,
give priority to other emergency calls either withinf® AGENCY’s jurisdictional boundaries
or outside AGENCY boundaries, potentially causing,a delay in response time. Further,
Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY<may, in conjunction with any call to
the Property, respond with insufficient equipment or ‘manpower on occasion, either by
reason of limited manpower, equipment availability, resource allocation, or by reason of
the limited informationthavingebeen made\available,to AGENCY in conjunction with the
determination of the appropriate response.

Applicant hereby acknowledges that 'no assurances are given or warranties
made as togthe response time or service level that will be offered, and agrees to hold
the AGENCY harmlessyfrom and“indemnify AGENCY for any and all damages which
might be incurred by Applicant;, Service Recipient, to Applicant’s Property or to any third
party’s property ‘or person,“including that of any Service Recipient, by reason of
extended responsedimes, reduced equipment or manpower response, the decision to
involve ‘other service providers, failure to involve other jurisdictions or service providers,
AGENCY’s decision, to allocate resources elsewhere either inside or outside of
AGENCY shurisdictional boundaries, the allocation of manpower or equipment, or other
operational decisions which might result in delay or additional loss of life or property.

Further, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY shall not be liable for
the negligent act or omission of any third party service provider. Applicant also agrees
that AGENCY is under no obligation to transport any Service Recipient. Applicant
acknowledges that AGENCY does not hold a Certificate of Necessity and does NOT
provide ambulance or non-emergency transport services, and that transport services
are typically provided through a third party. Applicant, Service Recipient, or both, shall
be solely responsible for any and all expenses associated with any transport services
utilized by either.

2

Page 95 of 99



4) Response Time. AGENCY shall make reasonable efforts to respond to
Applicant’s emergency calls in a manner consistent with then-current agency protocol,
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Applicant hereby
acknowledges that response times are subject to variations due to existing weather
conditions, road conditions, travel distance, traffic conditions, propertygdidentification,
conflicting responses, equipment and manpower availability or allocation, and accessito
Applicant’s Property. Applicant acknowledges that because of the substantial distance
involved, the minimum response time likely to be experienced by Applicant may‘exceed
that of other recipients within the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY, and that no
assurances are given by the AGENCY as to what ISO rating might “apply to the
Applicant’s Property.

5) Routing Information. Applicant agrees that'it shall provide AGENCY with
current routing information to Applicant’s Property in_a form acceptable to AGENCY Fire
Chief, and will endeavor to inform all occupants of subject Property ofdthe proper
procedures to follow in case of fire.

6) Access. Applicant hereby specifically acknowledges that'standard access
roads sufficient to allow AGENCY fire equipment to reach the scenes of emergency
calls are a significant factor in AGENCY’s ability te'respond to emergency calls within a
reasonable and expeditious time. Ifaccess roadways are not maintained by other public
service agencies, the responsibility of providing and maintaining adequate access rests
solely with Applicant. Applicant hereby agrees, to hold AGENCY harmless from and to
fully indemnify AGENCYafor any liability or damages arising from any delay which might
occur by reason of limited, inadequate or. poorly maintained access, inadequate address
or access description, or failure ofpApplicant or the Property to comply with applicable
fire codes, building codes, zoning codesyor recommendations or requirements made by
any agency or AGENCY.

Applicant herebyygrants to AGENCY the right of ingress and egress and to enter
upon Applicant's Property ¥fer purposes of conducting inspections to determine
accessibility, and\to observe any other matters which may affect AGENCY’s ability to
provide services under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed as requiring
AGENCY to make any such inspection, or to require that AGENCY report to the
Property owner in‘regard to any accessibility issues.

7) Compensation; Calculation; Payment. As consideration for AGENCY’s
provision of Emergency Services under this Agreement, Applicant shall pay to AGENCY
a sum (the “Service Fee”) equal to the amount which would be paid if the Applicant’s
Property was located in and taxable by the respective fire district (either the Central
Yavapai Fire District or the Chino Valley Fire District) which would otherwise contract to
provide such services to Applicant at that fire district's then current tax rate, any
applicable bond debt servicing rates, plus an administrative fee equal to $50.00 as
modified from time to time. The Service Fee shall be owed to AGENCY by Applicant
even if there is no current county tax assessed on the Property: by reason of the fact
that the property is considered to be non-taxable; because no net assessed value has

3

Page 96 of 99



been established; or for any other reason. In that event, for the purpose of calculating
the Service Fee to be paid by the Applicant, 10% of the full cash value as indicated by
the county assessor’s office may be used as the assessed value, or if the full cash value
is not available, the value of the property shall be established by way of appraisal
conducted by a duly-licensed real estate appraiser provided by and solely atfthe cost of
Applicant.

If the property is appraised, the assessed value will be 10% offthe appraisalt The
then current fire district tax rate shall be applied to said property value,yplus any then-
applicable bond debt service rates and an administrative fee equal ta $50.00. If for
some reason the current assessed value information is unavailable, then the Service
Fee under this contract, as renewed, will be equal to the Service Fee chargedifor the
immediately preceding service year, plus 10%, until suChytime as the current ‘propéerty
value information becomes available, at which time the‘fee, for the then-currentiyear
shall be recalculated and an adjustment to the Service Fee made.

Payment shall be due when this Agréement is_signed; “alternatively, payment
arrangements may be approved in thegsole discretion of AGENCY for quarterly
payments with the first payment being due and payablefsimultaneous with the execution
of this Agreement and thereafter on the irst, dayf each subsequent quarter. Any
payment not received within 30 days ef the due date will be considered in default and
may result in the termination of this Agreement:For the initial term of the Agreement,
the parties agree that the fee shall be $«F17», butythat such fee may be prorated
(based on 12 months).

In the event of terminatien of this'"Agreementdue to non-payment by Applicant of
the agreed Service Fee within 30, days)of due date, Applicant must reapply for
Emergency Services pursuant,to a“newpAgreement. In such event, the only option for
payment under such new Agreement shalllbe for payment of all monies due in full at the
time of execution,of the new ‘Agreement; other payment arrangements will only be
considered upen-renewal of the Agreement after completion of the initial term of the
new Agreement.

The Service Fee paid to AGENCY by Applicant pursuant to this Agreement shall
be“considered earned by AGENCY when paid, and shall not be conditioned upon or
modified by reason of the number of responses made by AGENCY to the Applicant’s
propertyqduring thetterm of this Agreement. While Applicant shall be responsible for all
Service Fees assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to
invoice any actual Service Recipients for the services provided under this Agreement
according to the then-current fee schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time
to time. Said invoice shall be in addition to any Service Fee due under the terms of this
Agreement.

8) Insurance. Applicant shall provide AGENCY with a current certificate of
liability and hazard insurance, together with the name and address of insurance agent,
name of insurance company providing coverage, and insurance policy number.

4

Page 97 of 99



9) Waiver and Disclaimer of Liability. Applicant agrees that AGENCY shall
not be liable for any consequential damages to Applicant or any Service Recipient,
including but not limited to any lost income or profits suffered by Applicant or any
Service Recipient. In consideration of AGENCY’s agreement to provide services under
the terms of this Agreement, Applicant agrees to hold AGENCY harmless_and hereby
releases AGENCY from and indemnifies AGENCY for any and all claims, demands,
liability and causes of action that may arise as a result of AGENCY providing the
services described herein. Applicant specifically agrees to hold AGENCY harmless
from, in addition to the foregoing, any claims, demands, liability oricauses of action
which might arise out of AGENCY’s inability to provide, or any delayyer limits in
providing services, due in whole or in part to the conditions spelled out in Sections 3, 4,
5, and 6 of this Agreement.

10) No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement will be for the benefit of the
parties named herein only and shall not be construed as having been entered, into for
the benefit of any third party.

11) No Warranties. Nothing herein shall be construedias a warranty by
AGENCY against damages, whether to “eal, property or personal property, which may
result by way of fire, injury to a person, by‘aceidentfor any other emergency occurring
on Applicant’s Property.

12) Limitation of Damages. \ In the event of, breach or non-performance by
AGENCY, Applicant’s sole remedy shall be limited totheytermination of this Agreement
and refund of any unearned fees for that current eontract year, the parties hereto having
agreed that said fees are a reasonable amount 'of damages. This limitation of damages
shall bind, without limitationy, Service ,Recipients, family members, legal representatives,
assigns and successors in_interest ofithe Applicant. The waiver, hold harmless and
indemnification provisions of this, Agreement are for the benefit of AGENCY and shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

13) Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement by thirty (30)
days’ written natice of teérmination delivered to the other party at these addresses:

For AGENCY:

CentrahArizona, Fire and Medical Authority
8603 E. Eastridge Drive

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

For Applicant:

Page 98 of 99



In the event of termination of this Agreement after the Applicant has paid the
required payment due for that term, AGENCY shall return funds to the
prorated on a per day basis for the period after the date of termination.

In the event Applicant sells the subject property or otherwis
same, this Agreement will terminate immediately upon notification f
same; provided, however, that the indemnification requirements im
under this Agreement for incidents occurring during the term of this
survive the termination hereof. Nothing herein shall prevent AGENCY fro

14) Cancellation Due to Conflict.
pursuant to the mandates of A.R.S. §38-511.

15)  Severability. If any provisio is A eld to be
unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable : owever, the
remainder of the Agreement shall not B full force and
effect.

16) Fire Code Complian i eby specifically acknowledges that
all operations and activities, as w ion, and remodel of structures
when applicable, will be in compliance wi opted Fire Code.

The undersign e Applicant has the power to enter
into this Agreement a acts*have been taken to enter into this
Agreement.

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL
AUTHORITY
APPLICANT

Board Chair Date
ATTEST:
Date Board Clerk Date

Page 99 of 99



